
 

 

 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025 - 6:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER. 

II. INVOCATION. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

IV. WELCOME. 

V. ROLL CALL. 

VI. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

VII. RECOGNITION OF NEW EMPLOYEES. 
1. Bryan Bland, Electrician/Instrumentation Technician, Public Works. 

VIII. PROCLAMATIONS: 
1. Community College Month. 
2. Lineworker Appreciation. 
3. Municipal Clerks Week. 

IX. PRESENTATIONS: 
1. Pitt County Schools Superintendent Steve Lassiter and Board Chairman James Tripp. 
2. Bryant Buck – Mid-East Commission. 
3. Nate Halubka, Project Consultant, McGill Associates – Winterville Site Specific Master Plan. 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for 
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on 
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing 
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public 
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, 
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are 
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the 
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter 
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council 
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public 
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room. 

XI. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be 
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be 
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to 
address an item or ask questions. 
1. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes. 
2. Budget Amendment 2024-2025-7 
3. Stella Little Rezoning - Schedule Public Hearing for May 12th. 
4. Quail Trace Annexation - Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 
5. 2020 Global Investments LLC Annexation - Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 
6. T.A. Loving Company: Change Order No. 2 – 2020 Sewer Pumpstation Project.  



 

 

XII. OLD BUSINESS: 
1. Non-Town Agency Funding. 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Accessible Parks Grant. 
2. NCLM Voting Delegate. 
3. Villa Grande Phase 3 Final Plat. 
4. Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat. 
5. Market Square Usage for National Day of Prayer. 
6. NCDOT Electric Engineering Reimbursement Contract - Old Tar Road. 

XIV. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
1. Pitt Community College Programs. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
2. Traffic Stops. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
3. Community Conversations: Roundtable. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
4. Update Request: Trees, Town-Based Transportation, Main Street/Mill Street Parking. 

(Councilwoman Hawkins). 

XV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
1. Winterville Human Relations Board Items. 

XVI. QUARTERLY REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS. 

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

• North Carolina Lineworker Appreciation Day: Monday, April 14, 2025. 

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Stormwater Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 @ 6:00 pm – Operation 
Center. 

• Lineworker Appreciation Day: Friday, April 18, 2025. 

• Good Friday Holiday – Town Offices Closed: Friday, April 18, 2025. 

• Coffee with a COP: Friday, April 18, 2025; 9:00 am – 10:30 am – Cooper’s Cup, 2588 
Railroad Street, Winterville, NC. 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, April 21, 2025 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, April 24, 2025 @ 7:00 – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• NCLM CityVision 2025: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 – Thursday, May 1, 2025 – Greenville 
Convention Center, Greenville, NC. 

• May Agenda Abstracts Due: Wednesday, April 30, 2025. 

• Town Council and Manager Budget Progress Meeting: Monday, May 5, 2025 @ 6:00 pm - 
Town Hall Executive Conference Room. 

• June 2025 Newsletter Information Due: Wednesday, May 7, 2025. 

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, May 8, 2025 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, May 12, 2025 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

XVIII. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN COUNCIL, AND 
MAYOR. 

XIX. ADJOURN. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
PITT COMMUNITY COLLEGE: APRIL 2025 COMMUNITY COLLEGE MONTH 

WHEREAS, Pitt Community College (PCC) is one of 58 institutions comprising the N.C. Community College 
System, which is improving the lives of hundreds of thousands of North Carolinians each year through open-door 
access to affordable and diverse learning environments; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC has demonstrated exceptional commitment to “educating and empowering” more than 18,000 
curriculum and continuing education students for success annually and has been a valuable source of higher 
education in Pitt County and eastern North Carolina since March 1961; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC has formed a Business and Workforce Solutions Division aimed at streamlining processes, 
fostering strong connections between employers, students, and faculty, and improving its responsiveness to the 
evolving needs of local employers and the workforce; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC delivered 136 customized training for business and industry courses to benefit 823 workers 
during the 2023-24 academic year; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC is constructing a 30,000 square foot Welding Technology Building on campus at a cost of $17.7 
million to teach welding skills that help keep industry in the area; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC has partnered with the John M. Belk Endowment and economic development entities each year 
since 2021 to hold the “Better Skills, Better Jobs Fair,” including October 2024, when a record 1,500 jobseekers and 
high school students discussed jobs and workplace preparation options with a record 132 employers, educational 
institutions and community resources; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC offers college transfer options to help students save money on a four-year degree and 
opportunities for high school students to save money on higher education and get ahead in college while they are still 
in high school through such programs as North Carolina Career and College Promise, the PCC-Pitt County Schools 
(PCS) Technical Academy and PCS Early College High School on Pitt’s main campus, and, 

WHEREAS, the PCC Athletics Department has demonstrated excellence on the playing fields and in the 
classrooms by having placed 20 Bulldog student-athletes on the NJCAA’s 2023-24 All-Academic Teams, including 
eight on the First Team for having 4.0 GPAs; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC responded to the needs of fellow Tar Heels in western North Carolina following Hurricane 
Helene by donating and delivering supplies, assisting at medical care centers, and raising funds for Isothermal 
Community College in Spindale; and, 

WHEREAS, PCC alumni are making valuable contributions to their communities each day as firefighters, 
cosmetologists, police officers, HVAC technicians, health care workers, computer support personnel, child education 
and development specialists and paralegals; and, 

WHEREAS, in recognition of the important contribution of community and technical colleges to the nation’s 
educational system, in 1985 the U.S. Congress authorized and requested then-President Ronald Reagan to issue 
Proclamation 5418 establishing a “National Community College Month”. 

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Town of Winterville does hereby proclaim April 2025 as “Pitt Community 
College Month” in Pitt County. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 14th day of April 
2025. 

 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
LINEWORKER APPRECIATION DAYS 

NORTH CAROLINA – MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025 
NATIONAL - FRIDAY, APRIL 18, 2025 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly and the Congress of the United States have 
recognized the profession of lineworkers, the contributions of these brave people make to protect public 
safety, and expressing their support; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Winterville celebrates the profession of lineworkers and wishes to 
honor its electric department personnel for their exemplary service to the Town and its citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, lineworkers are responsible for building and maintaining the distribution lines that bring 
electricity to homes and businesses; consistently devoted to their responsibilities; working around 
thousands of volts of electricity, high atop power lines 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. to keep high-voltage 
electricity flowing; and, 

WHEREAS, this profession demands passion, dedication, skills, knowledge, and ongoing training, to 
maintain power lines around the clock, ensuring they provide safe, reliable energy to the community; and, 

WHEREAS, while we are taking shelter from storms; lineworkers are going out to ensure the citizens of 
Winterville have electricity; working under dangerous conditions away from their families to maintain the 
energy infrastructure; lineworkers are often first responders during weather emergencies, storms, and other 
catastrophic events, they diligently work to make scenes safer for other emergency responders and public 
safety officials; working to repair broken and damaged electric lines under hazardous conditions to make 
the area safe; and, 

WHEREAS, lineworkers put their lives on the line daily with little recognition from the community 
regarding their work; playing a vital role in the lives of our citizens by maintaining and growing our electrical 
infrastructure by working with the many dangers of electricity; and, 

WHEREAS, the lineworkers of Winterville’s electric utility and their example of service above self are 
deserving of the respect, admiration, and appreciation of all the citizens of Winterville; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville does hereby honor the 
contribution of lineworkers and hereby proclaim Monday, April 14, 2025 as NC Lineworker Appreciation 
Day and Friday, April 18, 2025, as National Lineworker Appreciation Day in Winterville. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 14th 
day of April 2025. 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK - MAY 4 - 10, 2025 

 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of local government 

exists throughout the world, and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants, and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the citizens, the 

local governing bodies, and agencies of government at other levels, and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk has pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and 

impartiality, rendering equal service to all, and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on functions of local 

government and community, and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk continually strives to improve the administration of the 

affairs of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, seminars, 

workshops, and the annual meetings of their state organization, and 

WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the 

Municipal Clerk; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville hereby 

recognize the week of May 4 through May 10, 2025, as Municipal Clerks Week, and further 

extend appreciation to our Town Clerk, Donald Harvey and to all Municipal Clerks for the vital 

services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they represent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 

affixed this 14th day of April 2025. 

 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

5



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Presentations 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Diane White, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Presentation of Final Parks & Recreation Site Specific Plan. 

Action Requested: Adoption of Parks & Recreation Site Specific Plan. 

Attachment: Winterville Site Specific Master Plan. 

Prepared By: Diane White, Director of Parks and Recreation Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Mr. Nate Halubka will present the Parks & Recreation Site Specific Plan. This is the final version of the Plan, 

presented to Council for adoption. 

Mr. Nate Halubka is a Project Consultant with McGill Associates. McGill Associates is the firm the Town 

contracted to complete the Comprehensive Plan & Site-Specific Plan. 

Budgetary Impact: None. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Adopt the Parks & Recreation Site Specific Plan. 

 

6



Si
te

-S
pe

ci
fic

 M
as

te
r P

la
n

7



1.
Jo

gg
in

g 
W

al
ki

ng
 T

ra
ils

 
2.

O
ut

do
or

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

3.
Hi

ki
ng

 T
ra

ils
 

4.
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e/
 N

at
ur

al
 A

re
as

 
5.

Co
m

m
un

ity
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

ce
nt

er

Th
e s

ur
ve

y s
aid

Th
e 

to
p 

5 
ne

ed
s

Re
m

em
be

r t
he

se
 

el
em

en
ts

 b
ec

au
se

 
yo

u’
ll 

se
e 

th
em

 a
ga

in

8



Th
e p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
gs

 sa
id

Th
is

 p
ub

lic
 in

pu
t h

ea
vi

ly
 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 

si
te

Th
e 

si
te

 c
an

 a
llo

w
 fo

r  
8 

ou
t o

f t
he

 to
p 

10
 o

f t
he

se
 in

pu
t r

eq
ue

st
s t

o 
be

 
m

et
 

Ra
nk

in
g

Re
si

de
nt

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

1
Gy

m
na

siu
m

2
So

cc
er

 F
ie

ld
s

3
Ba

se
ba

ll 
Fi

el
ds

4
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd

5
N

at
ur

al
 S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ils

6
W

ei
gh

tli
ft

in
g/

 C
ar

di
o 

7
Pa

ve
d 

Tr
ai

ls

8
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fi

el
ds

9
Te

en
 P

ro
gr

am
in

g

10
Cl

im
bi

ng
 W

al
l 

9



10
46

2
10

60
7

10
75

2

10
99

7

11
24

8

11
50

4

11
76

7

12
03

5

12
30

9

12
59

0

12
87

7

13
17

1

13
47

1

13
77

8

14
09

2

10
,0

00

10
,5

00

11
,0

00

11
,5

00

12
,0

00

12
,5

00

13
,0

00

13
,5

00

14
,0

00

14
,5

00

15
,0

00

20
20

20
22

20
24

20
26

20
28

20
30

20
32

20
34

W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

Po
pu

la
ti

on
 E

st
im

at
e

W
int

er
vil

le 
is 

gr
ow

ing
: 

At
tra

cti
ng

 co
mm

ute
rs 

an
d t

ho
se

 th
at 

wo
rk 

fro
m 

ho
me

10



Fa
cil

ity
 O

utl
oo

k

Ke
y 

Co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
1.

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 n
o 

in
do

or
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

2.
Yo

ur
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ar
ks

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 b

ui
lt 

ou
t. 

3.
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 n
o 

pa
rk

s w
es

t o
f t

he
 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

tr
ac

ks
. 

4.
Al

ic
e 

Ke
en

e 
Pa

rk
 (P

itt
 C

ou
nt

y)
 a

nd
 B

oy
d 

Le
e 

Pa
rk

 (G
re

en
vi

lle
) a

re
 b

ot
h 

ea
st

 o
f t

he
 To

w
n 

Ce
nt

er

5.
Fr

om
 y

ea
rs

 5
-1

0 
yo

u’
ll 

ne
ed

 to
 st

ar
t t

o 

la
nd

ba
nk

 

Id
ea

lly
 

lo
ca

te
d

11



Si
te-

Sp
ec

ific
 M

as
ter

 P
lan

Si
te

 A
dd

re
ss

: F
or

m
er

 G
at

ew
ay

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

en
te

r  
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(W
es

t D
ep

ot
 S

t a
nd

 C
ha

pm
an

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
St

. –
 0

 C
ha

pm
an

 S
t)

Pa
rc

el
s:

   
   

   
 5

77
50

, 2
71

00
, a

nd
 3

46
5

Si
te

 A
cr

ea
ge

: 1
2.

6

12



Pa
rk 

Co
nc

ep
ts:

Co
nc

ep
t ‘

A’
Co

nc
ep

t ‘
B’

Tw
o 

co
nc

ep
ts

 th
at

 
re

fle
ct

ed
 th

e 
go

al
s o

f 
W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
Pa

rk
s &

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
’s 

ne
ed

s w
er

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

Af
te

r W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

st
af

f 
re

vi
ew

, C
on

ce
pt

 B
 w

as
 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
s t

he
 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
co

nc
ep

t.

13



Pa
rk 

Co
nc

ep
ts:

14



Es
tim

ate
d P

ar
k C

os
t: $

20
M

•
En

tir
e 

pa
rk

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
os

t. 

•
In

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

ce
nt

er
. 

•
Do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
if 

yo
u 

ge
t g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

s

•
As

su
m

es
 m

id
-le

ve
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

os
ts

15



Ne
xt 

St
ep

s 
•

De
sig

n 
ch

ar
ett

e f
or

 th
e 

re
cre

ati
on

 ce
nte

r (
op

tio
na

l)
•

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
 d

ra
wi

ng
s. 

•
Fu

nd
ing

 a
nd

 ph
as

ing
•

Le
ve

ra
gin

g 
wi

th 
gr

an
ts 

 

16



Qu
es

tio
ns

?

17



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 3/30/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

❖ February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes, and 

❖ March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

18



 

Page 1 of 15 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025 - 6:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Johnny Moye, Mayor Pro Tem 
Brandy Harrell, Councilwoman (excused for work) 

Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 

Ron Mills, Interim Electric Director 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 

Willie Gay, Building Inspector/GIS Technician 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Winton Felton, Pastor, Winterville Church of Christ gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
ROLL CALL: Councilwoman Harrell excused for work. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
RECOGNITION OF NEW EMPLOYEES: 
 
1. John Truselo, PT Facility Maintenance Technician, Public Buildings. 

19



 

Page 2 of 15 

PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey the Proclamation(s). 
 
1. Black History Month. 
 

 
 
Mayor Hines presented a copy of the Proclamation to recipients and family members. 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
1. Parks and Recreation Comprehensive Plan, Nate Halubka, Project Consultant, McGill Associates. 
 
Director of Parks and Recreation White introduced Nate Halubka. He will present the Parks and 
Recreation Comprehensive Plan. This is the final version of the Plan, presented to Council for adoption. 
Nate Halubka is a Project Consultant with McGill Associates. McGill Associates is the firm the Town 
contracted to complete the Comprehensive Plan and Site-Specific Plan. 

20



 

Page 3 of 15 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21



 

Page 4 of 15 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22



 

Page 5 of 15 

 
 

 
 

 
 

23



 

Page 6 of 15 

Nate Halubka asked if there are any questions. Mayor Hines said there is excitement about the western 
side of the Town. Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked about the demographics of parks being separated from 
each other. Nate Halubka said service radius varies and some overlap; interior facility centrally located; 
and look at other local government facilities. Councilwoman Hawkins asked if they were able to get 
ages in the Watermelon Festival survey? Nate Halubka said the Festival did not consider age; teens 
are difficult to plan. Councilwoman Hawkins asked what do teens need and want to use the most? 
Nate Halubka said next step will go to more specific planning. Councilwoman Smith said this plan is the 
foundational part for more specific detail. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve the 
Comprehensive Recreation Plan. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. Copper Creek Phase 3 Annexation - Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the 
following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

24



 

Page 7 of 15 

 
 

 
 

 
 

25



 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked does the existing development have drainage problems. Planning and 
Economic Development Director Penn said the first section was designed as a low-density 
development; factors resulting in some problems. This phase is designed to handle drainage better. 
 
Mayor Hines declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
annexation request. 
 
Quinn Turnage of Copper Creek is concerned that construction will make drainage worse. 
 
Mayor Hines asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the annexation request. None spoke. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s 
pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve the 
Copper Creek Phase 3 Annexation Request. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins asked how can Miss Turnage’s issue will be addressed. Staff will investigate 
any measures that can be taken. 
 
Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Hines read the Public Comment Policy. None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes. 
2. Budget Amendment 2024-2025-6. 
3. Vision Zero Steering Committee. 
4. Schedule Public Hearing; Neal Rezoning. 
5. Schedule Public Hearing; Mellon Rezoning. 
6. T. A. Loving Change Order #1. 
7. Approval of Offer to Purchase – Laurie Ellis Road Land Transaction 

26



 

Page 9 of 15 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
1. Subordination Agreement – Christ Covenant Church. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers and Town Attorney Lassiter explained the Subordination Agreement 
for Christ Covenant Church. The School is building an expansion to the School and will be executing a 
new loan to facilitate the construction. The Council will need to approve the Subordination of the Loan 
that the Town has with Christ Covenant so that they can move forward with their new loan. The loan will 
be subordinated to First Bank. The Agreement has been amended and the paragraph removed. Town 
Attorney Lassiter has reviewed the document in accordance with direction from Council. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
Subordination Agreement for Christ Covenant Church. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
2. Ordinance Update – Chapter 32 – Town Organizations, Section 32.002 – Police 
Department/General Supervision. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted Chapter 32, Section 32.002 of the Town of Winterville Code of Ordinance 
contains incorrect information about who has the responsibility for the General Supervision of the Police 
Department. Staff is therefore submitting an ordinance amendment removing the applicable section in 
its entirety. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Moye to approve the 
Ordinance Update – Chapter 32 – Town Organizations, Section 32.002 – Police 
Department/General Supervision. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins asked for an explanation of the need for removal and why, it is included in the 
policy. Town Manager Parker asked Town Council to go through all sections and provide questions and 
concerns. 
 
Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
3. Cemetery Expansion Project Update. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted Town Staff has been getting pricing for the completion of the infrastructure 
for the cemetery expansion project. Pricing will be presented at the Council Meeting. Cliff McGuffin, 
Public Works Director will be presenting said numbers. He noted the only bid is $257,919.57 by Tripp 
Brothers. Other bidders want an engineer to stake the job. Councilwoman Smith asked will an engineer 
allow us to get more bids. Councilwoman Hawkins asked would this give Council more time to make 
sure that there is no flooding there. Councilwoman Roberson noted would like to get our cemetery 
open. Mayor Hines said more concerned about getting a good bid. Town Manager Parker said Staff is 
willing to move forward 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
getting an engineering to get a survey for the Cemetery Expansion Project. Motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. NCDOT – Old Tar Rd Widening Options: Poles, Signs, landscaping, and Street Lighting. 
 

27



 

Page 10 of 15 

Assistant Town Manager Bowers said the Town has been approached for betterments by NCDOT 
asking for interest in continuity with the City of Greenville with regard to several betterments they have 
been directed by the City to make on the widening project. 
 
Black Pole and Mast: Please see the attached image. There will be 12 poles at a cost of $5,000 each. 
The standard pole and mast are silver. COG has requested black powder coated poles. The total cost 
of this betterment is $60,000 
 
Street Signage: NCDOT will provide standard signage on poles at the corner of the intersections. COG 
has requested luminated street signs to be installed on the mast. The luminated sign are $1,600 per 
sign. There will be an estimated $19,200 for signs in the project. The Town will be responsible for 
maintaining them in the future as well. 
 
Median Design Options - Grass, Covered Capped Concrete, or Plantings: The COG has decided to go 
with plantings. This would reduce the amount of maintenance and provide a more aesthetically pleasing 
entrance to the Town. We would have to mulch and take over the maintenance in the future. NCDOT 
will pay for the installation. This would be contracted out. 
 
Street Lighting: NCDOT would like to know if we are interested in having street lighting included with 
the project. This is actually an agreement that we would have to work out with Greenville Utilities 
Commission. They would typically install alternating lights every 120 feet. There will be sidewalks on 
both sides of the road as designed. The exact number and cost will have to be brought back to the 
Council. The plan is to have this information for you at the meeting. I am waiting on details from the City 
of Greenville, GUC and NCDOT. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Moye to approve black 
pole and mast at a cost of $60,000. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to approve 
eight (8) standard reflected street signs. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
maintenance betterment of median designs, concrete, plantings, or grass. Motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers noted street lighting of 120 feet per GUC costs alternating sides. 
Town Manager Parker said lighting is needed for sidewalks being installed. Councilwoman Hawkins 
asked do we have any designs or sketches. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Moye to approve GUC 
street lighting every 120 feet on both sides. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
2. Approval of Financing Terms and Agreement. 
 
Finance Director Manning noted the Town Council has approved the purchase of Town Christmas 
Lights and Decorations, a John Deere Gator for the Grounds and Maintenance department, a Service 
Body Truck, Crew Cab Truck, and a Mini Excavator for the Public Works department, a Paving Head 
for the Streets department, and a Sewer Crain Truck and Pump Replacements for the Sewer 
Department. The funding for these items were approved in the current fiscal year’s budget in the total 
amount of $631,000. 
 
We received quotes from 3 lending institutions. First Citizens Bank was the lowest bid with an interest 
rate of 4.62% for the Christmas Lights and Decorations, 4.72% for the John Deere Gator, 4.57% for the 
Public Works Service Body Truck, Crew Cab Truck, and Mini Excavator, 4.67% for the Paving Head, 

28



 

Page 11 of 15 

and 4.52% for the Sewer Pump Replacements. First Citizens is also able to provide a lower interest 
rate of 4.37% for all items by combining the loans into one loan with separate amortization schedules 
for accounting purposes. 
 
We are recommending accepting First Citizens Bank’s proposal for all items, equipment, and vehicles 
with the combined interest rate of 4.37%. The Town Christmas Lights/Decorations, John Deere Gator, 
Service Body Truck, Crew Cab Truck, Mini Excavator, and Paving Head will be for a 3-year term. The 
Sewer Crain Truck and the Sewer Pump Replacements will be for a 5-year term. 
 

 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to 
approve/deny the new business item. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 

29



 

Page 12 of 15 

3. Redesign of Town Hall and Downtown Parking. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers noted that Staff has given direction to ARK Consulting for the design 
of Downtown parking options. Council had historically wanted to open Church Street back up to 2-way 
traffic. If we do this, we would lose 18 parking spots behind Town Hall and behind the 
Police/Fire/Rescue facility combined. 
 
To re-open the street we are recommending that we make Depot Street one way. This will include an 
improvement to the Town’s Drive through at the Town Hall. The drive through will be straightened out, 
so that it is easier to navigate for Utility and Tax Customers. It also includes the addition of a better 
designed access for the solid waste container and a pad located next to the Town Hall for the 
installation of a new generator for emergency backup power. 
 
This concept provides an additional 17 spots at the Town Hall, and an additional 16 parking spots at the 
Town Square. This would provide 33 new spots. Many of which are located conveniently for Downtown 
patrons. 
 
This would also allow the Town to install a new Town Hall sign that may or may not be digital. This 
would be a council decision. This would be a net gain of 15 parking spots in the Downtown area. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked about behind Fire Department and where the firemen park. Fire Chief 
Moore said none designated now and firemen will be better off with the new plan. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Moye to approve the 
Redesign of Town Hall and Downtown Parking plan. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
4. Cooper’s Cup Parking. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers said Mr. Lee Biscardi appeared before the Council at the December 
meeting. He requested a designated parking spot for his business, Cooper’s Cup, which is located in 
the Downtown area. He has since contacted several employees inquiring about the status. 
 
Staff has discussed the issue and determined that it is public parking and should not be dedicated to 
one business. There is also a problem with enforcement. 
 
There is also the issue that other business may want the same thing once precedence it set and how 
would spots be allocated properly. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers Reiterated that the owner requested the spot and Staff recommends 
none. Town Manager Parker said existing spots are tough to enforce. Councilwoman Smith said 
enforcing is a problem. Councilwoman Hawkins said to communicate the purpose of spots at dance 
studio. Town Manager Parker said it is illegal to park along railroad side of street. 
 
5. Electric Relay Proposal. 
 
Interim Electric Utilities Director Mills said the Town’s Church Street Substation is having issues with 
the control relays in all of our station breakers. These relays are a vital part of protection for TOW 
infrastructure and our reliability. The display on each of our four breakers are malfunctioning, meaning 
that none of the visual readings are legible. This is an issue with the ABB 2000i relays. RGRID deemed 
relays needed replacing instead of trying to address current issues and suggested going with a 
Schweitzer relay instead of the ABB that is currently failing. The scope of work includes purchasing, 
verifying existing settings on current relays, incorporating settings into the new components and 
commissioning for operation. This quote is for a turnkey job without any additional monies needed. 
 

30



 

Page 13 of 15 

Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
the Church Street Substation Relay Replacements proposal of RGRID Power PLLC. Motion 
carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
6. Mid-East Representative. 
 
Town Clerk Harvey noted that Town Council needs to select a representative to Mid-East Board. This 
person must be an elected official or a member of the Town Staff. 
 
Mayor Hines noted he is not in favor of participating at Mid-East. Councilwoman Smith when does 
membership follow. Councilwoman Roberson said other places use membership; they provide services 
for many. Councilwoman Hawkins we need to fine tune what we use them. Councilwoman Roberson 
said we have citizens using NCWorks and benefit for them and Region Q. Councilwoman Hawkins 
show the benefits, that have resulted in Winterville. Councilwoman Roberson said Director is willing to 
come and do a presentation and how they provide services we could utilize. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to have a 
Mid-East Representative come and give a presentation to the Town. Motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 
 
7. Stormwater Advisory Board Appointee. 
 
Public Works Director McGuffin noted the Stormwater Advisory Committee is made up of five (5) 
regular members and one (1) alternate member. Members serve a three (3) year term for the purpose 
of providing stormwater management policy guidance to the Town. 
 
The Committee shall consist of members of a cross section of local citizens and stakeholders 
representing neighborhood groups, professional organizations, industrial and commercial association, 
environmental groups, builders’ associations, and others that the Town recognizes as having an 
interest in stormwater management issues. 
 
There is currently an application on file in which the applicant indicated Stormwater Advisory as their 
interest or preference. The applicant is a Town resident as follows: 
 
• Raymond James (Alternate) 
 
Staff recommends that the applicant listed below be appointed to a three (3) year term on the 
Stormwater Advisory Committee. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
Raymond James (Alternate) on the Stormwater Advisory Board. Motion carried unanimously, 4-
0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
None 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements: 
 

31



 

Page 14 of 15 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, February 17, 2025 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Mid-East Digital Inclusion Plan Open House: Tuesday, February 18, 2025; 4:00 pm – 7:00 pm - Pitt 
County Agricultural Center, Mark W. Owens Auditorium, 403 Government Circle, Greenville, NC 
27834. 

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Stormwater Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 @ 6:00 pm – Operation 
Center. 

• Coffee with a COP: Friday, February 21, 2025; 9:00 am – 10:30 am – Cooper’s Cup, 2588 Railroad 
Street, Winterville, NC. 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• March Agenda Abstracts Due: Wednesday, February 26, 2025. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, February 27, 2025 @ 7:00 – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, March 6, 2025 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive Conference 
Room. 

• April 2025 Newsletter Information Due: Friday, March 7, 2025. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, March 10, 2025 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: Thanks for the many thoughts and prayers for her Mom. She shared a quote. 
Thanks for staff and Happy Valentines. 
 
Councilwoman Smith: Thanked all and have a great evening. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Thanks to all and Happy Valentines. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye: Thanks to staff. Animal control update. Happy Valentines to all. 
 
Manager Parker: Reminder of Closed Session. Updates forthcoming. 
 
Mayor Hines: Thanks T Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to go into 
Closed Session for the purpose of NCGS § 143-318.11. (5) To establish, or to instruct the public 
body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the 
public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed 
contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the 
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed 
employment contract. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. Entered Closed Session at 8:35 pm. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to return to 
Open Session. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
the Contract with Smith, Anderson, Blount, Dorsett, Mitchell &Jernigan, L.L.P. (W. Mark Griffin) 
to represent Winterville in the Contract Negotiations with Carolina Power Partners that manage 
the for Kings Mountain Energy Plant. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 

32



 

Page 15 of 15 

 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:08 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 14th day of April 2025. 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

33



 

Page 1 of 22 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2025 - 6:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Pro Tem Johnny Moye presiding. The following were present: 

 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor (excused, attending the NLC Conference) 
Johnny Moye, Mayor Pro Tem 
Brandy Harrell, Councilwoman 

Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 

Ron Mills, Interim Electric Director 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 

Willie Gay, Building Inspector/GIS Technician 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem Moye called the meeting to order. 
 

INVOCATION: Reverend C. E. Cunningham, Senior Pastor, Mt. Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church, 
gave the Invocation. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Moye led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

RECOGNITION: Mayor Pro Tem Moye recognized State Senator Kandie Smith and former Town 
Councilman Tony Moore. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Pro Tem Moye welcomed the public. 
 

ROLL CALL: All present except Mayor Hines who is excused while he attends the NLC Conference in 
Washington, DC. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Harrell to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

34



 

Page 2 of 22 

PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey read the following Proclamation: 
 
1. Women’s History Month 2025. 
 

 
 
  

35



 

Page 3 of 22 

Councilwoman Harrell read the following Proclamation: 
 
2. Social Work Month 2025. 
 

 
 
  

36



 

Page 4 of 22 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. Mellon Rezoning 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the request with the following presentation. 
The presentation will apply for both rezoning’s: 

 

 
 

 
 

37



 

Page 5 of 22 

 
 

 
 

 
 

38



 

Page 6 of 22 

 
 

 
 

 
 

39



 

Page 7 of 22 

 
 

 
 

 
 

40



 

Page 8 of 22 

 
 

 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked who will provide utilities. Public Works Director McGuffin responded that 
Eastern Pines will provide water and Town of Winterville will provide sewer, electric, and remaining 
utilities. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye declared the Melon Rezoning public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to 
speak in favor of the request. 
 
John Thomas, applicant, spoke noting that the development is the most appropriate and useful for this 
tract. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the annexation/rezoning 
request. 
 
Ross Peterson asked who will get trash and recycling and suggested having larger lots. Planning and 
Economic Development Director Penn noted that when annexed, the Town would provide trash and 
recycling services. 
 
 

41



 

Page 9 of 22 

Mayor Pro Tem Moye declared the public hearing closed. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked for any further discussion or any more questions. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins asked why there are many uncertainties. John Thomas said they both need to 
be developed together and there are other challenges that will need to be addressed to determine how 
many units will be. Councilwoman Harrell asked how it is suited for stormwater issues. John Thomas 
said development will follow Town’s regulations. Councilwoman Hawkins asked what the timeframe is. 
John Thomas said timeline will depend and could phased. Councilwoman Hawkins asked what the 
costs are, are they equitable and affordable. John Thomas noted it will be similar to Villa Grande 
neighborhood. 
 

 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn said Staff recommends Approval of the rezoning 
request from A-R to R-10 CD with the condition that 10% of the future subdivision is dedicated/reserved 
for open space, as it is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, is reasonable with the 
surrounding developments, and is within the public interest. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
the Mellon rezoning request as it is Consistent with the Winterville Comprehensive Plan, is 
reasonable, and in the public’s interest. Motion carried 4-1, Councilwoman Hawkins opposed. 
 
2. Neal Rezoning 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the request with the previous presentation: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of 
the plan. 
 
John Thomas said he has the same comments. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the plan. 
 
Jeff Koen of Laure Ellis Road said Worthington development came and never came back. We 
recommend larger homes; need larger lots. 
 

42



 

Page 10 of 22 

Councilwoman Roberson asked the what is the zoning across the road. Planning and Economic 
Development Director Penn R-10. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye declared the public hearing closed. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is 
Council’s pleasure. 
 

 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn said Staff recommends Approval of the rezoning 
request from A-R to R-10 CD with the condition that 10% of the future subdivision is dedicated/reserved 
for open space, as it is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, is reasonable with the 
surrounding developments, and is within the public interest. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the Neal rezoning request as it is Consistent with the Winterville Comprehensive Plan, is 
reasonable, and in the public’s interest. Motion carried 4-1, Councilwoman Hawkins opposed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Pro Tem Moye read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Ross Peterson, 2434 Cannon Road spoke on Town Services. Need recycling every week. Town is 
going to grow but do not cram houses in everywhere. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes. 
2. Audit Contract for FY 2024-2025. 
3. Schedule Public Hearing for Stella Little Rezoning for April 14th Council Meeting. 
4. Grant Application and Commitment to fund – Bike and Pedestrian Safety Plan – NCDOT. 
5. Grant Application and Commitment to fund Safe Routes to School 1-year Extension. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: None. 

43



 

Page 11 of 22 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Board of Election: One-Stop Site and Filing Fees. 
 
Town Clerk Harvey asked Town Council to determine Board of Election items for this year: 
 

• 2025 Municipal Election estimated cost $12,977.92; 

• 2025 Hosting an Early Voting in Community Room estimated cost $11,529.37; 

• One-Stop Early Voting at Community Room (October 27 – November 1: 8:00 am – 6:00 
pm); and 

• Filing Fees: 
➢ Mayor: (Last Fee $25.00 / >$5.00 and < 1% of pay) 
➢ Council: (Last Fee $12.00 / >$5.00 and < 1% of pay). 

 
Council and Staff discussed the items. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve an 
Early Voting in the Community Room estimated at a cost $11,529.37 and Filing Fees of $25 for 
the Mayor and $12 for Council. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
2. Recreation Advisory Board Appointments. 
 
Director of Parks and Recreation White gave the following Recreation Advisory Board Members: 
 
The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) is made up of six (6) Resident members, three (3) Non-Resident 
(ETJ) members, and one (1) Alternate member that may be a resident or non-resident. 
 
Randy Bowers (currently serving as a resident, has moved to the ETJ). The Recreation Advisory Board 
(RAB) currently has a non-resident position vacant. Staff recommends appointing Randy Bowers to fill 
the vacant non-resident position as he currently serves as RAB President and is a big advocate for 
Parks and Recreation. His children have gone through our programs would like to continue to serve on 
RAB. 
 
This creates a vacant resident position on the Recreation Advisory Board (RAB). Currently Anthony 
Yocum is serving in an alternate resident/non-resident position. Staff recommends appointing Anthony 
Yocum to fill the vacant resident position as he is very supportive of RAB and his children have played 
sports through our programs. 
 
This creates a vacant alternate resident/non-resident position on the Recreation Advisory Board (RAB). 
Staff recommends appointing Lindsey Price to fill the vacant alternate resident/non-resident position. 
Per her application, she is active in the community and wants to help the Parks and Recreation 
department grow and help with providing more opportunities for the citizens to stay and be active. 
 
Applications were provided in which the applicant indicated RAB as either their sole interest or first 
preference: 

• Randy Bowers (currently serving on RAB as resident, would like to move to non-resident); 

• Andy Yocum; 

• Lindsey Price; 

• Chanelle Flowers; 

• Michael McFayden. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Harrell to appoint Randy 
Bowers to the Non-Resident (ETJ) member position. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

44



 

Page 12 of 22 

Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to appoint 
Andy Yocum to the Resident member position. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to appoint 
Lindsey Price to the Alternate Resident/Non-Resident member position. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
3. Carroll Crossing Section 4 Preliminary Plat. 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

45



 

Page 13 of 22 

 
 

 

 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
Carroll Crossing Section 4 Preliminary Plat. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
4. Termination of AW Ange Trust. 
 
Town Manager Parker and Town Attorney Lassiter proved the following information: 
 
Stephane Portell on behalf of Larry Moye of Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP as counsel for Wells 
Fargo Bank, Trustee of the A. W. Ange Trust emailed me recently (copy of email attached). The Town 
of Winterville receives annual distributions from the Trust. Given the size of the Trust and administrative 
expenses, Wells Fargo has determined that it is in the best interests of the beneficiaries to terminate 
the Trust and distribute assets outright to the respective beneficiaries. 
 
Staff recommends that Council approve the termination of the Trust and authorize the Town Manager 
to sign the associated waiver. $2,300 approximately. 
 

46



 

Page 14 of 22 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the termination of the AW Ange Trust and authorize the Town Manager to sign the associated 
waiver. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Request to Revisit/Discuss Removal of Ordinance 32.002-General Supervision of Police 
Department. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins spoke to the urgency of bringing this up so quickly. Mayor Pro Tem Moye 
spoke to the matter. Councilwoman Harrell in her absence it was approved, but not a burden on the 
issue at hand. Town Attorney Lassiter noted it was discussed at previous meetings. Section has no 
relevance due to statues and has reviewed the ordinance. Councilwoman Harrell said changes to 
ordinance has to go to Raleigh. Town Attorney Lassiter noted not changes of this type. Councilwoman 
Hawkins said this is irrelevant. Town Attorney Lassiter when type of government changed this became 
irrelevant. Councilwoman Hawkins spoke for general problems and changes that are coming; nothing is 
personal other items remain transparency and openness. Town Manager Parker noted the timeline: 
spoke in the January meeting, given a May deadline. Council bring back policy and procedures 
changes. Councilwoman Hawkins said all items need to be cleaned up. What are the reasons for stops 
and the demographics? It is not ok, what are the reasons. More interactions not reactions. Citizens at 
the top of chart. Articulate the facts. Asking for training and supervision. Councilwoman Harrell to all, 
since Ordinance removed, we need shared governance. Council needs input on some form or fashion. 
Councilwoman Smith said the Ordinance was removed because of conflict. Policy and procedures are 
up to Council. Town Attorney Lassiter spoke to 32.002 of the Ordinances. Councilwoman Roberson 
said policy and procedures written by Council, work with any changes. Town Attorney Lassiter said the 
statues are clear, duties and responsibilities, manage personnel. Councilwoman Hawkins said Town 
Manager manages; how does Council get information ask questions or concerns. Town Attorney 
Lassiter will answer any questions within bounds and confines of the statues. Personnel files have 
confidential information. Councilwoman Hawkins ask Chief about community policing; asked about 
conditions of happenings. 
 
2. Town-Based Transportation. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
A priority, for those that cannot drive, list of transport provided by Town Manager Parker. What are the 
fees and are appointments needed? Town Manager Parker said Jake Crowder assisting, first step to 
provide a list. Councilwoman Hawkins asked can we post these; goal is to have public transportation to 
4 main stops in Town? With growth we need to think about public transportation. Need fees as 
immediate relieve for some. 

47



 

Page 15 of 22 

 
3. Dangerous Trees/Pro Active Safety Measure Support. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Has brought back to be proactive. Want to make citizens safe. Be proactive and will show places where 
dangerous trees are a hazard. When we do budget, think about helping them. Provide them some 
relief. We need some help. Councilwoman Roberson we do have need, urgent repair could go to do 
this. Councilwoman Hawkins said have need to help our own with problems. Town Manager Parker 
said could make a change to look into it. Councilwoman Hawkins what is urgency and how could you 
pursue, permission. Town Attorney Lassiter Contractor would have insurance. Councilwoman Hawkins 
said likely there are contractors that would be interested. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilwoman Harrell to explore 
urgent repair as a means for tree and stump removal. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
4. Main/Mill Street Parking. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Brought before and parking on Main Street is a potential hazard. Town Manager Parker said Assistant 
Town Manager Bowers has spoken with DOT. Assistant Town Manager Bowers said he shared 
concerns with DOT, and it would require a resolution from Council and movement of stop bars at 
intersection. Town Manager Parker said businesses along Main Street would need to be reached out to 
them if thinking of change. Councilwoman Smith said we talked about a parking plan, wait until that has 
a chance to see the change. Councilwoman Hawkins asked is there a timeline on changes; how long 
before we have additions. Assistant Town Manager Bowers it has been sent to engineer to get cost and 
in progress with additions. Councilwoman Hawkins asked are businesses aware. Assistant Town 
Manager Bowers presently working to see funding  and cost to the Town. Councilwoman Harrell said 
residents asked her about cars left overnight along Railroad Street. Town Manager Parker there is no 
time limit existing at this time. Councilwoman Hawkins said with the Town growing at 1% per year, 
there should be a change made. 
 
5. Broadening Opportunities (Age, Access, Fees)/Advertisement for  Sports/Activities in Town. 
(Councilwoman Hawkins). 

48



 

Page 16 of 22 

 
Baseball is largest activities; however, others have interests. A variety of other activities. Costs for 
paying those without resources. Town Manager Parker see handout provided to Council. Parks and 
Recreation Director White spoke to the wide variety of activities and making new activities available. 
Will never turn anyone away because of money. They need to come and talk to her about needs. 
Councilwoman Hawkins noted the access needed and advertisements to let them know of 
scholarships. Doing a wonderful job. 
 

 
 

49



 

Page 17 of 22 

 

 

50



 

Page 18 of 22 

 

 

51



 

Page 19 of 22 

 

 

52



 

Page 20 of 22 

 

 

53



 

Page 21 of 22 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
1. Look at Ordinance Book (Councilwoman Harrell) 
2. Strategic/Long Range Plan (Councilwoman Roberson/Councilwoman Harrell) Town Manager Parker 

spoke with Vicki Miller with NCLM and method /plan 
3. Multi-Purpose Building (Mayor Pro Tem Moye) 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements: 
 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, March 17, 2025 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Stormwater Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 @ 6:00 pm – Operation Center. 

• Coffee with a COP: Friday, March 21, 2025; 9:00 am – 10:30 am – Cooper’s Cup, 2588 Railroad 
Street, Winterville, NC 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, March 27, 2025 @ 7:00 – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Baseball Opening Ceremony - Saturday, March 29, 2025 - Winterville Recreation Park. 

• April Agenda Abstracts Due: Wednesday, April 2, 2025. 

• Winterville Easter Eggstravaganza - Saturday, April 5, 2025 - Winterville Recreation Park. 

• May 2025 Newsletter Information Due: Friday, April 7, 2025. 

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, April 10, 2025 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive Conference 
Room. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, April 14, 2025 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Manager Parker: Spoke to the Non-Town Agency Funding process, with the Library and Chamber of 
Commerce out from under this process. Councilwoman Smith noted we had discussed that matter. 
 
Town Attorney Lassiter: Reminder of Closed Session. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: Appreciate prayers and support of all during passing of her mother. Grateful to 
all. Reiterated the need for transparency, Town is growing 1% per year; All way stop is there; traffic is 
there; get use to stop. “It’s a Love Thing” postponed. Multi-purpose timeline moves on. 
 
Councilwoman Harrell: Thank you to the staff. Look at others with glasses of grace. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Black History Month programs good. 
 
Councilwoman Smith: Thank you for those joining us tonight. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Moye: Thank everyone and welcome to Senator Smith. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to go into 
Closed Session in accordance with NCGS § 143-318.11. (5) To establish, or to instruct the public 
body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the 
public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed 
contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the 
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed 
employment contract. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Entered into Closed Session at 9:29 pm. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

54



 

Page 22 of 22 

 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to return to 
Open Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
the Cost sharing agreement for Quail Trace water and sewer to up size for future growth at an 
estimated cost for betterments around $77, 535. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 10:23 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 14th day of April 2025. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

55



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2024-2025-7. 

Action Requested: Approval of Budget Amendment. 

Attachment: Budget Amendment. 

Prepared By: Jessica Manning, Finance Director Date: 4/2/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the seventh budget amendment for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year. 

The first item in this budget amendment addresses the need to increase the Capital Outlay line item in the 

Fire department by $37,000 to cover the repair cost needed to rebuild the fire squad engine. 

The second item addresses the need to increase the Public Buildings Maintenance and Repair Facility line 

item by $16,000 to cover outside building panel replacements due to termite damage. 

The third item addresses the need to increase the Public Buildings Engineering line item by $28,000 to cover 

the Cemetery Expansion project. 

The fourth item increases the Public Buildings Capital Outlay line item in order to cover the purchase of the 

land on Laurie Ellis Road in the amount of $65,920. 

The fifth item is needed to increase the Engineering line item in the Streets and Sidewalks department in the 

amount of $22,900 for the Crosswalk at Forlines Road and South Central High School. 

The final items address the need to increase the Debt Proceeds line item in the Water department by $2,500 

to accurately account for the Lead Service Line loan funding.  The Debt Service Expense line item will be 

increased by $33,000 to cover the debt payment for this fiscal year. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment will increase the budget in the amount of $57,715. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve the amendment. 

 

56



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Account Increase Decrease

Fund Balance Appropriation General 10-0000-00 3831 169,820$          

Debt Proceeds Water 61-0000-00 3811 2,500$              

Fund Balance Appropriation Water 61-0000-00 3831 33,000$            

Total 205,320$      -$              

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Department Account Increase Decrease

Capital Outlay General Fire 10-4320-00 7150 37,000$            

Maint & Repair - Facility General Public Buildings 10-4260-00 4239 16,000$            

Engineering General Public Buildings 10-4260-00 4232 28,000$            

Capital Outlay General Public Buildings 10-4260-00 7150 65,920$            

Engineering General Streets and Sidewalks 10-4510-03 4232 22,900$            

Engineering Water 61-7210-00 4232 2,500$              

Debt Service Expense Water 61-7210-00 5132 33,000$            

Total 205,320$      -$              

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment be made 

to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025:

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2024 - 2525 - 7

Adopted the 14th day of April 2025.

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk

Richard E. Hines, Mayor

57



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Stella Little Rezoning. 

Action Requested: Schedule Stella Little Rezoning Public Hearing for May 12, 2025 Town Council Meeting. 

Attachment: Rezoning Application; Rezoning Map; Legal Description; Staff Report; Concept Sketch Plan; & 
P&Z Consistency, Reasonableness and Rezoning Vote 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

*** Important Information: During the March Town Council meeting, a public hearing for this rezoning was scheduled for 
April 2025. However, the applicant has requested a one-month delay for due diligence reasons. As a result, we are 
requesting to reschedule the public hearing for the May Town Council meeting. 

Applicant: Lennar Carolinas, LLC. 

Location: Northeastern Corner of Davenport Farm Road and Reedy Branch Road. 

Parcel Numbers: 13781 

Site Data: This rezoning is for 25.055 acres. The existing parcel contains 26.99 Acres, however some of the land is 
being combined with the Reedy Branch Freewill Baptist Church. 

Current Zoning District: Agricultural Residential (AR) 

Proposed Zoning District: R-6 Conditional District (CD): Conditions: 

1. Permitted uses shall be limited to Single-Family Detached Residential.  

2. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the net site shall be designated as open space. 

3. At the time of construction drawing approval, a 70' right of way for future extension of Dr. Fulford Rd shall be 
dedicated. 

Comprehensive Plan/Future Land Use Plan Character Area: Urban Neighborhood with a commercial overlay. 

Staff Analysis:  Staff recommends approval. 

The proposed R-6 Conditional District aligns with designated Urban Neighborhood Character Area in which the Stella 
Little Property is designated within our Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The 25.055 site is surrounded by a variety of 
existing uses.  Pitt Community College rests to the north, Sam's Club and other commercial properties lie to the east, 
while Farmstead, a large single-family residential development, is proposed to the West of this site.  This proposed 
R-6 Conditional District, requires single-family detached development, providing an appropriate transition from the 
higher intensity uses, north and east of this property, to the lower intensity uses that are proposed, west of this 
property. 

This product would help diversify our housing stock, while creating a neighborhood that is ideal for walkability and 
multi-modal travel to existing employment, educational, entertainment, and shopping opportunities. 

Please review the attached documents, staff report, Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and Zoning Ordinance for more 
detail and information on the proposal. 

P&Z Analysis: 

This rezoning received recommendation for approval at the February 17, 2025 Planning and Zoning Board 
Meeting.  The vote was seven to one (7-1). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule Public Hearing for May 12, 2025. 
 

58



OWNERSHIP INFORMATION: 

 

Applicant:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone #:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Owner:  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone #:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

 

Parcel #:  ___________________     Area (square feet or acres):  ___________________ 

 

Current Land Use:  _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Location of Property:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

 

ZONING REQUEST 

 

Existing Zoning:  ____________________________     Requested Zoning:  ____________________________ 

 

Reason for zoning change:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
This application shall be accompanied by the following items: 

 
- A map drawn to a scale of not less than 400 feet to the inch and not more  than 20 feet to the inch showing the land covered by the proposed  

   amendment; 

- A legal description of the property; 

- A list of the names and addresses of all owners of property involved in the map change and all adjoining property owners as shown on County tax   

  records; 

- A filing fee according to a regularly adopted Fee Schedule of the Town. 

 

 

59

ALancaster
Text Box
Lennar Carolinas, LLC

ALancaster
Text Box
1800 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 112, Morrisville NC 27560

ALancaster
Text Box
(984) 209-2952

ALancaster
Text Box
Stella Little Farm, a North Carolina general partnership

ALancaster
Text Box
217 King George Road, Greenville NC 27858

ALancaster
Text Box
A portion of 13781

ALancaster
Text Box
25.055 acres

ALancaster
Text Box
Agricultural, Single Family Residential

ALancaster
Text Box
226 Davenport Farm Road

ALancaster
Text Box
AR

ALancaster
Text Box
R6-CD

ALancaster
Text Box
To facilitate the development of a single family detached residential 

ALancaster
Text Box
neighborhood, which is aligned with the Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan designation of Urban Neighborhood. This request is for an R-6 Conditional District. 



Zoning Conditions 

1. Permitted uses shall be limited to single-family detached. 
2. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the net site area shall be designated as open 

space.  
3. At the time of construction drawing approval, a 70-foot right-of-way for the 

future extension of Dr. Fulford Road shall be dedicated. 

60



Sarah Van Every

02 17 2025

Digitally signed by Sarah Van
Every
DN: cn=Sarah Van Every, c=US,
email=
vanevery@mcadamsco.com
Date: 2025.01.22 11:25:17 -05'00'

Sarah Van
Every

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Staff Use Only 

 

Appl. #:  _______________  Fee Amount  _______________  Date Paid  _______________   

 

 

Planning Board Recommendation:  APPROVED            Meeting Date:_______________ 

                                                         DENIED   

 

Conditions/Comments: __________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Town Council  Decision:   APPROVED                   Meeting Date:_______________ 

                                                  DENIED   

 

Conditions/Comments: __________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

70



PARCEL 13781
25.055 ACRES

(REMAINDER TRACT)

NC
 G

RI
D 

NO
RT

H 
- N

AD
83

(2
01

1)
(R

EF
. M

.B
. 4

9, 
PG

. 1
28

; M
.B

. 4
6, 

PG
. 1

61
)

PARCEL 27118
NEW RECOMBINED AREA

3.881 ACRES

DAVENPORT FARM RD ~ NCSR-1128

RE
ED

Y B
RA

NC
H 

RD
 ~

 N
CS

R-
11

31

Legend

NC License: P-1199

ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

www.arkconsultinggroup.com

Vicinity Map

925-A Conference Drive
Greenville, NC  27858

Phone:
(252) 558-0888

0

SCALE 1 inch =            ft

100'

100

100'50'

STELLA LITTLE FARM, A PARTNERSHIP AND
REEDY BRANCH FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH

Notes:

References
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

·

Area Subject to Rezoning

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°55'26" W  236.49' (TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
869.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°39'57" W  1096.87' (TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNELLE M. SMITH ESTATE FILE 2020-446 D.B. 839, PG. 482 TRACT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRUSTEES D.B. 3221, PG. 758 M.B. 61, PG. 4 M.B. 58, PG. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT COUNTY ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD D.B. 2188, PG. 632 M.B. 66, PG. 67 M.B. 58, PG. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMS REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST D.B. 2031, PG. 341 M.B. 58, PG. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMS REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST D.B. 802, PG. 253 M.B. 49, PG. 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT COMMUNITY COLLEGE D.B. X51, PG. 842 M.B. 14, PG. 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT COMMUNITY COLLEGE D.B. V51, PG. 663 M.B. 31, PG. 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SINGLE STORY BRICK HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STELLA LITTLE FARM, A PARTNERSHIP D.B. 723, PG. 540

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEDY BRANCH FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH D.B. X42, PG. 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=168.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC R/W - 20' ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC R/W - 22.5' ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.998 AC PORTION OF PARCEL 13781 TO BE RECOMBINED WITH PARCEL 27118

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO POINT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL SET IN BRICK FENCE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT; NOT FOR RECORDATION, CONVEYANCES, OR SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARK DRAWING NO. C-1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMBIMATION PLAT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRB/JDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GJK

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-15-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D:\ARK DROPBOX\01 - PROJECTS\ACTIVE\OVERTON\23023 - STELLA LITTLE FARM DUE DILIGENCE\S - SURVEY\DRAWINGS\03 - FINAL\C-1037 - STELLA LITTLE RECOMBINATION.DWG, Layout1, Dan, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PM, Layout1, Dan, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PMLayout1, Dan, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PM, Dan, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PMDan, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PM, Fri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PMFri, Aug 16, 2024 @ 12:48 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT; NOT FOR RECORDATION, CONVEYANCES, OR SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE ~ PITT COUNTY, N.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM SOURCES REFERENCED HEREON; THAT BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM SOURCES HEREON; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; AND THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED.. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL GPS SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS USED TO PERFORM THE SURVEY: CLASS OF SURVEY: A A POSITIONAL ACCURACY: 0.10' 0.10' TYPE OF GPS FIELD PROCEDURE: RTK (SEE NOTES) RTK (SEE NOTES) DATES OF SURVEY: 6/3/2024, 6/4/2024, 6/6/2024 6/3/2024, 6/4/2024, 6/6/2024 DATUM/EPOCH: NAD 83(2011) NAD 83(2011) PUBLISH/FIXED-CONTROL USE: RTK RTK GEOID MODEL: NGS2018 NGS2018 COMBINED GRID FACTOR: 0.99989372 0.99989372 UNITS: US SURVEY FEET US SURVEY FEET WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL THIS THE ___ DAY OF ____, 2024. SIGNED:               J. DANTZLER WITHERS                L-5508           L-5508

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS IS A RECOMBINATION PLAT OF PITT COUNTY TAX PARCELS 13781 AND 27118.  THIS IS A RECOMBINATION PLAT OF PITT COUNTY TAX PARCELS 13781 AND 27118.  2. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL FIELD DISTANCES; NO GRID FACTOR ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL FIELD DISTANCES; NO GRID FACTOR APPLIED. THE COMBINED NC GRID FACTOR USED FOR GRID COORDINATE CALCULATIONS IS 0.99989372. 3. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE EXAMINATION THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE EXAMINATION REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL TITLE MATTERS OF RECORD WHICH MAY AFFECT THIS PROPERTY. 4. SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED UTILIZING GNSS WITH A BASE AND ROVER. LOCAL SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED UTILIZING GNSS WITH A BASE AND ROVER. LOCAL CONTROL FOR BASE STATION WAS SET UTILIZING NETWORK RTK SOLUTION. ALL OTHER MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE USING BASE-ROVER METHOD. 5. THE LOCATION OF UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ON ABOVE GROUND THE LOCATION OF UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ON ABOVE GROUND APPURTENANCES AND INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS. NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THEIR EXACT LOCATION; OTHER UTILITIES MAY EXIST ON THIS PROPERTY THAT ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON. 6. NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN IN FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 3720467500K, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF PITT I, STEPHEN PENN, REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT STEPHEN PENN, REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT , REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING. REVIEW OFFICER DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, J. DANTZLER WITHERS, CERTIFY AS REQUIRED BY G.S. 47-30(f)11.d. THAT THIS SURVEY IS A RECOMBINATION OF EXISTING PARCELS AND IS EXEMPT FROM THE DEFINITION OF A SUBDIVISION. J. DANTZLER WITHERS    L-5508L-5508

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 723, PG. 540 D.B. 839, PG. 482 M.B. 14, PG. 124 M.B. 31, PG. 96 M.B. 49, PG. 128 M.B. 58, PG. 66 M.B. 66, PG. 67 M.B. 61, PG. 4 M.B. 64, PG. 198 M.B. 49, PG. 95 M.B. 49, PG. 128 "SURVEY FOR STELLA LITTLE FARM, A PARTNERSHIP" DATED 3/15/23, GASKINS LAND SURVEYING, P.A. (UNRECORDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF PITT I, STEPHEN PENN, SUBDIVISION ADMINISTRATOR OF THE TOWN OF STEPHEN PENN, SUBDIVISION ADMINISTRATOR OF THE TOWN OF , SUBDIVISION ADMINISTRATOR OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED IS EXEMPT PURSUANT TO SEC. 154.05 OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. SUBDIVISION ADMINISTRATOR DATE

redus
Polygon



STELLA LITTLE FARM REZONING DESCRIPTION 

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE EASTERN RIGHT OF WAY OF REEDY BRANCH ROAD, BEING ALSO 

NORTH CAROLINA STATE ROAD 1131, AT THE SOUTHWESTERN CORNER OF PITT COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE AS SHOWN ON MAP BOOK 31, PAGE 96 OF THE PITT COUNTY REGISTRY, THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; THENCE WITH SAID COMMON LINE SOUTH 64°24'10" EAST A DISTANCE OF 188.38 

FEET TO A POINT, THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PITT COMMUNITY COLLEGE AS SHOWN ON 

MAP BOOK 14, PAGE 124; THENCE WITH SAID COMMON LINE SOUTH 89°09'55" EAST A 

DISTANCE OF 909.76 FEET TO A POINT, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAMS REAL ESTATE 

BUSINESS TRUST; THENCE WITH SAID COMMON LINE SOUTH 01°39'58" WEST A DISTANCE OF 

1096.88 FEET TO A POINT, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LYNELLE M. SMITH, AS DESCRIBED ON 

DEED BOOK 839, PAGE 482; THENCE WITH SAID COMMON LINE NORTH 82°55'26" WEST A 

DISTANCE OF 236.49 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 78°19'43" WEST A DISTANCE OF 72.61 

FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY OF DAVENPORT FARM ROAD, BEING ALSO 

NORTH CAROLINA STATE ROAD 1128; THENCE WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY, A CURVE TO THE LEFT, 

A RADIUS OF 389.84 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 211.96 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 

68°37'57" WEST, A CHORD LENGTH OF 209.36 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 82°06'47" 

WEST A DISTANCE OF 522.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 

10°52'54" EAST A DISTANCE OF 544.54 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 78°24'06" WEST A 

DISTANCE OF 302.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERN RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID REEDY BRANCH 

ROAD; THENCE WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY, A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 1,951.42 FEET, 

AN ARC LENGTH OF 345.91 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 19°11'30" EAST, A CHORD 

LENGTH OF 345.45 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25°27'17" EAST A DISTANCE OF 118.27 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 1,091,380 SQUARE FEET OR 25.05 ACRES. 

72



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report- Stella Little Property (P 13781) 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Lennar Carolinas, LLC. 

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request 

REQUEST R-6 Conditional District (CD) 

CONDITIONS 1. Permitted uses shall be limited to Single-Family Detached 
Residential.  

2. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the net site shall be 
designated as open space.  

3. At the time of construction drawing approval, a 70' right of 
way for future extension of Dr. Fulford Rd shall be 
dedicated.  

LOCATION North Eastern Corner of Reedy Branch Road and Davenport Farm 
Road.  

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 13781 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on 2.5.25 to inform of the P&Z meeting.  Notification was 
posted on site on 2.6.25.  19 properties were mailed notification.   

TRACT SIZE Entire parcel tract is 26.99 acres; only 25.055 acres is part of this 
rezoning as shown on rezoning map.  

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Agricultural Land and some wooded land.   

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Agricultural/ Wooded 

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N Office and Institutional  Pitt Community College. 

 W Agricultural Residential 
(Church); & R-8 Conditional 
District ( Farmstead 
Subdivision_ 

Church; Single Family 
Residential on the opposite side 
of Reedy Branch Road.  

E General Business.  Sam's Club Shopping Center & 
Pitt County ABC Store.  

S Agricultural Residential.  Mostly agricultural farm uses 
with a couple of single family 
residential homes.   

73



 

2 
Staff Report 

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
Agricultural Residential.   

 
R-6 Conditional Uses.  

MAX DENSITY TBD TBD 

 
TYPICAL USES 

A-R: Agricultural and farming 
use, & low density residential.  
 

Higher density residential.  With 
the "single-family detached" 
requirement of this conditional 
district, this request will consist 
of single-family detached 
homes.   

 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS TBD 

FLOODPLAIN N/A 

STREAMS TBD 

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Site Plan / Construction Plan required. 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

 
 

 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 
 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Reedy Branch Road – NCDOT Street. (Classified as 
a "Minor Thoroughfare") 
Davenport Farm Road – NCDOT Street. (Classified 
as a "Minor Thoroughfare") 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Reedy Branch Road (Taken North of site near 
Bulldog Run Rd, 4700 AADT 2022.  

74



 

3 
Staff Report 

Davenport Farm Road (Adjacent to site)- 6800 
AADT 2022.  
 

Level Of Service (Transportation Analysis)  
Current= 2016 Study; Future= 2045 Projection.  
 
* LOS is rated from A-F: A is the best, F the worst. 
  
* Roadway Improvement and street design is 
based upon achieving a minimum of LOS D on 
existing facilities and LOS C on new facilities. 

* Reedy Branch Road (Adjacent to site).  

• Current: LOS B.  

• Future: LOS B. 
* Davenport Farm Road (Adjacent to Site).  

• Current: LOS A. 

• Future: LOS B.  

TRIP GENERATION TBD.  

SIDEWALKS Required. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD 

STREET CONNECTIVITY N/A – Rezoning Phase.  

OTHER N/A 

 
 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed R-6 CD aligns with the Urban Neighborhood Character Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan designation.  Smaller lot, single-family detached, provides an appropriate transition 
from the General Business Zoning Districts (Sam's Club, etc) and the surrounding properties 
and proposals (Such as Farmstead and other existing Single Family Residential to the west 
of this site.).  
 
Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies 
 
The Comprehensive Plan Designates this site as "Urban Neighborhood" Character Area 

with a Commercial Overlay District.   

• Potential Zoning Districts as suggested in the Comprehensive Plan:  
o R-12.5, R-10, and R-8. 
o Possibly R-6 or M-R. 

• The Comprehensive Land Use plan suggests that "Small- lot Single-family 
detached residential should dominate this district.  They suggest that the lots 
contain 6,000 to 10,000sf lots.  

 

This proposal would create a 6,000sf residential lot as a minimum and the attached 

condition to this proposal ensures that only single-family detached is to be present.  

Therefore, the proposal aligns with the Future Land Use Character area as described 

within the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.  

75



 

4 
Staff Report 

 
Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation 
 

Encourage Walkable Developments- This locations is walkable to Pitt 
Community College and a significant amount of commercial businesses in this 
area of Winterville.  
Support Higher Density Housing Options at Strategic Locations- Winterville 
does not have a lot of smaller lot, higher density development. This site and 
location provides a great opportunity for the town to diversify its housing stock in 
a location that may be walkable to shopping, employment, and entertainment.  
Reinforce the Town's Identity as a family-friendly community- Support 
residential uses in the Urban Neighborhood areas.  

 
 

  

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

Community Outreach 

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding 
properties. 
 
Staff Analysis 
The 25.055 site under consideration is surrounded by a variety of existing uses.  Pitt 
Community College rests to the north, Sam's Club and other commercial properties lie to the 
east, while Farmstead, a large single-family residential development, is proposed to the West 
of this site.  This proposed R-6 Conditional District, requires single-family detached 
development, providing an appropriate transition from the higher intensity uses, north and 
east of this property, to the lower intensity uses that are proposed, west of this property. 
 
This product would help diversify our housing stock, while creating a neighborhood that is 
ideal for walkability and multi-modal travel to existing employment, educational, 
entertainment, and shopping opportunities.   
 
The conditions that are attached to this proposal are beneficial for this site and location as 
well: 
1. Permitted Uses Shall be limited to single-family detached.  

a.  Staff's Response: The Comprehensive Land Use plan suggests that 6,000sf 
single family detached lots shall dominate the Urban Neighborhood Character 
Area.  This condition ensures that Single Family Attached or Multi-family may not 
be developed on this site without a future rezoning.  

2. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the net site area shall be designed as open space.  
a. Staff's Response:  The Compressive Land Use plan suggests that a 5%-10% of 

the land, within an Urban Neighborhood Character Area, to remain open space or 
common area.  As Winterville continues to grow, it is a desire of the Zoning 

76



 

5 
Staff Report 

Ordinance and Town Staff to ensure that we are bringing "communities" to 
Winterville, rather than just more houses. Open space and common area provide 
an opportunity for recreation space within the neighborhood. It also enhances 
safety and community relations within the neighborhood.  

3. At the time of construction drawing approval, a 70-foot right of way for the future extension 
of Dr. Fulford Road shall be dedicated.  

a. In the development of this site, one of the biggest concerns of the Planning 
Department was the future connection of Dr. Fulford Road and Reedy Branch 
Road. An extension of Fire Tower Road to Reedy Branch Road has been explored 
for many years.  Not only could this could provide great interconnectivity, but it 
may be critical if Reedy Branch Road is to terminate within this area, allowing for a 
more unified Pitt Community College campus while alleviating some of the safety 
concerns on campus.  

 
 
Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 25.055 acres from AR 

to R-6CD: 

 

• R-6 CD: 

o Conditions 

o  1. Permitted Uses Shall be limited to single-family detached. 

o           2. A minimum of ten percent (10% of the net site area shall 

be designed as open space 

o           3. At the time of construction drawing approval, a 70-foot right 

of way for the future extension of Dr. Fulford Road shall be 

dedicated.  

 

*** The applicant has included a "Sketch Plan" that is intended to provide an 

example of how this site could be developed. This development will not be bound 

to this sketch plan nor has this sketch plan been reviewed or approved by the 

Winterville Technical Review Committee.  If this rezoning is approved, the 

applicant will need to supply a Preliminary Plat that meets all standards of the 

Town for the R-6 Zoning District and the standards of their three conditions (as 

outlined above) for review by the Technical Review Committee, the Planning and 

Zoning Board, and Town Council.  

 

Planning and Zoning Recommendation 

 
This rezoning received recommendation for approval at the February 17, 2025 

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.  The vote was seven to one (7-1). 

77



STREET ''E''
(60' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
RE

ET
 ''

B'
'

(6
0'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

)

ST
RE

ET
 ''

D'
'

(6
0'

 P
UB

LI
C 

R/
W

)

STREET ''C''
(60' PUBLIC R/W)

STREET ''A''
(70' PUBLIC R/W)

JCM

LR/CB

X:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

LE
N

\L
EN

24
04

2\
04

-P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

En
gi

ne
er

in
g\

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
Dr

aw
in

gs
\C

ur
re

nt
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
ric

in
g 

Se
t\

LE
N

24
04

2-
S1

.d
w

g,
 1

/2
4/

20
25

 1
0:

28
:2

6 
AM

, L
uk

e 
Sp

au
ld

in
g

The John R. McAdams Company, Inc.

www.mcadamsco.com

4400 State Highway 121, Suite 800
Lewisville, Texas 75056

phone 972. 436. 9712
fax 972. 436. 9715

TBPE: 19762 TBPELS: 10194440

CLIENT

REVISIONS

C2.00

PROJECT NO. LEN-24042

FILENAME LEN24042-S1

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

SCALE 1" = 60'

DATE 01. 24. 2025

N0. DATE

SHEET

PLAN INFORMATION

LENNAR
1100 PERIMETER PARK DRIVE, SUITE 112
MORRISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA  27560
Anna Lancaster
PHONE: 984. 209. 2952

PRELIMINARY DRAWING - NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SITE PLAN

1  

2

 

  

3   

4   

5   

6   

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 120

1 inch = 60 ft.

SITE LEGEND

STORMWATER CONTROL
MEASURE "A"

EXISTING
DAVENPORT FARM ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EX
IS

TI
NG

RE
ED

Y 
BR

AN
CH

 R
OA

D

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
UB

LI
C 

R/
W

)

EXISTING

DR. FULFORD ROAD

(60' PUBLIC
 R/W

)

ST
EL

LA
 L

IT
TL

E 
VI

EW
CO

N
CE

PT
 P

LA
N

22
6 

DA
VE

N
PO

RT
 F

AR
M

 R
D

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

, N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A

THIS IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.
FINAL CONCEPT WILL BE DETERMINED AT
TIME OF PRELIMINARY PLAT.

78

Bronwyn Redus
Stamp



79



**** P&Z Vote was Seven to One (7-1) in support. 
80



81



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Quail Trace Annexation. 

Action Requested: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency of Annexation. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, & Legal Description. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 3/27/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Property Owners and Garden Street Communities. 

Location: Between Reedy Branch Road and Highway 11. East of Copper Creek and Summer Winds. 

Parcel Numbers: 26207. 

Site Data: 34.18 acres. 

Zoning District: R-10 CD- All external materials on constructed homes must consist of hardie plank, stone, 

or brick. 

Staff Analysis: 

The owner of the site would like to annex into the Town of Winterville's Corporate Limits.  A Preliminary Plat 

was approved August 2024, for this site, showing 85 residential lots as well as a common/play area. 

Anticipated Annexation Schedule: 

4/14/25: Direct Town Clerk To Investigate Sufficiency. 

5/12/25: Schedule Public Hearing. 

6/9/2025: Hold Public Hearing. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency of Annexation. 

 

82



83



84



85



N
 05°37'05" W

884.22'

N 86°19'12" E

417.93'

N
 05°26'55" W

165.76'
N

 05°25'04" W

254.96'

N 82°15'08" E

272.04'

S 77°19'29" E

210.22'

N 68°21'23" E
613.46'

N 88°55'18" W

589.25'
S

 2
8°

12
'0

6"
 W

57
8.

39
'

S 82°25'37" W

106.14'

N 49°10'02" W128.59'

S 82°25'37" W

278.50'

N/F
MCLAWHORN RYAN KENT

MCLAWHORN DAN SCOTT, ETAL
PIN: 4674284733

DB: 2016E, PG: 991

AREA:
34.18 Ac.±

1489078 SF.±

N/F
MCLAWHORN RYAN K

MCLAWHORN SANDRA M
PIN: 4674198030

DB: 2268, PG: 267
MB: 66, PG: 126

N/F
MCLAWHORN RYAN K

MCLAWHORN SANDRA M
PIN: 4674199211

DB: 3894, PB: 237
MB: 84, PG: 138

N/F
MCLAWHORN RYAN KENT
MCLAWHORN SANDRA M

DB: 507, PG: 167

N/F
MCLAWHORN THOMAS H

PIN: 4674292600
DB: 2512, PG: 449
MB: 70, PG: 133

N/F
YARDIE LLC

PIN: 4674286055
DB: 4472, PG: 607

N/F
EDMUNDSON SANDY

GALE SANDERSON
PIN: 4674283046

DB: 3532, PG: 838
MB: 414, PG: 659

N/F
SANDERSON SANDY G
SANDY S EDMUNDSON

PIN: 4674178797
DB: 368, PG: 429
MB: 36, PG: 170

N/F
MITCHELL NAKIA S

PIN: 4674178997
DB: 4393, PG: 779
MB: 83, PG: 147

L1

L2
L3 L4

L5

L6

L7
L8

L9
L10

L11
L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

C
1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 S 84°58'38" E 24.32'

L2 S 78°04'58" E 85.28'

L3 N 79°34'17" W 21.77'

L4 S 73°36'37" E 24.89'

L5 S 59°38'58" E 33.74'

L6 S 59°09'28" E 88.33'

L7 S 58°33'19" E 43.87'

L8 S 59°42'00" E 16.59'

L9 N 09°59'41" W 10.53'

L10 S 31°00'21" W 9.52'

L11 N 17°36'29" W 57.18'

L12 N 11°44'23" W 92.27'

L13 N 05°21'37" W 12.78'

L14 S 68°21'23" W 6.87'

L15 N 68°21'23" E 43.86'

L16 N 88°52'43" W 54.93'

L17 N 51°02'05" W 65.32'

L18 S 82°25'37" W 15.00'

L19 N 04°58'14" W 36.67' (TIE)

L20 N 04°28'18" W 47.20' (TIE)

L21 N 04°08'49" W 59.89' (TIE)

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE

C1 3064.79' 883.47' 880.42' N 17°29'04" E 16°30'59"

S 86°19'57" W

148.15' (TIE)N 86°20'12" E
209.88' (TIE)

N 05°28'55" W

165.86' (TIE)
N 05°41'58" W

76.54' (TIE)
N 06°46'15" W

152.52' (TIE)

N 82°08'29" E

210.94' (TIE)

N 82°18'14" E

151.21' (TIE)

ANNEXATION MAP FOR

QUAIL TRACE SUBDIVISION
A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY IN DEED BOOK 2016E PAGE 991

OF THE PITT COUNTY REGISTRY

PITT COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

MAP SHOWING AREA ANNEXED BY
THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, N.C.

DATE: ______ ; ORDINANCE NUMBER: ______ ; AREA: 35.40 ACRES
WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

MAYOR SIGNATURE:_________________

WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP

VICINITY MAP  NTS

N
C

 1
1 

S

COPPER CREEK DR.

MAGNOLIA DR. R
E

E
D

Y
 B

R
A

N
C

H
 R

D
.

LAURIE ELLIS RD.

M
IL

L 
S

T.

86

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°30'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°59'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°07'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°30'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
371.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°51'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°48'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°36'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°13'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50021

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50022

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50047

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50054

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50068

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50076

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50089

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50104

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50178

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50193

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50198

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50209

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50217

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50231

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50237

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50259

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50260

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50261

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50262

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50268

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50327

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50334

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50356

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50364

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50371

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50380

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50387

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50394

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50413

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50419

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50422

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50423

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50426

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50429

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50434

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50437

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50440

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50443

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50444

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50452

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50453

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50455

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50456

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50457

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50458

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50460

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50462

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50464

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50466

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50468

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50470

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50472

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50490

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50491

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50493

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50496

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50499

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50502

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50505

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50506

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50507

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50509

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50517

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50518

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50519

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50521

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50528

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50532

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50533

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50537

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50543

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50544

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50575

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50578

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50583

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50587

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50590

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50601

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50605

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50609

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50613

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50617

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50620

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50623

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50626

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50627

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50628

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50629

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50634

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50635

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50636

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50637

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50642

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50643

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50647

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50651

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50655

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50665

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50666

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50669

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50672

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50675

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50677

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50681

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50682

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50685

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50690

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50691

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50694

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50711

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50716

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50721

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50741

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50742

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50761

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50899

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50020

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50048

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50053

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50069

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50075

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50090

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50103

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50177

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50179

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50194

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50197

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50210

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50216

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50236

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50238

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50265

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50273

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50328

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50333

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50355

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50360

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50378

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50379

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50383

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50400

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50414

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50419

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50421

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50424

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50427

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50430

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50433

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50436

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50439

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50442

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50445

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50448

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50459

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50461

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50463

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50465

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50467

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50469

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50471

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50473

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50487

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50488

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50489

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50492

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50494

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50497

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50500

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50503

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50508

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50510

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50511

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50520

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50525

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50526

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50531

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50534

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50538

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50540

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50576

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50579

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50584

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50588

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50590

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50602

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50606

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50610

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50614

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50618

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50621

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50624

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50630

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50631

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50638

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50641

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50644

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50648

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50652

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50656

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50663

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50664

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50668

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50671

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50674

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50676

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50680

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50683

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50686

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50689

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50692

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50695

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50712

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50717

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50722

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50740

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50743

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50760

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50893

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50894

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50895

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50896

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50906

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50912

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50920

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50927

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50932

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50320

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50417

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50810

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50823

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50830

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50839

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50843

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50852

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50855

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50860

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50864

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50865

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50882

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50897

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50898

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50899

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50320

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50418

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50860

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50861

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50862

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50864

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50102

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50483

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50484

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50863

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50865

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50100

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50484

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50861

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50940

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50181

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50485

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50486

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50862

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50940

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50180

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50486

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50863

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50940

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50096

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50495

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50018

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50019

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50049

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50052

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50070

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50074

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50091

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50094

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50099

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50100

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50180

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50195

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50196

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50215

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50234

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50235

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50240

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50241

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50242

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50262

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50268

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50269

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50270

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50271

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50329

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50332

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50354

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50361

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50362

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50363

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50364

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50371

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50372

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50373

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50374

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50377

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50384

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50385

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50386

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50387

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50394

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50395

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50396

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50397

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50415

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50419

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50420

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50425

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50428

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50431

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50432

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50435

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50438

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50441

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50446

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50447

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50450

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50451

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50452

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50471

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50474

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50475

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50476

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50477

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50478

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50479

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50480

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50481

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50482

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50489

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50495

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50498

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50501

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50504

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50512

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50513

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50514

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50515

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50522

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50523

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50524

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50529

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50530

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50535

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50541

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50577

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50581

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50586

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50589

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50590

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50604

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50608

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50612

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50616

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50619

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50622

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50625

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50629

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50634

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50640

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50646

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50650

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50654

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50658

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50659

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50660

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50667

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50670

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50673

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50678

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50679

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50684

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50687

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50688

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50693

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50696

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50714

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50719

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50724

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50739

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50745

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50755

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50756

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50757

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50902

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50903

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50913

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50919

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50928

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50931

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50023

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50027

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50034

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50035

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50040

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50042

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50059

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50063

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50081

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50084

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50118

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50124

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50125

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50126

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50159

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50160

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50161

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50165

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50166

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50167

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50168

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50188

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50201

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50206

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50221

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50227

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50247

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50255

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50274

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50275

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50276

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50277

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50323

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50324

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50337

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50351

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50402

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50409

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50518

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50520

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50526

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50527

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50538

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50539

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50540

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50543

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50546

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50551

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50555

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50560

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50561

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50563

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50567

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50570

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50573

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50574

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50576

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50580

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50585

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50588

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50603

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50607

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50611

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50615

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50618

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50638

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50639

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50645

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50649

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50653

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50657

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50661

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50662

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50668

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50713

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50718

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50723

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50740

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50744

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50760

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50023

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50026

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50036

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50041

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50060

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50061

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50082

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50083

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50127

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50153

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50175

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50189

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50202

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50205

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50222

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50226

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50248

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50254

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50284

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50321

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50338

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50347

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50403

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50408

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50539

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50547

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50550

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50554

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50562

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50564

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50566

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50569

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50572

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50574

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50729

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50730

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50735

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50736

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50750

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50753

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50755

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50757

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50758

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50759

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50915

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50937

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50023

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50024

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50025

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50039

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50043

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50058

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50064

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50080

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50085

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50119

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50120

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50121

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50122

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50176

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50190

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50203

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50204

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50223

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50224

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50225

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50250

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50251

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50253

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50277

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50339

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50342

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50343

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50345

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50348

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50404

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50407

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50544

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50545

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50548

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50549

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50552

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50556

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50557

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50565

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50568

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50571

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50574

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50729

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50731

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50734

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50737

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50751

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50916

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50938

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50096

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50101

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50102

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50181

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50195

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50196

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50212

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50214

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50233

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50235

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50236

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50239

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50344

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50346

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50347

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50550

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50553

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50558

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50559

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50564

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50729

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50732

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50733

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50738

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50752

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50917

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50939

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50240

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50453

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50746

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50747

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50748

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50749

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50751

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50754

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50756

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50813

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50816

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50833

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50836

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50846

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50849

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50858

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50873

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50885

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50888

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50908

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50910

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50922

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50925

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50934

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50239

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50454

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50812

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50818

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50819

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50820

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50821

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50832

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50837

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50845

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50850

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50857

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50872

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50884

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50889

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50907

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50911

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50921

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50926

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50933

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50239

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50459

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50811

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50822

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50831

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50838

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50844

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50851

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50856

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50866

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50883

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50890

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50891

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50892

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D BREAKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVIEW PARKWAY (NC 11) (200' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEDY BRANCH RD (60' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM: 66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM: 66.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM: 61.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM: 72.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 62.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 64.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.74'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 70.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 70.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 61.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 59.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 62.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 62.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 67.59'(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 67.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.67'(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 69.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK IRON REBAR N:648,836.27 E:2,473,291.54 Z:66.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK IRON REBAR N:648,472.60 E:2,472,498.68 Z:68.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK IRON PIPE N:648,931.36 E:2,472,015.27 Z:72.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL CORNER N:648,028.42 E:2,471,744.64 Z: 70.90 NAD83/NSRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM: 71.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND DELINEATION BY HEADWATER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.  ON 10/4/2023, AND FLAGS FIELD LOCATED BY SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE RIVER BASIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE RIVER BASIN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 65.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 64.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLOGGED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT DB2694 PG706

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75PINCHBURIED2MAGSNF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED4BENTBADSHOTATBEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75PINCHBURIED4INCLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED6INCLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1006

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3INCLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75PINCHBURIED4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1009

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75UP3LITTLELEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIR .5BURIED3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP 1.5BURIED2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIR .5BURIED2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPK INCONCINDTCHBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP .75BURIED3LEANED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIS 1X1ANGLEIRONUP10INTBOFDTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE 1X1SQUP10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM ROW FLOAT+-.7'HNEEDROBOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP 1UP6GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIR .5FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIR .5FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIR .5BURIED10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3001

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3002

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN BL 10 PVC 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3003

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3004

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3008

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM UGW BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3009

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGW UGW1 BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3010

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGW EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3011

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGW1 EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8002

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8005

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKS NL CLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30001

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



   Exhibit “A” 

Legal Description 

Winterville, Pitt County, North Carolina 

 

 Beginning at a Point, said Point being located on the western right of way of NC 11 and 

being the northeastern most corner of Yardie, LLC tract as described and recorded in Deed Book 

442, Page 607 in the Pitt County Register of Deeds. 

 

Thence, from said Point of Beginning, along the northern line of the Yardie, LLC tract, North 88 

degrees 55 minutes 18 seconds West for a distance of 589.25 feet to a point being the 

northeastern most corner of the Edmundson tract as described and recorded in Deed Book 3532, 

Page 838 in the Pitt County Register of Deeds; 

Thence, along the northern line of the Edmundson tract, North 88 degrees 52 minutes 43 seconds 

West for a distance of 54.93 feet to a point; 

Thence, along the western line of the Edmundson tract, South 28 degrees 12 minutes 06 seconds 

West for a distance of 578.39 feet to a point being the northeastern most corner of the Sanderson 

tract as described and recorded in Deed Book 368, Page 429 in the Pitt County Register of 

Deeds; 

Thence, along the northern line of the Sanderson tract, South 82 degrees 25 minutes 37 seconds 

West for a distance of 106.14 feet to a point being the eastern most corner of the McLawhorn 

tract as described and recorded in Deed Book 3759, Page 331 in the Pitt County Register of 

Deeds; 

Thence, along the eastern line of the Mitchell tract, North 49 degrees 10 minutes 02 seconds 

West for a distance of 128.59 feet to a point; 

Thence, continuing along the eastern line of the Mitchell tract, North 51 degrees 02 minutes 05 

seconds West for a distance of 65.32 feet to a point; 

Thence, along the northern line of the Mitchell tract, South 82 degrees 25 minutes 37 seconds 

West for a distance of 15 feet to a point on the western right of way of Reedy Branch Road (SR 

1131); 

Thence, along and with the western right of way of Reedy Branch Road (SR 1131), North 05 

degrees 37 minutes 05 seconds West for a distance of 884.22 feet to a point; 

Thence, crossing Reedy Branch Road (SR 1131), along and with the southern line of the 

McLawhorn tract as described and recorded in Deed Book 2268, Page 267 in the Pitt County 

Register of Deeds, North 86 degrees 19 minutes 12 seconds East for a distance of 417.93 feet 

to a point; 

Thence, along and with the eastern line of the McLawhorn tract, North 05 degrees 26 minutes 55 

seconds West for a distance of 165.76 feet to a point being the northeastern most corner of the 

McLawhorn tract and also being a point on the southern line of the McLawhorn tract as 

described and recorded in Deed Book 2268, Page 267 in the Pitt County Register of Deeds; 

Thence, along and with the eastern line of the McLawhorn tract, North 05 degrees 25 minutes 04 

seconds West for a distance of 254.96 feet to a point; 

Thence, along and continuing with the southern line of the McLawhorn tract as described in 

Deed Book 2512 Page 449 and recorded in the Pitt County Register of Deeds the following 

courses and distances: 

Thence, North 82 degrees 15 minutes 8 seconds East for a distance of 272.04 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 84 degrees 58 minutes 38 seconds East for a distance of 24.32 feet to a point; 

87



Thence, South 77 degrees 19 minutes 29 seconds East for a distance of 210.22 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 78 degrees 04 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of 85.28 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 79 degrees 34 minutes 17 seconds East for a distance of 21.77 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 73 degrees 36 minutes 37 seconds East for a distance of 24.89 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 59 degrees 38 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of 33.74 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 59 degrees 09 minutes 28 seconds East for a distance of 88.33 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 58 degrees 33 minutes 19 seconds East for a distance of 43.87 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 59 degrees 42 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 16.59 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 59 degrees 09 minutes 41 seconds East for a distance of 10.53 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 31 degrees 00 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance of  9.52 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 17 degrees 36 minutes 29 seconds East for a distance of 57.18 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 11 degrees 44 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 92.27 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 05 degrees 21 minutes 37 seconds East for a distance of 12.78 feet to a point; 

Thence, North 68 degrees 21 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 6.87 feet to a point; 

Thence, North 68 degrees 21 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 613.46 feet to a point; 

Thence, North 68 degrees 21 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 43.86 feet to a point; 

on the western right of way of NC 11; 

Thence, along and with the western right of way line of NC 11, along a curve to the right having 

a radius 3064.79 feet, a delta angle of 16° 30' 59", and arc angle of 883.47 feet, being subtended 

by a chord of South 17 degree 29 minutes 04 seconds West for a distance of 880.42 feet to the 

Point of Beginning. Containing 34.18 acres more or less. 

88



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  2020 Global Investments LLC. 

Action Requested: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency of Annexation. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, & Legal Description. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 3/27/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: 2020 Global Investments LLC. Owners. (Eugene Wang is the agent). 

Location: Vernon White Road (west of Milton Drive). 

Parcel Numbers: 51910. 

Site Data: 0.50 acres. 

Zoning District: Agricultural-Residential (A-R). 

Staff Analysis: 

The owner of the site would like to annex into the Town of Winterville's Corporate Limits. The owners have 

applied for and obtained a Zoning Compliance Certificate to build one single family home on this existing 

parcel. 

Anticipated Annexation Schedule: 

4/14/25: Direct Town Clerk To Investigate Sufficiency. 

5/12/25: Schedule Public Hearing. 

6/9/2025: Hold Public Hearing. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency of Annexation. 

 

89



90



91



30 15 0 30 60 90

S 88°44'34" E

89.92'

N
 4

0°
04

'0
3"

 E

N 88°32'55" W

18
6.

15
'

42.43'

(N:654578.19',E
:2478962.12')

N 88°44'34" W

165.27'

S 49°59'55" E
232.01'

Legend
    EIP = Existing Iron Pipe
    NIR = New Iron Rebar with Cap
    Ex. Mon. = Existing Concrete Monument
    Mag Nail= Magnetic Survey Nail
    NPS = No Point Set
    = Power Pole
                    =  Right of Way
                    = Centerline
                    = Lines Surveyed
                    = Lines Not Surveyed
                    = Power Line
                    = Curbing
                    = Water Boundary
           R/W  = Right of Way
            PC   = Point of Curvature
            PT    = Point of Tangency
All NIR's set are black iron rebar 5/8" in Diameter by 20" 
long with cap.
Linear Units are "US FOOT"
Angluar Units are "Degrees, Minutes & Seconds"

Existing 
ParcelProposed City Limits

Review Officer

Surveyor's Certificate and Parcel Status
I, Stuart H. Sorrell, a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of North Carolina,
certify that this plat was drawn under my supervision from an actual survey performed
under my supervision. That the boundaries surveyed are defined in Deed Book 4015 Page 
338. That the boundaries not surveyed are clearly indicated. That the ratio 
of precision as calculated is 1: ____________. That the following information was used 
to perform the GPS survey.

GPS receivers used: Spectra SP 80
Class of survey : C
Positional accuracy : 0.03' 
Type of GPS field procedure : VRS
Dates of survey : August 16, 2023
Datum/Epoch : NAD 83 / 2011 adjustment
Published / Fixed control used :  "VRS"
Geoid Model : GEOID 18
Combined Grid Factor :  0.99988844
Units :  US FOOT

That this plat was prepared in accordance with GS 47-30 as amended. That this plat meets
the requirements of GS 47-30 section F-11, as an existing parcel of land that does not create 
a new street or change and existing street.

 
Witness my original signature and seal this ____ day of ______________ , 2025

_____________________________________________________________
                      Stuart H. Sorrell, Professional Land Surveyor  L-5562

State of North Carolina      County of Beaufort
I, ______________________, Review Officer of Beaufort County, certify that the map or 
plat to which this certification is affixed meets all statutory requirements for recording.

______________________________                              _______________________
       Review Officer                                                                   Date

Control Corner

N= 654,578.19
E = 2,478,962.12

NC Grid Coordinates

0.50 Acres
21,612.77 Sq Ft

Deed Book 4015 Page 338

2020 Global 
Investments LLC

(Now or Formerly)

Fence

NIR
Flush

1" Existing Iron Pipe
Buried 2"

3/4 Existing Iron Pipe
Buried 5"

Fence Encroachs 1.98' 
Over Property Line at 

Farthest Point

Deed Book 103 Page 1993
Trudy A. Robinson

(Now or Formerly)

Deed Book 3954 Page 204
Ricky D. Phillips

(Now or Formerly)

60' Public Right of Way
2 Lane Paved Roadway

Vicinity Map Not Drawn To Scale

Vicinity Map

Job
Site

60
' P

ub
lic

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

2 
La

ne
 P

av
ed

 R
oa

dw
ay

NIR
Flush

NIR
Flush

NIR
Flush

Vernon White Road
SR 1130

Existing City Limits

Existing City Limits

File:0420BHC01

Scale 1" 30'                              Surveyed February 4, 2025
Winterville Township                            Pitt County, NC

2020 Global 
Investments LLC. 

An Annexation Map for:

Deed Book 847 Page 748
Terry L. Moore
(Now or Formerly)

N

E

S

W

"Serving the Land Surveying needs of Eastern NC"
Professional Land Surveyors

107 Union Alley   Washington, NC
          www.sorrelllandsurveying.com              

Office   (252) 948-2464
Company License: C-3508

 

Sorrell Land Surveying, Inc.

Hugh A. Sorrell, L-2849       Stuart H. Sorrell, L-5562

Proposed City Limits

Special Notes

60
' P

ub
lic

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

2 
La

ne
 P

av
ed

 R
oa

dw
ay

3/4 Existing Iron Pipe
Buried 5"

NIR
Flush

M
ilt

on
 D

riv
e

Existing City Limits

A.  This plat is subject to any facts that maybe disclosed by 
     a full and accurate title search, as well as any right of ways
     easements, zoning regulations and restrictive covenants
     of record not shown hereon.

B.  Area computed by the Method of Coordinate Geometry

C.   All distances are horizontal ground unless otherwise noted
     
D.  Wetlands were not defined or mapped during this survey.

E.  Underground utilities are not included in this survey.

NC Grid

NAD 83 / 2011

"VRS"

92

Stuart Sorrell
New Stamp

Stuart Sorrell
New Stamp

Stuart Sorrell
New Stamp

Stuart Sorrell
New Stamp



Beginning at the Control Corner with NC Grid Coordinates N=654,578.19 E=2,478,962.12, as 
described in map titled “An Annexation Map for: 2020 Global Investments LLC. dated February 
4, 2025, and running thence: 

; thence N 40°04'03" E, a distance of 186.15'; thence S 49°59'55" E, a distance of 232.01'; 
thence N 88°44'34" W, a distance of 165.27'; thence N 88°44'34" W, a distance of 89.92' ; 
thence N 88°32'55" W, a distance of 42.43' to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract 
containing 0.5 Acres, more or less. 

This description is based on a survey conducted by Sorrell Land Surveying, Inc. on February 4, 
2025, and is subject to any facts that may be disclosed by a full and accurate title search, as well 
as any right of ways, easements, zoning regulations, and restrictive covenants of record not 
shown hereon. Wetlands were not defined or mapped during this survey, and underground 
utilities are not included in this survey.  

 

93



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Change Order No. 2 for T.A. Loving – Contractor for 2020 Sewer Pump Station Project. 

Action Requested: Approve the Change Order. 

Attachment: Proposed Agreement. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 4/4/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

T.A. Loving is the general contractor responsible for building the Chapman Street and Church Street pump 

stations. This is the second Change order for this project. 

This is project address work order directive #3. 

WO 3 – While doing the bore under Worthington Road, crews determined that there was a GUC natural gas 

main located on the south side of Worthington Road. To correct the issue GUC had to relocate the line and 

the Bore Crew was pushed back several days. It was determined to be cost effective to keep the bore crew 

in the job site rather than having to pay them for multiple mobilizations. 

The gas main was relocated, and the project has continued. 

Budgetary Impact: Contract Increase in the amount of $20,799.14. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Approve Change Order No 2 for T.A. Loving. 

 

94



President - Conveyance Systems

3.20.2025

Richard E. Hines, Mayor

95



T. A. Loving Company Change Proposal
400 Patetown Road      P.O. Drawer 919 Request
Goldsboro NC  27533-0919 No.: 2
919-734-8400 (phone)      919-736-2148 (fax)

Project Name: Sanitary Sewer and Pump Station Rehab 2020 Project. No. 24409
Location: Winterville Date 3/12/2025
Owner: Town of Winterville Drawing No.
Engineer: Rivers and Associates Spec. Section

Reference: RFP No.:  _____   Work Directive No.:  ______  Field Order No.: _________Other_ ________

Description:

1. LABOR (See attached itemized breakdown) ...............................................................................................................................................................................................$1,492.40

2. MATERIALS (See attached itemized breakdown) .................................................................................................................................................................................................$0.00

3. EQUIPMENT/OTHER (See attached itemized breakdown) ................................................................................................................................................................................$2,913.55

4. TIME EXTENSION FIELD COSTS**.................................................................................................................................................…4 DAYS @ $0.00 PER DAY……………………….. $0.00

5. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT WORK ...........................................................................................................................………….................… $4,405.95

6. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON DIRECT WORK......................................................................................................15% ……………………………. $660.89

7. TOTAL DIRECT WORK ...........................................................................................................................………….................… $5,066.84

Subcontractor Items 

$13,500.00

$1,000.00

8. SUB-TOTAL BID ITEM WORK: ...........................................................................................................................................................................................$14,500.00

9. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACTOR ITEM WORK......................................................................................................5% …………………………... $725.00

10. TOTAL BID ITEM WORK................................................................................................................................................... $15,225.00

11. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT AND BID ITEM WORK...................................................................................................................................................$20,291.84

12. BOND & INSURANCE: …….. 2.50% of subtotal # 11 .......................................................................................................................... $507.30

13. TOTAL CHANGE PROPOSAL REQUEST……………………………………………………………………………………………………$20,799.14

Reviewed By: __________________________Date: _______________

Accepted By:

T. A. Loving Company

    Date:

    Date:

    Date:

Borco

Danny Smith Trucking

See above description of work ($4,500.00 per day)

Hourly haul (8 hours @ $125/hr)

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

This change order is to address the additional labor, equipment, and time to set trench box over gas main for GUC to install riser leg above the proposed bore. 

Estimated Subcontract time will include 1 day of down time, 1 day to set box and remove existing RCP, 1 day for GUC to complete work and Borco to remove 

boxes, 1 day to replace RCP, rebuild road, backfill and compaction (Estimated 4 days total). Select backfill to be billed at unit price on pay app line item 54 

(estimated 40 CY).

INVOICE/PROPOSAL DATENAME DESCRIPTION

** Schedule impact indeterminate at this time. The contractor reserves its rights to a time extension and extended field costs due to 

the cummulative effect of changes.

96



Project Manager

3/18/2025

97



T. A. Loving Company Change Proposal
400 Patetown Road      P.O. Drawer 919 Request
Goldsboro NC  27533-0919 No.: 1
919-734-8400 (phone)      919-736-2148 (fax)

Project Name: Sanitary Sewer and Pump Station Rehab 2020 Project. No. 24409
Location: Winterville Date 3/12/2025
Owner: Town of Winterville Drawing No.
Engineer: Rivers and Associates Spec. Section

Reference: RFP No.:  _____   Work Directive No.:  ______  Field Order No.: _________Other_ ________

Description:

1. LABOR (See attached itemized breakdown) ...............................................................................................................................................................................................$1,492.40

2. MATERIALS (See attached itemized breakdown) .................................................................................................................................................................................................$0.00

3. EQUIPMENT/OTHER (See attached itemized breakdown) ................................................................................................................................................................................$3,770.33

4. TIME EXTENSION FIELD COSTS**.................................................................................................................................................…4 DAYS @ $0.00 PER DAY……………………….. $0.00

5. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT WORK ...........................................................................................................................………….................… $5,262.73

6. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON DIRECT WORK......................................................................................................15% ……………………………. $789.41

7. TOTAL DIRECT WORK ...........................................................................................................................………….................… $6,052.14

Subcontractor Items 

$18,000.00

$1,000.00

8. SUB-TOTAL BID ITEM WORK: ...........................................................................................................................................................................................$19,000.00

9. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACTOR ITEM WORK......................................................................................................5% …………………………... $950.00

10. TOTAL BID ITEM WORK................................................................................................................................................... $19,950.00

11. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT AND BID ITEM WORK...................................................................................................................................................$26,002.14

12. BOND & INSURANCE: …….. 2.50% of subtotal # 11 .......................................................................................................................... $650.05

13. TOTAL CHANGE PROPOSAL REQUEST……………………………………………………………………………………………………$26,652.19

Reviewed By: __________________________Date: _______________

Accepted By:

T. A. Loving Company

    Date:

    Date:

    Date:

Borco

Danny Smith Trucking

See above description of work ($4,500.00 per day)

Hourly haul (8 hours @ $125/hr)

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

This change order is to address the additional labor, equipment, and time to set trench box over gas main for GUC to install riser leg above the proposed bore. 

Estimated Subcontract time will include 1 day of down time, 1 day to set box and remove existing RCP, 1 day for GUC to complete work and Borco to remove 

boxes, 1 day to replace RCP, rebuild road, backfill and compaction (Estimated 4 days total). Select backfill to be billed at unit price on pay app line item 54 

(estimated 40 CY).

INVOICE/PROPOSAL DATENAME DESCRIPTION

** Schedule impact indeterminate at this time. The contractor reserves its rights to a time extension and extended field costs due to 

the cummulative effect of changes.

98



T. A. Loving Company Change Proposal

400 Patetown Road      P.O. Drawer 919 Request

Goldsboro NC  27533-0919 No.: 1

919-734-8400 (phone)      919-736-2148 (fax)

Quantity Rate Unit

MATERIAL COST

A. Material (From take off worksheet) $0.00

B. Miscellaneous/Waste material 0.00% of A $0.00

C. Freight $0.00

D. SUBTOTAL $0.00

E. Sales Tax 7.00% of D $0.00

F. TOTAL MATERIAL $0.00

LABOR COST

A. Labor (From takeoff worksheet) $1,456.00

B. Small Tools 2.50% of Labor $36.40

C. Clean-up 0.00% of Labor $0.00

D. Safety 0.00% of Labor $0.00

E. Safety Training 0.00% of Labor $0.00

F. Reproduction Costs $0.00

G. As-Built Drawings 0 $73.00 HR $0.00

H. Testing 0.00% of Labor $0.00

I. Warranty Work 0.00% of Labor $0.00

J. Punch List 0.00% of Labor $0.00

J. TOTAL LABOR $1,492.40

EQUIPMENT/OTHER

A. Equipment (From take off worksheet) $2,391.00

B. Equipment Fuel Surcharge 2% of Equipment $47.82

C. Equipment Repairs 2% of Equipment $47.82

D. Equipment Yard Work 1.50% of Equipment $35.87

E. Assigned Equipment 2% of Equipment $47.82

F. Other (From take off worksheet) $1,200.00

E. TOTAL EQUIPMENT/OTHER $3,770.33

WORKSHEET SUMMARY

99



T. A. Loving Company Change Proposal
400 Patetown Road      P.O. Drawer 919 Request
Goldsboro NC  27533-0919 No.: 1
919-734-8400 (phone)      919-736-2148 (fax)

ITEM QTY. UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST LABOR RATE TOTAL COST UNIT COST TOTAL COST UNIT COST TOTAL COST

3 DY $87.00 $261.00

3 DY $87.00 $261.00

3 DY $87.00 $261.00

3 DY $268.00 $804.00

3 DY $268.00 $804.00

1 LS $1,200.00 1,200.00

4 HR $132.00 $528.00

8 HR $116.00 $928.00

$0.00 $1,456.00 $2,391.00 1,200.00

TAKE OFF WORKSHEET

EQUIPMENTMATERIAL LABOR OTHER

DESCRIPTION

Plate Steel

Equipment Delivery

Plate Steel

Plate Steel

Superintendent

Trench Box

Stacker Box

Project Manager

100



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Non-Town Agency Funding. 

Action Requested: Council Determine 2025-2026 Non-Town Agency Funding. 

Attachment: Prior Year Funding. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 4/2/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Council is asked to discuss and determine the process for the 2025-2026 Non-Town Agency 

Funding Process. Attached is the funding from prior years. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Council is asked to Determine 2025-2026 Non-Town Agency Funding Process. 

 

101



SUMMARY

NON-TOWN AGENCY FUNDING APPROVALS

FY 2021 - 2022

FY 2022 - 2023

FY 2023 - 2024

FY 2024 - 2025

102



FY 2021-2022 
NON-TOWN AGENCY FUNDING APPROVALS 

NOTES: 

At the May 25, 2021 Budget Work Session #1, Town Council voted to approve the Non-Town 
Agency Funding amounts listed. 

Agency Amount Approved Other Amount Status 

Boys & Girls Club $5,000 APPROVED 

Pitt County Council on Aging $4,680 APPROVED 

Pitt County Girls Softball League $5,000 APPROVED 

Rebuilding Together Pitt County, NC $10,000 APPROVED 

Senior Adult Fellowship $3,500 APPROVED 

Winterville Chamber of Commerce 
$20,000 

$1,000+** In-Kind 
APPROVED 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
DEPOT 

$6,500** In-Kind APPROVED 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
MUSEUM 

$5,250** In-Kind APPROVED 

Winterville Senior Citizens Club $3,500 APPROVED 

Winterville Watermelon Festival $20,000*** APPROVED 

TOTAL $71,680 

Sheppard Memorial Library Request $163,500 

**non-cash request/in-kind services only 

***dispersed in FY 2020-2021 

103



FY 2022-2023 
NON-TOWN AGENCY FUNDING APPROVALS 

 

 

 

NOTES: 
 
At the May 24, 2022 Budget Work Session #1, Town Council voted to approve the Non-Town Agency 
Funding amounts listed above. 
  

Agency Amount Approved Other Amount Status 

Boys & Girls Club $5,000.00  APPROVED 

Pitt County Council on Aging $6,500.00  APPROVED 

Pitt County Girls Softball League $5,000.00  APPROVED 

Rebuilding Together Pitt County, NC $0   

Winterville Chamber of Commerce 
$20,000.00 

$1,000.00+** 
 

In-Kind 
APPROVED 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
DEPOT 

$6,500.00** In-Kind APPROVED 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
MUSEUM 

$5,250.00** In-Kind APPROVED 

Winterville Senior Citizens Club $3,500.00  APPROVED 

Winterville Watermelon Festival $50,000.00  APPROVED 

Young Scholars and Leaders Institute $0   

TOTAL $90,000   

    

Sheppard Memorial Library Request $168,400.00  APPROVED 

    

**not cash request/services only total $12,750.00+   

    

104



FY 2023-2024 
NON-TOWN AGENCY FUNDING APPROVALS 

 

 
 

 

NOTES: 
 
At the May 23, 2023 Budget Work Session #1, Town Council voted to approve the Non-Town Agency 
Funding amounts listed above. 
  

Agency Amount Requested Other Amount Status 

Boys & Girls Club $5,000.00  Approved 

Pitt County Council on Aging $6,500.00  Approved 

Pitt County Girls Softball League $5,000.00  Approved 

Rebuilding Together Pitt County, NC $10,000.00  Approved 

Winterville Chamber of Commerce 
$20,000.00 

$1,100.00+** 
 

In-Kind 
Approved 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
DEPOT 

$7,150.00** In-Kind Approved 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society: 
MUSEUM 

$5,775.00** In-Kind Approved 

Winterville Senior Citizens Club 
$3,500.00 

$2,700.00+** 
 

In-Kind 
Approved 

Winterville Watermelon Festival $50,000.00  Approved 

TOTAL $100,000.00   

    

Sheppard Memorial Library Request $171,768.00  Approved 

    

**not cash request/services only total $16,725.00+   

    

105



FY 2024-2025 
NON-TOWN AGENCY FUNDING APPROVALS 

 

 

 
NOTES 
At the Thursday, May 23, 2024 Budget Work Session #2, Town Council voted to approve the Non-

Town Agency Funding amounts listed above. 

Agency Amount Approved Other Amounts Status 

Boys & Girls Clubs of the Coastal Plain $5,000  Approved 

Greenville Pitt Education Association, Inc. $0  Approved 

Mount Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church $0  Approved 

Pitt County Council on Aging $6,500  Approved 

Pitt County Girls Softball League, Inc. $5,000  Approved 

Rebuilding Together Pitt County $10,000  Approved 

Winterville Chamber of Commerce 
$20,000 

$1,100+** 
 

In-Kind 
Approved 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society, Inc.: 
DEPOT 

$7,150** In-Kind Approved 

Winterville Historical & Arts Society Inc.: 
MUSEUM 

$5,775** In-Kind Approved 

Winterville Senior Citizen Club 
$3,500 

$2,700+** 
 

In-Kind 
Approved 

Winterville Watermelon Festival 
Committee, Inc 

$50,000 
$61,611+** 

 
In-Kind 

Approved 

    

TOTAL $100,000   

    

Sheppard Memorial Library for the 
Winterville Public Library 

$176,921  Approved 

    

**not cash request/services only total $78,336+   

106



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Diane White, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Winterville Recreation Park Improvements. 

Action Requested: Award contract (project) for Winterville Recreation Park Improvements. 

Attachment: Proposal and scoring system. 

Prepared By: Diane White, Director of Parks and Recreation Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town of Winterville Parks and Recreation successfully applied for the first round of the Accessible Parks 

Grant and was awarded funding to implement ADA improvements at Winterville Recreation Park, with a 1:5 

matching contribution from the Town. A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was issued to qualified firms and 

general contractors in North Carolina, seeking professional services in engineering, landscape architecture, 

and comprehensive design. The RFQ had a submission deadline of Tuesday, February 25, 2025. This 

project will focus on designing various accessibility improvements for Winterville Recreation Park, located at 

332 Sylvania Street. Attached is the proposal and the scoring system. Based on the review of the proposal, 

experience, and the highest cumulative score, staff recommends awarding the contract for engineering and 

project completion to Rivers & Associates, Inc. 

Budgetary Impact: Funds have been awarded with a 1:5 matching contribution from the Town. 

Recommendation: Subject to contract negotiations, Staff recommends Council award the engineering and 
completion of the Winterville Recreation Park Improvement project to Rivers & Associates, Inc. 

 

107



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
ue

 D
at

e:
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

25
, 2

02
5 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
  1

2:
00

 P
M

 
St

at
em

en
t o

f Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 R

E
C

R
E

A
TI

O
N

 P
A

R
K

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 

 
 

Fo
r: 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y:
 

108



 i 
R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 P
A

R
K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Ta
bl

e o
f C

on
te

nt
s 

      

 Se
ct

io
n 

1 
 

In
tr

od
uc

to
ry

 L
et

te
r 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
 

P
ro

je
ct

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
St

af
f 

 
 

 
2 

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
 

P
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

F
ir

m
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3 

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
 

P
ro

je
ct

  U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h 
 

 
 

4 

Se
ct

io
n 

5 
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tr
ol

 P
ro

to
co

ls
 

 
10

 

Se
ct

io
n 

6 
 

R
el

at
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

&
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
13

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

  
K

ey
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
ff

 R
es

um
es

 
 

 
 

 
14

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

  
R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

 
 

 
 

18
 

109



 1
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

 M
rs

. D
ia

ne
 W

hi
te

 
Pa

rk
s &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n D

ire
ct

or
 

To
wn

 of
 W

in
te

rvi
lle

 
25

71
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tre
et

 
W

in
te

rvi
lle

, N
C 

28
59

0 

Se
ct

io
n 

1:
  In

tro
du

ct
or

y L
et

te
r  

Su
bj

ec
t: 

W
in

te
rvi

lle
 R

ec
re

at
io

n P
ar

k I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

De
ar

 M
rs

. W
hi

te
 a

nd
 S

el
ec
Ɵo

n 
Co

m
m

iƩ
ee

 M
em

be
rs

: 

Co
ng

ra
tu

la
Ɵo

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
To

w
n’

s 
eff

or
ts

 t
o 

pr
oc

ee
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
th

e 
W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
Re

cr
ea
Ɵo

n 
Pa

rk
.  

Th
e 

To
w

n’
s e

ffo
rt

s t
o 

m
ov

e 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

w
ar

d 
ar

e 
co

m
m

en
da

bl
e.

  T
he

 T
ow

n 
is 

se
ek

in
g 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 te
am

 fo
r d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

ss
o-

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 n
ew

 fa
ci

liƟ
es

 a
nd

 re
no

va
Ɵo

ns
 to

 e
xi

sƟ
ng

 st
ru

ct
ur

es
.  

To
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
is 

w
or

k,
 

th
e 

To
w

n 
ne

ed
s 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 te
am

 w
ith

 a
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l r
ec

or
d 

of
 s

im
ila

r r
ec

re
aƟ

on
 a

nd
 p

ar
ks

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 
 R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s, 

In
c.

 
(R

iv
er

s)
  o
ffe

rs
 th

at
 te

am
.  

 

Ri
ve

rs
 is

 a
 re

gi
on

al
 le

ad
er

 fo
r d

es
ig

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

an
d 

sp
or

ts
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
ist

-
ed

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

co
m

m
un

iƟ
es

 w
ith

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

sis
ta

nc
e,

 d
es

ig
n,

 p
er

m
iƫ

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 a

dm
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
se

r-
vi

ce
s 

fo
r p

as
siv

e 
pa

rk
s,

 a
th

le
Ɵc

 fa
ci

liƟ
es

 a
nd

 g
re

en
w

ay
s.

  O
ur

 te
am

 lo
ok

s 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
on

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
W

e 
ar

e 
co

nfi
de

nt
 th

at
 se

le
cƟ

ng
 R

iv
er

s w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ke

y 
be

ne
fit

s:
 


TH

E 
RI

G
H

T 
TE

AM
. 

  
Ri

ve
rs

’ t
ea

m
 is

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 a
nd

 h
ig

hl
y 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 in
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 r
ec

re
aƟ

on
 p

ar
k 

sit
es

 a
nd

 f
ac

ili
Ɵe

s.
  

W
ith

 o
ur

 c
ol

le
cƟ

ve
 h

ist
or

y 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 y
ou

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
su

re
d 

th
at

 y
ou

r p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 a
nd

 c
ap

ab
le

 h
an

ds
. 


EX

TE
N

SI
VE

 P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

.  
 R

iv
er

s’
 e

xt
en

siv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

po
rƞ

ol
io

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 m
ul
Ɵp

le
 s

im
ila

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 
N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
w

he
re

 v
ar

io
us

 o
bs

ta
cl

es
 w

er
e 

id
en

Ɵfi
ed

, n
av

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ol

uƟ
on

s 
to

 s
uc

ce
ss

-
fu

lly
 a

ch
ie

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
 g

oa
ls.

  
Th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t 
pr

es
en

ts
 n

o 
ob

st
ac

le
s 

or
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 t

ha
t 

ou
r 

te
am

 h
as

 n
ot

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 n
av

i-
ga

te
d 

on
 p

re
vi

ou
s p

ro
je

ct
s.

   
 


FU

N
D

IN
G

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 E

XP
ER

TI
SE

.  
 F

or
 o

ve
r t

w
en

ty
 y

ea
rs

 R
iv

er
s 

ha
s 

w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 c
lie

nt
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is-
te

r r
ec

re
aƟ

on
 re

la
te

d 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ad

m
in

ist
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
PA

RT
F 

an
d 

LW
CF

.  
Si

nc
e 

th
e 

To
w

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
uƟ

liz
in

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 f

un
di

ng
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, o
ur

 t
ea

m
 c

an
 a

ss
ist

 y
ou

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
aƟ

on
 a

s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Th
is 

al
lo

w
s 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 a

nd
 e
ffe

cƟ
ve

ly
 r

el
a-

Ɵv
e 

to
 sc

he
du

le
, b

ud
ge

t, 
qu

al
ity

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 sh
ar

ed
 e

xp
ec

ta
Ɵo

ns
. 

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
aƟ

on
 o

f o
ur

 q
ua

lifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

 W
e 

lo
ok

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 t

hi
s 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 y
ou

 o
n 

th
is 

im
po

rt
an

t p
ro

je
ct

. 

Si
nc

er
el

y,
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

RI
VE

RS
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

, I
N

C.
 

 
 

 
 

  
G

re
go

ry
 J.

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll,
 P

.E
. 

Pr
es

id
en

t 

Ph
on

e:
 9

19
-2

15
-2

49
2 

(m
ob

ile
) 

Em
ai

l:  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
pm

ed
er

@r
ive

rs
an

da
ss

oc
ia

te
s.c

om
 

Co
rp

or
at

e O
ffi

ce
 A

dd
re

ss
 

10
7 

Ea
st

 S
ec

on
d 

St
re

et
 

Gr
ee

nv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

85
8 

PO
 B

ox
 9

29
  

Gr
ee

nv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

83
5 

Ph
on

e:
 2

52
-7

52
-4

13
5  

Br
an

ch
 O

ffi
ce

 A
dd

re
ss

 
35

3 
E.

 S
ix 

Fo
rk

s R
oa

d 
Ra

le
ig

h,
 N

C 
27

60
9  

Fi
rm

 Li
ce

ns
ur

e 
NC

 B
EL

S 
Lic

. #
 F-

03
34

 
NC

 B
OL

A 
Lic

.  #
 C

-3
12

 

ww
w.

riv
er

sa
nd

as
so

cia
te

s.c
om

 

50
+ 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
, 

P
A

R
K

S
 &

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 

1
0

0
+

 Y
EA

R
S 

O
F 

S
ER

VI
C

E 

5
0

+
 

EM
P

LO
YE

ES
 

110



 2
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

K
ey

 T
ea

m
 M

em
be

r 
R

ol
es

 

Pa
ul

 M
ed

er
, P

.L
.A

. –
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.  

 R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
fo

r 
ro

uƟ
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

de
sig

n,
 c

oo
rd

in
aƟ

ng
 a

ll 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

 f
or

 
ov

er
al

l 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s.
  

Fa
ci

lit
at

es
 c

lie
nt

 m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 
w

ith
 T

ea
m

. 
 D

ire
ct

s 
al

l 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
la

yo
ut

, 
gr

ad
in

g 
pl

an
, 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 d
ra

in
ag

e,
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
an

d 
er

os
io

n/
se

di
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n 
co

nt
ro

l. 
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 fo

r 
co

m
pi

la
Ɵo

n 
of

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
 b

id
di

ng
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
(a

s d
es

ire
d 

by
 c

lie
nt

). 

St
ev

e 
Ja

no
w

sk
i, 

P.
E.

 –
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

rin
ci

pa
l E

ng
in

ee
r. 

 H
as

 c
or

po
ra

te
 re

sp
on

sib
il-

ity
 f

or
 c

lie
nt

 a
nd

 p
ro

du
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y.
  

Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

 fu
nc
Ɵo

ns
.  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 u
Ɵl

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
ex

pe
r-

Ɵs
e 

as
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 c
on

tr
ol

 fo
r fi

ni
sh

ed
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s.

 

Al
bi

 M
cL

aw
ho

rn
, A

IA
 –

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.  

 R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r d

es
ig

n 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

in
te

gr
aƟ

on
 o

f s
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
ite

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 P
ro

-
vi

de
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 fo
r b

ui
ld

in
g.

 

Pa
tr

ic
k 

H
ar

tm
an

, 
PL

S 
– 

G
eo

m
aƟ

cs
 M

an
ag

er
.  

 R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 d
es

ig
n-

le
ve

l 
to

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
su

rv
ey

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
lo

ca
Ɵo

n 
of

 e
xi

sƟ
ng

 s
ite

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, a
nd

 e
s-

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t o

f v
er
Ɵc

al
 a

nd
 h

or
izo

nt
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s f
or

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

.  

Ro
n 

Pl
ed

ge
r, 

PE
 –

 A
th

le
Ɵc

 L
ig

hƟ
ng

 D
es

ig
n,

 M
EP

 E
ng

in
ee

r. 
  

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 fo

r 
de

sig
n 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 a

nd
 p

lu
m

bi
ng

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s;

 a
th

le
Ɵc

 
fie

ld
 li

gh
Ɵn

g;
 si

te
 li

gh
Ɵn

g,
 a

nd
; s

ite
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 d
ist

rib
uƟ

on
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d.
 

Sa
m

 F
lo

yd
  -

  L
an

ds
ca

pe
 D

es
ig

ne
r /

 C
AD

D 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

.  
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
-

op
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls 
du

rin
g 

de
sig

n.
  W

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

s-
sis

ta
nc

e 
du

rin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

is
tr

aƟ
on

. 

K
ey

 T
ea

m
 M

em
be

r 
C

ap
su

le
 R

es
um

es
 

Th
e 

ca
ps

ul
e 

re
su

m
es

 a
nd

 h
ou

rly
 ra

te
s 

fo
r K

ey
 T

ea
m

 M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
.  

In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

su
m

es
 a

re
 s

el
ec

te
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 s
im

i-
la

r, 
or

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 si

m
ila

r a
sp

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

T
he

 R
iv

er
s’

 T
ea

m
 

Ri
ve

rs
’ P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 is
 w

el
l t

ra
in

ed
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 t

o 
ac

co
m

pl
is

h 
th

ei
r 

as
-

sig
ne

d 
ta

sk
s.

  
Th

e 
ke

y 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

is 
Te

am
 h

av
e 

a 
co

lle
cƟ

ve
 d

ep
th

 a
nd

 
br

ea
dt

h 
of

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 ty

pe
s 

of
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
st

at
e-

ow
ne

d 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

el
y-

ow
ne

d 
pa

rk
s,

 re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
 a

nd
 s

po
rt

s 
co

m
pl

ex
es

. 
Th

e 
ke

y 
Te

am
 m

em
be

rs
 b

rin
g 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

: c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e,
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l a
nd

 
m

as
te

r 
pl

an
ni

ng
; 

pr
oj

ec
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e;
 d

et
ai

le
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t; 
pe

rm
iƫ

ng
; a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 a

dm
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
of

 a
cƟ

ve
 a

nd
 p

as
siv

e 
pa

rk
s,

 r
ec

-
re

aƟ
on

 f
ac

ili
Ɵe

s,
 s

po
rt

s 
co

m
pl

ex
es

, 
w

at
er

fr
on

t 
ac

ce
ss

 f
ac

ili
Ɵe

s 
an

d 
ed

uc
a-

Ɵo
na

l/c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

 a
s w

el
l a

s m
ul
Ɵ-

us
e 

tr
ai

ls.
   

Th
e 

Ke
y 

Te
am

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 v
ar

io
us

 s
ta
ff 

la
nd

-
sc

ap
e 

de
sig

ne
rs

, e
ng

in
ee

rs
, a

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 s

ur
ve

yo
rs

, C
AD

D 
te

ch
ni

ci
an

s 
an

d 
ad

-
m

in
ist

ra
Ɵv

e 
pe

rs
on

ne
l. 

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

w
ill

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
om

 t
he

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 t

he
 

Te
am

’s
 k

ey
 s

en
io

r 
m

em
be

rs
 w

hi
le

 r
ou

Ɵn
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

as
ks

 a
re

 a
cc

om
pl

ish
ed

 b
y 

m
id

-le
ve

l a
nd

 ju
ni

or
 le

ve
l s

ta
ff.

 

K
ey

 T
ea

m
 M

em
be

rs
 

Se
ct

io
n 

2:
  P

ro
je

ct
 O

rg
an

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
St

af
f 

C
lie

nt
 C

on
ta

ct
 &

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

  
R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

P
au

l M
ed

er
, P

.L
.A

. 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
ri

nc
ip

al
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

R
iv

er
s 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
St

ev
e 

Ja
no

w
sk

i, 
P

.E
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

In
tr

ep
id

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e,
 P

A
 

A
lb

i M
cL

aw
ho

rn
, A

IA
 

G
eo

m
at

ic
s 

M
an

ag
er

 
R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

P
at

ri
ck

 H
ar

tm
an

, P
.L

.S
. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
D

es
ig

ne
r 

/ 
C

A
D

D
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

Sa
m

 F
lo

yd
 

A
th

le
tic

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
&

 M
EP

 E
ng

in
ee

r 

D
ib

bl
e 

&
 P

le
dg

er
 

R
on

 P
le

dg
er

, P
.E

. 

111



 3
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

H
is

to
ry

 o
f 

O
ur

 F
ir

m
 

Ri
ve

rs
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 I
nc

. 
(R

iv
er

s)
 i

s 
a 

ce
rƟ
fie

d 
Sm

al
l 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Fi

rm
 (

SP
SF

) 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

or
po

ra
Ɵo

n 
ow

ne
d 

by
 n

in
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
re

sp
on

si
ve

, 
qu

al
ity

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
se

rv
ic

e.
  

Th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 w
as

 
fo

un
de

d 
in

 1
91

8 
in

 G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C 
as

 H
en

ry
 L

. R
iv

er
s,

 C
on

su
lƟ

ng
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

, 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

Th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 1

95
9 

w
ith

 t
he

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
of

 S
ta

te
 

un
de

r t
he

 n
am

e 
Ri

ve
rs

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 a

nd
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 a
 S

ub
-C

ha
pt

er
 S

 
co

rp
or

aƟ
on

 u
nd

er
 In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s.
  S

in
ce

 th
at

 Ɵ
m

e 
th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 h

as
 g

ro
w

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 e

xp
er
Ɵs

e 
ha

ve
 e

xp
an

de
d.

  N
ow

 o
ffe

r-
in

g 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 c
om

pl
em

en
t o

ur
 c

or
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, o
ur

 fo
un

da
-

Ɵo
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 w
or

ks
 a

nd
 u
Ɵl

ity
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.  
 

A
re

as
 o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

he
 S

ta
te

s 
of

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a,

 
So

ut
h 

Ca
ro

lin
a 

an
d 

Vi
rg

in
ia

, R
iv

er
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 s

ur
ve

y-
in

g 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
n 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

at
er

 /
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
pl

an
ts

, n
at

ur
al

 g
as

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

 
di

st
rib

uƟ
on

, 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

, 
dr

ai
na

ge
 a

nd
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 m

an
ag

e-
m

en
t, 

ur
ba

n 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 r
ev

ita
liz

aƟ
on

, p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

aƟ
on

al
 fa

ci
liƟ

es
, m

a-
rin

as
 a

nd
 w

at
er

fr
on

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

si
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

-
in

gs
.  

O
ur

 c
lie

nt
el

e 
po

rƞ
ol

io
 in

cl
ud

es
 lo

ca
l, 

st
at

e 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

pr
iv

at
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
, i

nd
us

tr
ia

l a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 c
lie

nt
s.

   

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t P
ro

fi
le

 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
ea

m
 L

oc
at

io
n  

Ri
ve

rs
’ w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t 
fr

om
 o

ur
 G

re
en

vi
lle

, N
C 

Br
an

ch
 O

ffi
ce

.  
Su

r-
ve

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ill
 a

lso
 b

e 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 fr
om

 o
ur

 G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C 
offi

ce
.  

O
ur

 s
ub

-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 is
 a

lso
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C.
 

R
iv

er
s’

 A
ut

ho
ri

ze
d 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

Pa
ul

 M
ed

er
, P

.L
.A

. w
ill

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
Ri

ve
rs

’ P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 r

ep
-

re
se

nt
aƟ

ve
.  

He
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r r

ou
Ɵn

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

aƟ
on

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ri

v-
er

s’
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e’

s p
ro

je
ct

 re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

e.
   

F
ir

m
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
&

 C
om

m
it

m
en

t 

Ri
ve

rs
’ P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 w
or

kl
oa

d 
is 

at
 a

 le
ve

l t
ha

t i
s 

m
an

ag
ea

bl
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

th
e 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sc
he

du
le

 r
em

ai
ns

 a
 t

op
 p

rio
rit

y.
  

In
 f

ac
t, 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
co

nd
uc

t 
th

is
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
fit

s 
w

el
l i

nt
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
w

or
k-

lo
ad

 to
 b

e 
as

sig
ne

d 
to

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ea
m

 o
ve

r t
he

 c
om

in
g 

m
on

th
s.

  T
og

et
he

r, 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

rin
ci

pa
l 

co
nc

lu
de

 h
ow

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

-
ce

ed
s.

  W
ee

kl
y 

in
te

rn
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 a
re

 h
el

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

-
ag

er
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 to
 u

pd
at

e 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t P
rin

ci
pa

l t
hr

ou
gh

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

-
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s/
sc

he
du

le
, 

ge
ne

ra
l 

de
sig

n 
pr

og
re

ss
io

n,
 m

aƩ
er

s 
of

 i
m

pe
di

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 r

es
po

ns
es

, a
nd

 n
ex

t 
st

ep
s.

  
Ad

di
Ɵo

na
l p

ro
je

ct
 m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 a

re
 

he
ld

 a
t a

ny
 Ɵ

m
e 

w
ar

ra
nt

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 th
at

 m
ay

 ro
uƟ

ne
ly

 o
cc

ur
. 

Sh
ou

ld
 th

e 
ne

ed
 a

ris
e,

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t P

rin
ci

pa
l i

s 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r c

om
m

iƫ
ng

 a
d-

di
Ɵo

na
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

.  

Sc
op

e 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
on

sis
t 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

la
n-

ni
ng

, s
ur

ve
yi

ng
, a

nd
 d

es
ig

n/
pe

rm
iƫ

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
Re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

Pa
rk

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
sid

ew
al

ks
, s

pe
ct

a-
to

r p
av

ili
on

, b
le

ac
he

rs
, f

en
ci

ng
, i

rr
ig

aƟ
on

, d
ra

in
ag

e,
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f d

ug
-

ou
ts

.  
Th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 

re
ad

y 
fo

r b
id

di
ng

.  
As

 th
e 

To
w

n 
el

ec
ts

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 b

id
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
c-

Ɵo
n 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
Ɵo

n/
ob

se
rv

aƟ
on

, R
iv

er
s i

s a
va

ila
bl

e,
 fu

lly
 c

ap
ab

le
, a

nd
 e

xp
er

i-
en

ce
d 

in
 a

ll 
ph

as
es

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 im

pl
em

en
ta
Ɵo

n.
 

Se
ct

io
n 

3:
  P

ro
fil

e o
f F

irm
   

Ci
vil

 En
gi

ne
er

s 
18

 
Pl

an
ne

rs
 

2 

La
nd

sc
ap

e A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

4 
Su

rve
yo

rs
 

8 

CA
D 

Dr
af

ts
m

en
 

11
 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
7 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n I

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
9 

TO
TA

L 
59

 

112



 4
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

R
iv

er
s’

 H
is

to
ry

 W
or

ki
ng

 w
it

h 
W

in
te

rv
ill

e 

Ri
ve

rs
 h

as
 a

 h
ist

or
y 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

on
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f p
ro

je
ct

s i
n-

cl
ud

in
g 

uƟ
lit

y 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
, d

es
ig

n,
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n.
 

W
he

n 
th

e 
To

w
n 

w
as

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 t

he
 T

ow
n’

s 
re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

at
h-

le
Ɵc

 p
ar

k,
 R

iv
er

s 
w

as
 e

ng
ag

ed
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 m

as
te

r 
pl

an
 to

 u
ni

fy
 th

e 
pa

rk
 

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n,
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

isƟ
ng

 s
pa

ce
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
ad

di
Ɵo

n-
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

, 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

us
er

 f
rie

nd
ly

 f
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 m
in

im
iz

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f 
ex

-
isƟ

ng
 m

at
ur

e 
tr

ee
s.

  T
he

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

 d
es

ig
n 

cl
os

ed
 a

 p
ub

lic
 s

tr
ee

t w
hi

ch
 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 d

iv
id

ed
 t

he
 p

ar
k 

pr
op

er
ty

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 u

no
bs

tr
uc

te
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ci

rc
ul

aƟ
on

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pa

rk
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
fu

nc
Ɵo

na
l u

sa
ge

 o
f 

th
e 

pa
rk

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

ov
ie

 n
ig

ht
s 

an
d 

fo
r 

ho
sƟ

ng
 t

he
 a

nn
ua

l W
at

er
-

m
el

on
 F

es
Ɵv

al
. 

Ri
ve

rs
 w

as
 su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 e

ng
ag

ed
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
clu

di
ng

 a
 li

gh
te

d 
so
Ōb

al
l/b

as
eb

al
l fi

el
d,

 a
 li

gh
te

d 
m

ul
Ɵ-

pu
rp

os
e 
fie

ld
, c

on
ce

ss
io

n/
re

st
ro

om
/

sc
or

er
/s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 1
,0

00
 S

F 
ou

td
oo

r 
co

ve
re

d 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

am
ph

ith
ea

-
te

r, 
lig

ht
ed

 t
en

ni
s 

co
ur

ts
, 

w
al

ki
ng

 t
ra

ils
, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
Ɵv

e 
na

tu
re

 a
re

a,
 c

lo
-

su
re

/r
ea

lig
nm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 e

xi
sƟ

ng
 s

tr
ee

t, 
ne

w
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

ts
 a

nd
 r

ec
on

fig
ur

a-
Ɵo

n 
of

 e
xi

sƟ
ng

 p
ar

ki
ng

, 
en

ha
nc

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

nn
ec
Ɵv

ity
 t

o 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 si
te

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, f
un

di
ng

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
, d

es
ig

n,
 p

er
-

m
iƫ

ng
, b

id
di

ng
, c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 a

dm
in

is
tr

aƟ
on

 a
nd

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
as

sis
ta

nc
e.

   
 

Pe
rm

its
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 N
CD

EQ
-D

W
R 

&
 P

W
S 

Au
th

or
iza

Ɵo
n 

to
 C

on
-

st
ru

ct
, 

N
CD

EQ
-E

M
LR

 E
ro

sio
n/

Se
di

m
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
St

or
m

w
at

er
, 

an
d 

N
CD

O
T 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 p
er

m
it.

   
 

 Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 p

ha
se

 f
or

 
th

is
 $

1.
7 

m
ill

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

Ri
v-

er
s’

 ty
pi

ca
l m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 p

ro
-

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

Q
AQ

C 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

w
er

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
, 

al
lo

w
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 s
av

in
gs

 w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

t-
ed

 i
n 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 
sc

op
e 

to
 i

nc
lu

de
 a

n 
ou

td
oo

r 
am

ph
ith

ea
te

r.
 

113



 5
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  
P

ro
je

ct
 U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 

O
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 s

ev
er

al
 m

on
th

s,
 R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

ha
s 

fo
llo

w
ed

 t
he

 
To

w
n’

s 
pl

an
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Pa

rk
.  

A 
m

em
be

r o
f R

iv
er

s’
 te

am
 h

as
 v

is
ite

d 
th

e 
si

te
 

to
 o

bs
er

ve
 t

he
 c

on
te

xt
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

pr
ev

io
us

 i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
  i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 c

on
-

te
xt

 w
ith

 th
e 

si
te

. 

Th
e 

To
w

n’
s 

Re
qu

es
t f

or
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

(R
FQ

) f
or

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 is
 a

s-
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 g

am
e 

vi
ew

in
g 

sh
el

te
r, 

m
ul
Ɵp

le
 d

ug
ou

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

AD
A 

ac
ce

ss
, n

ew
 

fe
nc

in
g 

an
d 

ga
te

 fo
r A

DA
 a

cc
es

s t
o 
fie

ld
s, 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 o

ld
 p

re
ss

 b
ox

 a
nd

 
re

lo
ca
Ɵo

n 
of

 th
e 

pu
m

p 
ho

us
e 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
fie

ld
 ir

rig
aƟ

on
 sy

st
em

, r
em

ov
-

al
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f b

ro
ke

n/
da

m
ag

ed
 si

de
w

al
ks

 n
ea

r t
he

 e
xi

sƟ
ng

 te
nn

is
 

co
ur

ts
 a

nd
 p

la
yg

ro
un

d 
w

ith
 a

dd
iƟ

on
al

 st
rip

in
g 

B
as

ic
 A

pp
ro

ac
h 

Ri
ve

rs
 p

re
se

nt
s 

a 
co

lla
bo

ra
Ɵv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

Ri
ve

rs
’ P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 h
av

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 d

e-
sig

ne
d 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

 s
im

ila
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

ce
nt

ra
l a

nd
 e

as
te

rn
 N

or
th

 
Ca

ro
lin

a,
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

a 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

an
d 

Q
ua

lit
y 

As
su

ra
nc

e 
/ 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Co
nt

ro
l (

Q
AQ

C)
 p

ro
to

co
ls 

sim
ila

r 
to

 t
ho

se
 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 se

cƟ
on

 o
f t

hi
s d

oc
um

en
t. 

  

Pr
io

r 
to

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 w
or

k,
 w

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 T
ow

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta
Ɵv

es
 t

o 
re

-
fin

e 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 m

ee
t 

To
w

n 
go

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
o-

je
ct

 b
ud

ge
t, 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

du
ct

.  
Ba

se
d 

on
 t

he
 S

co
pe

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

id
en

Ɵ-
fie

d 
in

 t
he

 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 Q
ua

lifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
, w

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

a-
bl

es
 to

 b
e 

a 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ct

 d
es

ig
ne

d,
 p

er
m

iƩ
ed

 a
nd

 re
ad

y 
to

 b
e 

ad
ve

rƟ
se

d 
fo

r 
bi

dd
in

g.
  O

ur
 te

am
 w

ill
 a

lso
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

id
 p

ha
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n/
ob

se
rv

aƟ
on

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 d
es

ire
d 

by
 

th
e 

To
w

n.
 

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
ur

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 w

ith
 T

ow
n 

re
p-

re
se

nt
aƟ

ve
s 

vi
a 

on
-s

ite
 a

nd
 v

irt
ua

l m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

id
en

Ɵf
y 

an
d 

su
c-

ce
ss

fu
lly

 a
ch

ie
ve

 lo
ca

l g
oa

ls 
fo

r 
de

sig
n,

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 s

ty
le

, fi
ni

sh
es

, e
qu

ip
-

m
en

t, 
et

c.
  W

e 
w

ill
 m

ee
t w

ith
 T

ow
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

es
 a

t s
tr

at
eg

ic
 in

te
rv

al
s 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 r

ec
ei

ve
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 fo

r 
in

co
rp

or
aƟ

on
 in

to
 t

he
 d

e-
sig

n 
an

d 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 d

oc
um

en
ts

. 

Ex
is
Ɵn

g 
ba

th
ro

om
s,

 o
ffi

ce
s,

  s
to

ra
ge

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pa

vi
lio

n 
si

te
. 

114



 6
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

W
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o 

ap
pl

y 
ou

r 
Te

am
’s

 c
re

aƟ
ve

 t
al

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
of

 t
he

 p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, o

pƟ
m

izi
ng

 t
he

 b
es

t 
us

e 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y;
 

in
co

rp
or

aƟ
ng

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
lly

, s
oc

ia
lly

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
al

ly
 s

ou
nd

 p
ra

cƟ
ce

s,
 a

nd
; 

m
ee

Ɵn
g 

cr
ite

ria
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 g

oa
ls 

fo
r a

 su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

D
es

ig
n 

C
on

si
de

ra
ti

on
s 

Ge
ne

ra
l c

on
fig

ur
aƟ

on
 o

f s
ite

 u
se

s,
 f

ac
ili
Ɵe

s 
an

d 
am

en
iƟ

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
on

-s
ite

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

cƟ
vi

ty
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f d
es

ig
n 

as
 w

el
l a

s p
ot

en
-

Ɵa
l 

ae
st

he
Ɵc

 v
al

ue
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

st
yl

es
 a

nd
 m

oƟ
fs

 f
or

 p
er

ip
he

ra
l 

la
nd

-
sc

ap
es

, h
ar

ds
ca

pe
s, 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, e

tc
.  

Co
ns

id
er

aƟ
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 lo
ca

l s
ta

nd
-

ar
ds

 re
gu

la
Ɵn

g 
se

tb
ac

ks
, p

ar
ki

ng
, l

ig
hƟ

ng
, a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
   

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
aƟ

on
s 

th
at

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

Te
am

 w
ill

 w
an

t t
o 

ad
dr

es
s d

ur
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t d
es

ig
n:

 


Pr

es
er

vi
ng

 / 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

dr
ai

na
ge

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

. 


In

te
rje

ct
 o

pp
or

tu
ni
Ɵe

s 
to

 p
re

se
rv

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ite

 v
ist

as
 t

o 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 

ex
te

nt
 p

os
sib

le
 a

nd
 p

ra
cƟ

ca
l. 


As

 p
ra

cƟ
ca

l, 
co

ns
id

er
 u

se
 o

f s
to

rm
w

at
er

 C
on

tr
ol

 M
ea

su
re

s (
SC

M
) t

hr
ou

gh
-

ou
t t

he
 si

te
 su

ch
 a

s r
ai

n 
ga

rd
en

s, 
gr

as
se

d 
in
fil

tr
aƟ

on
 sw

al
es

, e
tc

. 


De

sig
n 

pr
oj

ec
t 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
m

aj
or

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f 
w

or
k 

to
 t

ak
e 

ad
-

va
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

ot
en

Ɵa
l o

pp
or

tu
ni
Ɵe

s t
o 

op
Ɵm

ize
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ud

ge
t. 


Id

en
Ɵf

y 
de

sig
ne

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

sit
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iƟ
es

 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ar
k 

am
bi

en
ce

. 

B
as

ic
 S

co
pe

 o
f 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 b

e 
P

ro
vi

de
d 

Th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ph

as
es

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t a

re
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
el

ow
: 

PH
A

SE
 1

:  
CO

N
TR

A
CT

 N
E

G
O

TI
A

TI
O

N
  

Ri
ve

rs
’ P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
, P

ro
je

ct
 P

rin
ci

pa
l a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill

 m
ee

t 
w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ep
re

se
nt

aƟ
ve

(s
) t

o 
fin

al
iz

e 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

an
d 

sc
he

du
le

 
fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

.  
M

uc
h 

di
sc

ov
er

y 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

th
is 

m
ee

Ɵn
g,

 d
efi

ni
ng

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
oa

ls 
an

d 
ob

je
cƟ

ve
s w

ith
 T

ow
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

es
. F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 

m
ee

Ɵn
g,

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

sc
op

e 
an

d 
fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

fo
r T

ow
n 

re
-

vi
ew

 a
nd

 c
on

cu
rr

en
ce

.  
A 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s a

gr
ee

m
en

t d
oc

um
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r T

ow
n 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu
Ɵo

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
m

ut
ua

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sc

op
e 

an
d 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l f

ee
(s

). 

PH
A

SE
 2

:  
SI

TE
 R

E
CO

N
N

A
IS

SA
N

CE
, I

N
V

E
N

TO
RY

 &
 A

N
A

LY
SI

S, 
A

N
D

 S
U

R-

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

A 
sit

e 
an

al
ys

is 
re

la
Ɵv

e 
to

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sit

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
Ɵo

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 t
o 

co
nfi

rm
 e

xi
sƟ

ng
 c

on
di
Ɵo

ns
 w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 im
pa

ct
s 

of
, o

r 
m

od
ifi

ca
Ɵo

ns
 t

o 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

, v
eg

et
aƟ

on
, t

op
og

ra
ph

y,
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

pa
Ʃ

er
ns

, p
re

se
nc

e 
of

 c
on

fli
ct

s,
 

et
c.

   
 

AŌ
er

 s
ite

 a
na

ly
sis

, a
 d

es
ig

n-
le

ve
l t

op
og

ra
ph

ic
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 th
e 

sit
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n-

du
ct

ed
.  

 


Ca

ll 
in

 N
C8

11
 Ɵ

ck
et

 fo
r l

oc
at

es
. 


Pe

rf
or

m
 a

 d
es

ig
n-

le
ve

l t
op

og
ra

ph
ic

 su
rv

ey
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

isƟ
ng

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s, 

ro
ad

w
ay

/s
id

ew
al

ks
, t

re
es

, a
bo

ve
 g

ra
de

 a
nd

 id
en

Ɵfi
ed

 
be

lo
w

 g
ra

de
 fe

at
ur

es
 fo

r w
at

er
, s

ew
er

, d
ra

in
ag

e,
 e

le
ct

ric
 a

nd
 te

le
co

m
m

u-
ni

ca
Ɵo

n 
uƟ

liƟ
es

. 

Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  

Ex
is
Ɵn

g 
sp

ec
ta

to
r b

le
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 ir
rig

aƟ
on

 sy
st

em
 w

el
l &

 p
um

p 
ho

us
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
to

 b
e 

re
lo

ca
te

d.
 

115



 7
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 


W

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nfi

ne
s 

of
 th

e 
de

sig
na

te
d 

lim
its

 o
f s

ur
ve

y,
 lo

ca
te

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
co

r-
ne

rs
 (n

ot
e:

 fu
ll 

bo
un

da
ry

 a
nd

 A
LT

A 
su

rv
ey

s n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

). 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
lso

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 o

n-
sit

e 
m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 w

ith
 t

he
 T

ow
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Re
pr

es
en

ta
-

Ɵv
e(

s)
 t

o 
ga

th
er

 f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
aƟ

on
 a

nd
 r

ec
ei

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

np
ut

. 
 M

ee
Ɵn

gs
 

sh
ou

ld
 a

dd
re

ss
 g

oa
ls 

of
 d

es
ig

n 
m

oƟ
fs

, c
om

m
un

ity
 a

es
th

eƟ
c 

va
lu

es
, a

nƟ
ci

-
pa

te
d 

us
er

 n
ee

ds
, m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
si

de
ra
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 b

ud
ge

t 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

pe
r-

m
iƫ

ng
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

, c
on

fir
m

aƟ
on

 o
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
ow

er
 (3

-p
ha

se
 

vs
. 

sin
gl

e-
ph

as
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t)

, 
an

d 
lo

ca
Ɵo

ns
 o

f 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

pi
pe

lin
es

 
(d

om
es
Ɵc

 u
se

, i
rr

ig
aƟ

on
, &

 fi
re

 fl
ow

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

). 

PH
A

SE
 3

:  
SC

H
E

M
A

TI
C 

D
E

SI
G

N
 (2

0%
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
) 

Ba
se

d 
up

on
 t

he
 m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 a

nd
 t

he
 s

ite
 a

na
ly

sis
 fr

om
 t

he
 p

rio
r 

ph
as

e,
 w

e 
w

ill
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 


De

ve
lo

p 
re

la
Ɵo

na
l d

ia
gr

am
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
za
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
em

en
t 

of
 p

ro
-

po
se

d 
el

em
en

ts
 t

ak
in

g 
in

 c
on

sid
er

aƟ
on

 t
he

 e
xi

sƟ
ng

 s
ite

 fe
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 r
e-

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f o
th

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

le
m

en
ts

. 


Pr
ep

ar
e 

al
te

rn
aƟ

ve
 d

es
ig

n 
co

nc
ep

ts
 fo

r t
he

 fo
rm

 a
nd

 c
on

fig
ur

aƟ
on

 o
f t

he
 

el
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

sit
e 

us
in

g 
a 

co
m

bi
na

Ɵo
n 

of
 h

an
d 

sk
et

ch
es

 a
nd

 c
om

pu
te

r 
re

nd
er

ed
 g

ra
ph

ic
s t

o 
co

nv
ey

 d
es

ig
n 

in
te

nt
. 


Ev

al
ua

te
 a

lte
rn

aƟ
ve

 d
es

ig
n 

co
nc

ep
ts

 a
nd

, i
n 

co
nj

un
cƟ

on
 w

ith
 t

he
 T

ow
n 

Re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

e(
s)

, i
de

nƟ
fy

 th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
de

sig
n 

co
nc

ep
ts

. 


Ba
se

d 
on

 t
he

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
co

nc
ep

ts
, p

re
pa

re
 a

 s
ca

le
d 

sc
he

m
aƟ

c 
de

-
sig

n 
pl

an
 i

llu
st

ra
Ɵn

g 
th

e 
fo

rm
 a

nd
 c

on
fig

ur
aƟ

on
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 i

m
-

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e.
 


Pr

el
im

in
ar

ily
 se

le
ct

 k
ey

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
or

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ys

te
m

s.
 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
de

sig
ns

 fo
r k

ey
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 d

et
ai

ls.
 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

op
in

io
n 

of
 p

ro
ba

bl
e 

co
st

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 


Su

bm
it 

th
e 

20
%

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 s
ch

em
aƟ

c 
co

ns
tr

uc
-

Ɵo
n 

de
ta

ils
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 

 Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  

PH
A

SE
 4

:  
D

E
SI

G
N

 D
E

V
E

LO
PM

E
N

T 
(6

5%
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
) 

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

Sc
he

m
aƟ

c 
De

sig
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n,
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
ea

m
 w

ill
 

re
fin

e 
an

d 
su
ffi

ci
en

tly
 d

et
ai

l t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

rm
 o

f t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 fu

lly
 

co
nv

ey
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

in
te

nt
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

  


In

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 T
ow

n 
fe

ed
ba

ck
, r

ev
ise

 a
nd

 r
efi

ne
 t

he
 S

ch
em

aƟ
c 

De
sig

n 
pl

an
 t

o 
sp

aƟ
al

ly
 d

efi
ne

 t
he

 lo
ca
Ɵo

n 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 
re

la
Ɵo

n 
to

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
ex

is
Ɵn

g 
sit

e 
fe

at
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

. 


De
sig

n 
gr

ad
in

g 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

AD
A 

ac
ce

ss
i-

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
-

m
en

ts
. 


Pe

rf
or

m
 p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

al
cu

la
Ɵo

ns
. 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
dr

aw
in

gs
 i

n 
Au

to
CA

D 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
on

ve
y 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
in

te
nt

 su
ch

 a
s:

  


G
ra

di
ng

, d
ra

in
ag

e,
 a

nd
 st

or
m

w
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

Ex
is
Ɵn

g 
irr

ig
aƟ

on
 sy

st
em

 p
um

p 
ho

us
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

lo
ca

te
d 

ne
xt

 to
 n

ew
 fi

rs
t 

ba
se

 d
ug

ou
t 

116



 8
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 


Fa

ci
lit

y 
la

yo
ut

 &
 li

gh
Ɵn

g 


Si
te

 fu
rn

ish
in

gs
  


Ve

ge
ta
Ɵo

n 


Ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 C
on

ne
cƟ

vi
ty

 


Si
te

 u
Ɵl

iƟ
es

 


Pr
ep

ar
e 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
il 

sk
et

ch
es

 il
lu

st
ra
Ɵn

g 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 fo

rm
, m

at
er

ia
ls,

 
co

lo
r, 

an
d 

te
xt

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 


Id
en

Ɵf
y 

po
te

nƟ
al

 p
er

m
iƫ

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
s,

 s
o 

th
at

 s
uc

h 
m

ay
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

, 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

an
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

de
sig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pr
oj

ec
t s

eq
ue

nc
in

g.
 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
ou

tli
ne

 sp
ec

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
. 


U

pd
at

e 
th

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
op

in
io

n 
of

 p
ro

ba
bl

e 
co

st
 t

o 
co

ns
tr

uc
t 

th
e 

pr
o-

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 


M

ee
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 p

la
ns

, 
de

ta
ils

, c
os

t 
op

in
io

n,
 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
om

pr
isi

ng
 t

he
 D

es
ig

n 
De

ve
lo

p-
m

en
t s

ub
m

iƩ
al

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l. 

A 
m

ee
Ɵn

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
he

ld
 w

ith
 t

he
 T

ow
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

e(
s)

 t
o 

pr
es

en
t 

th
e 

De
sig

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

.  
 

PH
A

SE
 5

:  
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
O

CU
M

E
N

TS
 (1

00
%

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
O

C.
) 

Ba
se

d 
up

on
 th

e 
To

w
n-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 D
es

ig
n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ha
se

 s
ub

m
iss

io
n,

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Te
am

 w
ill

 p
re

pa
re

 C
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

pe
rm

it 
ac

-
qu

isi
Ɵo

n,
 b

id
di

ng
, c

on
tr

ac
t n

eg
oƟ

aƟ
on

s 
an

d 
fo

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
of

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t. 

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e:

 


Co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
pl

an
s s

uc
h 

as
:  


To

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
Su

rv
ey

 


De
m

ol
iƟ

on
 P

la
n 


Si

te
 L

ay
ou

t w
ith

 H
or

iz
on

ta
l a

nd
 V

er
Ɵc

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 


Er

os
io

n 
&

 S
ed

im
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l 


G
ra

di
ng

, D
ra

in
ag

e 
an

d 
AƩ

en
ua

Ɵo
n 

(S
to

rm
w

at
er

 C
on

tr
ol

 D
ev

ic
es

) 


Pl
an

Ɵn
g 

Pl
an

 (i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

) 


Si
te

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 

Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  


Si
te

 &
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Li

gh
Ɵn

g 
 


Si

te
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (
i.e

. 
fe

nc
in

g,
 b

le
ac

he
rs

, 
pa

vi
lio

n/
sh

el
te

r, 
sid

e-
w

al
ks

, s
ig

na
ge

, e
tc

.) 


O
n-

Si
te

 U
Ɵl

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (i

.e
. e

le
ct

ric
al

, w
at

er
, s

ew
er

, e
tc

.) 


Co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
de

ta
ils

 t
o 

de
sc

rib
e 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls,
 s

pa
Ɵa

l r
el

aƟ
on

sh
ip

s,
 c

on
-

ne
cƟ

on
s,

 a
nd

 fi
ni

sh
es

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵn

g 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 i

m
pr

ov
e-

m
en

ts
.  


Co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
Ɵo

ns
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 


Es
Ɵm

at
ed

 q
ua

nƟ
ty

 t
ak

e-
off

, 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
bi

d 
sc

he
du

le
, 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

 sp
ec

ifi
ca
Ɵo

n/
de

fin
iƟ

on
 o

f p
ay

m
en

t f
or

 q
ua

lifi
ed

 b
id

 it
em

s.
 


As

se
m

bl
e 

an
d 

co
m

pi
le

 “
fr

on
t-

en
d”

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 c

om
pa

Ɵb
le

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
ol

i-
cy

, 
st

at
ut

or
y 

bi
dd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, 
an

d 
uƟ

liz
aƟ

on
 f

or
 e

nt
er

in
g 

in
to

 a
 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
pe

rm
iƫ

ng
 a

pp
li-

ca
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
as

sis
t 

To
w

n 
in

 s
ub

m
iƩ

al
 a

nd
 a

cq
ui

siƟ
on

 o
f 

sa
m

e.
 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
a 
fin

al
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

f p
ro

ba
bl

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
co

st
 b

as
ed

 o
n 
fin

al
 C

on
-

st
ru

cƟ
on

 D
oc

um
en

ts
. 


M

ee
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Re

pr
es

en
ta
Ɵv

e(
s)

 t
o 

re
vi

ew
 C

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 

Do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 re

ce
iv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
.  

 

Du
rin

g 
th

is
 p

ha
se

, 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

re
vi

ew
 w

ith
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l r
eg

ul
aƟ

on
s 

an
d 

pe
rm

iƫ
ng

.  
As

sis
ta

nc
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

fo
r t

he
 s

ub
m

iss
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
-

pr
ia

te
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
ge

nc
ie

s.
  T

im
el

y 
re

sp
on

se
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 re

vi
ew

 c
om

-
m

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fr

om
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
Do

cu
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

   

PH
A

SE
 6

:  
BI

D
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
A

CT
 N

E
G

O
TI

A
TI

O
N

  

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ea
m

 w
ill

 a
ss

ist
 th

e 
To

w
n 

to
 id

en
Ɵf

y 
th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
fir

m
 p

ric
e 

to
 a

cc
om

pl
is

h 
th

e 
w

or
k 

by
 p

er
fo

rm
-

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

sk
s:

  


Co

or
di

na
te

 th
e 

sc
he

du
le

 fo
r 

bi
d 

ad
ve

rƟ
sin

g,
 p

re
-b

id
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 a

dd
en

-

117



 9
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

da
, a

nd
 b

id
 o

pe
ni

ng
. 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

ze
 b

id
 s

ol
ic

ita
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

rm
s 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 


Ar

ra
ng

e 
fo

r 
pr

in
Ɵn

g 
an

d 
di

st
rib

uƟ
on

 o
f 

th
e 

bi
d 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 t

o 
po

te
nƟ

al
 

bi
dd

er
s a

nd
 v

ar
io

us
 p

la
n 

ro
om

s o
r d

ep
os

ito
ry

 si
te

s.
 


Co

nd
uc

t a
 p

re
-b

id
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
t t

he
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
. 


Re

sp
on

d 
to

 b
id

de
r a

nd
 v

en
do

r q
ue

sƟ
on

s.
 


Cl

ar
ify

 t
he

 C
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

aƟ
on

 
an

d 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
dd

en
da

. 


AƩ
en

d 
an

d 
co

nd
uc

t t
he

 b
id

 o
pe

ni
ng

. 


Re
vi

ew
 b

id
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 q
ua

lifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
, H

U
B 

do
cu

m
en

ta
Ɵo

n,
 b

id
 

al
te

rn
at

es
 a

nd
 fo

rm
ul

at
e 

a 
re

co
m

m
en

da
Ɵo

n 
to

 th
e 

Co
un

ty
 o

n 
aw

ar
d 

of
 a

 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 

Sh
ou

ld
 b

id
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 r
eq

ui
re

 n
eg

oƟ
aƟ

on
, 

th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Te
am

 w
ill

 a
ss

ist
 t

he
 

Co
un

ty
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 n

eg
oƟ

aƟ
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o 

es
ta

bl
ish

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
te

rm
s 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 su
ch

 a
s:

 


M

ee
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Re

pr
es

en
ta
Ɵv

e(
s)

 t
o 

re
vi

ew
 b

id
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t p
os

sib
le

 m
od

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 e
ffe

cƟ
ng

 b
id

 p
ric

in
g.

 


M
ee

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 s

el
ec

te
d 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

 t
he

 C
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 D
oc

u-
m

en
ts

. 


Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
ar

ifi
ca
Ɵo

n 
to

 th
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
Do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
s r

eq
ui

re
d.

 


Ev
al

ua
te

 a
ny

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

pr
op

os
ed

 m
od

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 t

o 
Co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
Do

cu
-

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
bi

d 
pr

ic
in

g.
 


Re

vi
ew

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t R
ep

re
se

nt
aƟ

ve
(s

) a
ny

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r p

ro
po

se
d 

m
od

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 im

pa
ct

s t
o 

bi
d 

pr
ic

in
g.

 


Fo
rm

ul
at

e 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
da

Ɵo
n 

on
 th

e 
aw

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 

PH
A

SE
 7

:  
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
CT

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

  

If 
de

sir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n 
, t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ad

m
in

-
ist

ra
Ɵo

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
of

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t: 


Ar

ra
ng

e 
fo

r 
tr

an
sm

iƩ
al

 o
f 

Co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
Do

cu
m

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 C
on

-
tr

ac
to

r f
or

 e
xe

cu
Ɵo

n 
by

 a
nd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
. 

Se
ct

io
n 4

: P
ro

je
ct

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 &

 A
pp

ro
ac

h  


Pr
ep

ar
e 

no
Ɵfi

ca
Ɵo

n 
of

, a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r, 

an
d 

co
nd

uc
t a

 p
re

-c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 c
on

-
fe

re
nc

e.
  P

re
pa

re
 a

nd
 d

ist
rib

ut
e 

m
ee

Ɵn
g 

m
in

ut
es

. 


Pe
rf

or
m

 re
vi

ew
 o

f C
on

tr
ac

to
r’s

 p
ro

po
se

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
sc

he
du

le
. 


Pe

rf
or

m
 re

vi
ew

 o
f C

on
tr

ac
to

r’s
 p

ro
po

se
d 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

. 


Pe
rf

or
m

 re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ho

p 
dr

aw
in

gs
. 


U

nd
er

ta
ke

 p
er

io
di

c 
ob

se
rv

aƟ
on

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

fo
r c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 

w
ith

 C
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 D
oc

um
en

ts
. 


Ad

m
in

is
te

r 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

rp
re

ta
Ɵo

n 
of

 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ca
Ɵo

ns
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d,
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 fo

rm
al

 R
eq

ue
st

s 
Fo

r I
nf

or
m

aƟ
on

 (R
FI

) r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

.  
 


Co

nd
uc
Ɵn

g 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
Ɵn

g 
m

on
th

ly
 o

n-
si

te
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 w
ith

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
.  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

e 
m

ee
Ɵn

g 
m

in
ut

es
. 


Pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
Fi

el
d 

O
rd

er
s,

 w
or

k 
ch

an
ge

 d
ire

cƟ
ve

s 
an

d 
ne

c-
es

sa
ry

 c
ha

ng
e 

or
de

rs
. 


Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 t
o 

To
w

n 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t 
of

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

pr
og

re
ss

 p
ay

m
en

t r
eq

ue
st

s.
 


Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 t
o 

To
w

n 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t 
of

 fi
na

l a
pp

lic
a-

Ɵo
n 

fo
r p

ay
m

en
t. 


Ev

al
ua

te
 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

w
or

k 
to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 

or
 

no
n-

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

su
bs

ta
nƟ

al
 c

on
fo

rm
ity

 w
ith

 t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

in
te

nt
 e

x-
pr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
Do

cu
m

en
ts

. 


Co
nd

uc
t s

em
i-fi

na
l a

nd
 fi

na
l i

ns
pe

cƟ
on

s 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k.
 


Pr

ov
id

e 
de

te
rm

in
aƟ

on
 t

o 
th

e 
To

w
n 

as
 t

o 
w

he
th

er
 o

r 
no

t 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

or
k 

is
 in

 s
ub

st
an

Ɵa
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

do
cu

m
en

ts
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 a
nd

 h
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
ea

m
 c

an
no

t 
gu

ar
an

te
e 

th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
’s

 w
or

k.
 


Re

co
m

m
en

d 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 W

or
k 

to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

. 


Fu
rn

is
h 

ha
rd

 c
op

y 
an

d 
di

gi
ta

l 
co

py
 o

f 
re

co
rd

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 (

i.e
. 

Au
to

CA
D

, 
pd

f, 
et

c.
) 

ba
se

d 
on

 d
es

ig
ne

r’s
 o

bs
er

va
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

aƟ
on

 f
ur

ni
sh

ed
 

by
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

. 


Pr
ep

ar
e 
fin

al
 c

er
Ɵfi

ca
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

po
rt

s 
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 p
er

m
its

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

ts
. 


As

si
st

 T
ow

n 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 c

lo
se

 o
ut

. 

118



 1
0 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Se
ct

io
n 

5:
  Q

ua
lit

y A
ss

ur
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y C

on
tro

l P
ro

to
co

ls 
R

iv
er

s 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

R
es

po
ns

iv
en

es
s 

to
 C

lie
nt

 N
ee

ds
 

Ri
ve

rs
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

aƩ
rib

ut
es

 m
uc

h 
of

 o
ur

 s
uc

ce
ss

 t
o 

ou
r 
fir

m
’s

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ap
-

pr
oa

ch
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 c
lie

nt
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
W

e 
co

ns
id

er
 o

ur
se

lv
es

 a
n 

ex
te

n-
si

on
 o

f 
ou

r 
cl

ie
nt

’s
 s

ta
ff.

 O
ur

 s
ta
ff 

st
riv

es
 t

o 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
he

 s
pe

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
 

an
d 

go
al

s 
of

 e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
lie

nt
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 s
tr

on
g 

re
la
Ɵo

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
in

 
ea

ch
 o

rg
an

iz
aƟ

on
.  

O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ph
ilo

so
ph

y 
in

co
rp

or
at

es
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 

ne
ed

s 
of

 t
he

 c
lie

nt
 a

t 
th

e 
pi

nn
ac

le
 o

f o
ur

 p
rio

riƟ
es

. L
ist

en
in

g 
to

 t
he

 c
lie

nt
 is

 
th

e 
ke

y 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 h

is 
ne

ed
s.

  O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

fa
ci

lit
at

es
 

a 
pr

ac
Ɵc

al
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

th
at

 b
le

nd
s 

co
ns

er
va
Ɵv

e 
ye

t p
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 c
on

ce
pt

s 
w

ith
 

cr
ea

Ɵv
e 

in
iƟ

aƟ
ve

s.
 W

e 
uƟ

liz
e 

th
is

 p
hi

lo
so

ph
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

  
de

si
gn

 o
f 

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, a
nd

 w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 th

es
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

-
po

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
. 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tr
ol

 &
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

In
te

rn
al

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

ta
nd

ar
d 

pr
ac

-
Ɵc

e 
of

 p
ee

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n.

  E
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
a 

w
or

k 
pl

an
 to

 o
ut

-
lin

e 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
ta

sk
s,

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 p

ar
ty

, s
eq

ue
nc

e 
an

d 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r a
ch

ie
v-

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 c

om
pl

eƟ
on

.  
Th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

er
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 t

ea
m

 m
em

be
rs

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

ei
r 

as
sig

ne
d 

ta
sk

s 
in

 a
 Ɵ

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r. 
 P

ro
-

je
ct

 te
am

s 
m

ee
t a

t l
ea

st
 w

ee
kl

y 
(m

or
e 

oŌ
en

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y)
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
pr

o-
gr

es
s 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
, o

bs
ta

cl
es

 e
nc

ou
nt

er
ed

, r
es

ol
uƟ

on
s 

re
qu

ire
d,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
og

re
ss

iv
e 

ta
sk

s 
ne

xt
 t

o 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  
Th

is 
is 

do
ne

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

re
-

se
ar

ch
, 

an
al

ys
is,

 c
om

pu
ta
Ɵo

ns
, 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
pr

od
uc
Ɵo

n 
of

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

 d
oc

u-
m

en
ts

 p
ro

ce
ed

 a
s 

sm
oo

th
ly

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 t

ow
ar

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

m
-

pl
eƟ

on
.  

Sh
ou

ld
 a

dd
iƟ

on
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
be

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t’s
 p

ro
-

gr
es

s,
 t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 id

en
Ɵf

y 
th

is
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
pr

io
rit

y 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
/o

r a
cq

ui
re

 a
dd

iƟ
on

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ith
 w

hi
ch

 t
o 

ot
he

rw
ise

 o
ve

rc
om

e 
th

e 
ob

st
ac

le
. 

 A
dd

iƟ
on

al
ly

, 
m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 w

ith
 a

nd
 p

er
io

di
c 

re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ub

-c
on

su
lta

nt
s’

 w
or

k 
is 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 R

iv
er

s’
 s

ta
ff 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

pa
Ɵb

ili
ty

 w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

 
go

al
s.

  

In
te

rn
al

 p
ee

r 
re

vi
ew

 is
 u
Ɵl

ize
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
qu

al
ity

 c
on

tr
ol

 f
or

 c
om

pu
ta
Ɵo

ns
, 

de
sig

n,
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

ra
Ɵo

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
oc

um
en

ts
.  

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

, E
ng

i-
ne

er
s 

an
d 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
s 

w
ill

 d
ire

ct
ly

 s
up

er
vi

se
 a

ll 
w

or
k 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 se

al
 th

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
ro

du
ct

.  
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
ge

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 h

el
ps

 t
o 

en
su

re
 s

ui
ta

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta
Ɵo

n.
  

O
ne

 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
qu

al
ity

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
ish

ed
 b

y 
co

ns
ist

en
t 

co
m

m
un

ic
aƟ

on
 a

nd
 m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 w

ith
 t

he
 T

ow
n’

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta
Ɵv

es
.  

To
w

n 
in

pu
t w

ill
 b

e 
ro

uƟ
ne

ly
 re

qu
es

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
Ɵo

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

pe
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

pl
eƟ

on
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 T

ow
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
Ɵv

es
’ 

pa
rƟ

ci
pa

Ɵo
n 

in
 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 c

on
cu

rr
en

ce
 w

ith
 fi

na
l r

ec
om

m
en

da
Ɵo

ns
 is

 v
ita

l t
o 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

Ri
ve

rs
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 O

w
ne

r’s
 s

ta
ff 

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
s 

m
uc

h 
as

 

119



 1
1 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r i

s 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 a
llo

w
 a

nd
 p

ar
Ɵc

ip
at

e.
  U

lƟ
m

at
el

y,
 th

e 
To

w
n’

s 
Re

cr
ea

-
Ɵo

n 
&

 P
ar

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t s
ta
ff 

ar
e 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 w
ill

 ro
uƟ

ne
ly

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 f

ac
ili
Ɵe

s 
w

hi
le

 t
he

 R
ec

re
aƟ

on
 D

ire
ct

or
, 

Fi
na

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

an
d 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l i
n 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
fin

an
ce

 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
an

nu
al

 O
&

M
 b

ud
ge

Ɵn
g 

co
ns

id
er

a-
Ɵo

ns
.  

Th
os

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s’
 o

pi
ni

on
s 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 p

ro
du

ct
 w

ill
 e

ith
er

 p
os

iƟ
ve

ly
 o

r 
ne

ga
Ɵv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
 R

iv
er

’s
 r

ep
ut

aƟ
on

 w
ith

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 a

ll 
of

 
N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a.
 

As
 s

uc
h,

 w
e 

co
ve

t t
he

 O
w

ne
r’s

 o
pi

ni
on

s 
or

 p
re

fe
re

nc
e 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 c

er
ta

in
 

de
sig

n 
de

ci
sio

ns
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 a
dv

ise
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
s 

an
d 

co
ns

 o
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

op
Ɵo

ns
.  

If 
w

e 
fe

el
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

th
at

 a
 g

iv
en

 s
ol

uƟ
on

 is
 s

up
er

io
r t

o 
ot

he
rs

, w
e 

w
ill

 
ad

vi
se

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
  H

ow
ev

er
, m

an
y 

de
ci

sio
ns

 a
re

 s
im

pl
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 
pr

ef
er

en
ce

.  
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 th
e 
fin

al
 d

es
ig

n 
sh

ou
ld

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
To

w
n’

s p
re

fe
r-

en
ce

s 
w

he
ne

ve
r 

pr
ac
Ɵc

al
.  

Al
so

, m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
er

so
nn

el
 w

ill
 b

e 
aƩ

un
ed

 t
o 

O
&

M
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 th
e 

pl
an

, a
nd

 c
an

 o
ffe

r 
va

lu
a-

bl
e 

in
si

gh
ts

 in
to

 p
ot

en
Ɵa

l c
os

t s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

/o
r b

en
efi

ts
 fo

r t
he

 O
w

ne
r. 

Ad
di
Ɵo

na
l e

xt
er

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

, a
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
, w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
ro

uƟ
ne

 
co

m
m

un
ic

aƟ
on

 a
nd

 m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 w
ith

 r
ep

re
se

nt
aƟ

ve
s 

of
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
ag

en
ci

es
 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
to

 is
su

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l/r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

pe
rm

its
 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 S
uc

h 
in

pu
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
pi

ng
 a

nd
 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

de
sig

n 
he

lp
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
ex

pe
-

di
te

 t
he

 p
er

m
iƫ

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

nc
e 

fo
rm

al
 a

pp
lic

aƟ
on

s 
fo

r 
pl

an
 a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 

au
th

or
iza

Ɵo
n 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
re

 su
bm

iƩ
ed

. 

C
os

t C
on

tr
ol

 

G
E

N
E

RA
L 

 

Ri
ve

rs
 a

nd
 W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
ar

e 
m

ut
ua

lly
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 c

om
pl

eƟ
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
in

 
bu

dg
et

.  
Th

e 
be

st
 to

ol
s 

fo
r a

cc
om

pl
ish

in
g 

th
is 

go
al

 a
re

 s
ou

nd
 c

os
t e

sƟ
m

aƟ
on

, 
cl

ea
r 

co
m

m
un

ic
aƟ

on
, a

 w
el

l-d
efi

ne
d 

sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k,
 a

nd
 c

le
ar

ly
 d

efi
ne

d 
lin

es
 

of
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r, 

En
gi

ne
er

 a
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r (

as
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

). 

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d,
 t

ha
t 

w
hi

le
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

ev
er

y 
eff

or
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 r

el
ia

bl
e 

co
n-

st
ru

cƟ
on

 c
os

t o
pi

ni
on

s,
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 c
an

no
t a

ss
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ud

ge
t 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

al
 p

ub
lic

 b
id

di
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
s e

xt
er

na
l f

ac
to

rs
 c

an
 

cr
ea

te
 u

nc
on

tr
ol

la
bl

e 
in
flu

en
ce

s.
 

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

co
nt

ro
l t

he
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
an

d 
co

st
 o

f 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
em

-
bl

ed
 a

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 a
nd

 t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 q
ua

lifi
ed

 t
ea

m
 t

ha
t 

w
ill

 p
er

fo
rm

 t
he

ir 
re

sp
on

sib
ili
Ɵe

s 
in

 a
 Ɵ

m
el

y 
an

d 
effi

ci
en

t 
m

an
ne

r. 
 O

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

th
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ill

 a
ffo

rd
 W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
th

e 
m

os
t c

os
t-

eff
ec
Ɵv

e 
so

lu
Ɵo

n 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

To
 a

vo
id

 e
sc

al
aƟ

on
 o

f t
he

 c
os

t o
f t

he
 w

or
k,

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r a

nd
 E

ng
in

ee
r n

ee
d 

to
 

sh
ar

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r’s

 m
ut

ua
l e

xp
ec

ta
Ɵo

ns
, e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
cl

ea
rly

 
de

fin
ed

 s
co

pe
 o

f w
or

k,
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ta
ct

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

i-
ca
Ɵo

ns
. 

 E
ac

h 
pa

rt
y 

sh
ou

ld
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 o
pe

n 
an

d 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 c

om
m

un
ic

aƟ
on

 
w

ith
 e

xp
ed

ie
nt

 r
es

po
ns

es
 o

r 
de

ci
sio

ns
 t

o 
in

qu
iri

es
 o

r 
re

qu
es

ts
 f

or
 i

nf
or

-
m

aƟ
on

. 

D
U

RI
N

G
 P

RO
JE

CT
 D

E
SI

G
N

 
Ri

ve
rs

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ro
ve

n 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gi
es

 a
nd

 a
 g

oo
d 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 fo
r e

sƟ
-

m
aƟ

ng
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f w
or

k.
  T

he
 fi

rs
t s

te
p 

in
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ud

ge
t i

s 
to

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

so
un

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 b

ud
ge

t 
in

 r
el

aƟ
on

 t
o 

th
e 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 d

es
ig

n.
  

As
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t p

la
n 

ev
ol

ve
s 

in
to

 d
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ha
se

s,
  

a 
de

sig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

m
em

o 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ou

r 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
s 

to
 t

he
 a

de
qu

ac
y 

of
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 re
co

m
m

en
da

Ɵo
ns

, i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

, f
or

 m
ea

ns
 

of
 o

ve
rc

om
in

g 
ob

st
ac

le
s,

 d
ec

re
as

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
co

st
 o

r t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

di
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
To

w
n’

s p
ro

je
ct

 g
oa

ls.
 

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s,
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ta

ke
off

 
of

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 i
te

m
s 

an
d 

up
da

Ɵn
g 

co
st

s 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

re
 k

ey
 s

te
ps

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

re
lia

bl
e 

co
st

 o
pi

ni
on

.  
Th

e 
To

w
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
Ɵfi

ed
 a

t a
ny

 Ɵ
m

e 
th

at
 

th
e 

co
st

 o
pi

ni
on

 e
xc

ee
ds

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

lte
rn

aƟ
ve

 s
ol

uƟ
on

s,
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 

BI
D

D
IN

G
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

CT
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

bi
dd

in
g,

 a
 fi

na
l c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 c

os
t o

pi
ni

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r p
re

se
n-

Se
ct

io
n 

5:
  Q

ua
lit

y A
ss

ur
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y C

on
tro

l P
ro

to
co

ls 

120



 1
2 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

ta
Ɵo

n 
to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
l d

es
ig

n 
ph

as
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 c

om
pe

ƟƟ
ve

 b
id

s,
 w

e 
st

riv
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

ur
 c

lie
nt

s 
w

ith
 

cl
ea

r, 
co

nc
is

e,
 c

or
re

ct
 a

nd
 w

el
l c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 C

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 D

oc
um

en
ts

.  
W

el
l 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

re
 th

e 
be

st
 to

ol
 fo

r o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 c
om

pe
ƟƟ

ve
 a

nd
 

fa
ir 

bi
d 

pr
ic

e.
 

W
e 

uƟ
liz

e 
bi

d 
ta

bu
la
Ɵo

n 
da

ta
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
fo

r 
al

l o
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
as

 a
 c

os
t 

es
Ɵ-

m
aƟ

ng
 t

oo
l. 

 A
dd

iƟ
on

al
ly

, w
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
go

od
 w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
aƟ

on
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 m
a-

te
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

rs
, c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

’ r
ep

re
se

nt
aƟ

ve
s.

  
Th

es
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
uƟ

liz
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 
co

st
 e

sƟ
m

at
es

. 

O
W

N
E

R 
PR

E
FE

RE
N

CE
 

Ri
ve

rs
 m

ak
es

 a
 c

on
ce

rt
ed

 e
ffo

rt
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r i

n 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 d
ec

i-
sio

n-
m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  E

ac
h 

de
sig

n 
el

em
en

t h
as

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

co
st

s.
  

Th
e 

O
w

ne
r’s

 p
re

fe
re

nc
e 

ha
s 

a 
di

re
ct

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ul
Ɵm

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
st

.  
O

cc
as

io
na

lly
, a

lte
rn

aƟ
ve

 b
id

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 it
em

s 
of

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
dd

iƟ
on

al
 c

ho
ic

es
 to

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r t

ha
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 
th

e 
fin

al
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
/p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t. 

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

In
 a

dd
iƟ

on
 t

o 
a 

w
el

l-d
efi

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
, e

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

m
ut

ua
lly

 
ag

re
ea

bl
e 

sc
he

du
le

. 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
st

at
us

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 
sc

he
du

le
 t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
is 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 o

r 
w

he
th

er
 a

dd
i-

Ɵo
na

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

on
 Ɵ

m
e.

 

Fo
r 

m
os

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, p

er
io

di
c 

de
sig

n 
re

vi
ew

 m
ee

Ɵn
gs

 a
re

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 w

ith
 t

he
 

O
w

ne
r 

at
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

tu
s 

is 
di

sc
us

se
d 

am
on

g 
ot

he
r 

ite
m

s.
 T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r 

to
 s

ta
y 

in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 d

at
e,

 a
nd

 
off

er
 in

pu
t i

nt
o 

w
he

th
er

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

 

Du
rin

g 
w

ee
kl

y 
in

te
rn

al
 te

am
 m

ee
Ɵn

gs
 (m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d)
 sc

he
du

le
 

is 
re

vi
ew

ed
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
su
ffi

ci
en

t 
pr

og
re

ss
 is

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

th
at

 p
ot

en
-

Ɵa
l d

el
ay

s a
re

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 e

xp
ed

ie
nt

ly
. 

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

co
nt

ro
l t

he
 Ɵ

m
ef

ra
m

e 
fo

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
k,

 R
iv

er
s 

w
ill

 
pr

op
os

e 
a 

re
as

on
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
Ɵo

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r’s

 a
nd

 f
un

di
ng

 a
ge

nc
y’

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

uffi
ci

en
t 

st
aff

 t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
Ɵm

ef
ra

m
e.

  S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l 
st

aff
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
as

 n
ee

de
d.

 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ga

in
st

 D
ef

ec
ts

 /
 D

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 p

rin
ci

pa
l r

ol
es

 o
f 

th
e 

De
sig

ne
r 

is
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
en

d 
pr

od
uc

t 
pe

rf
or

m
s 

as
 i

nt
en

de
d.

  
N

um
er

ou
s 

op
po

rt
un

iƟ
es

 e
xi

st
 f

or
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 
ev

en
ts

, m
isu

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

s 
or

 m
ist

ak
es

 to
 je

op
ar

di
ze

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

or
k.

  
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

st
ep

s 
ar

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 o
ur

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

to
 

m
in

im
iz

e 
de

fe
ct

s a
nd

 d
efi

ci
en

ci
es

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t: 


En

su
re

 c
le

ar
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 b
y 

O
w

ne
r 

an
d 

En
gi

ne
er

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

go
al

s 
an

d 
op

er
aƟ

on
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

/p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f a

ll 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 


Cl
ea

rly
 d

efi
ne

 a
nd

 d
oc

um
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 d
ur

-
in

g 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

aƟ
on

 o
f p

la
ns

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

aƟ
on

s 
to

 a
ss

ist
 O

w
ne

r, 
Co

nt
ra

c-
to

r a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
. 


Co

nfi
rm

 t
ha

t 
an

y 
pr

op
os

ed
 “

su
bs
Ɵt

ut
e”

 o
r 

“o
r 

eq
ua

l”
 it

em
s 

m
ee

t 
pl

an
 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ca
Ɵo

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  


Ca

re
fu

lly
 re

vi
ew

 sh
op

 d
ra

w
in

g 
su

bm
iƩ

al
s f

or
 a

cc
ep

ta
bi

lit
y.

 


Pr
ov

id
e 

w
el

l-q
ua

lifi
ed

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
Ɵv

e 
an

d 
in

sp
ec
Ɵo

n 
st

aff
 

w
ith

 e
xt

en
siv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
ty

pe
 b

ei
ng

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
. 


Co

nfi
rm

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
in

 s
ub

st
an

Ɵa
l a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 


Co

nfi
rm

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 f

or
 w

ar
ra

nt
y,

 c
er
Ɵfi

ca
Ɵo

ns
, e

tc
. a

re
 f

ul
-

fil
le

d.
 

    

Se
ct

io
n 

5:
  Q

ua
lit

y A
ss

ur
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y C

on
tro

l P
ro

to
co

ls 

121



 1
3 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

P
ro

du
ct

 K
no

w
le

dg
e 

Ri
ve

rs
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

ha
s 

a 
va

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

or
ƞo

lio
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

sig
ni

ng
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

cƟ
ve

 a
nd

 p
as

siv
e 

pa
rk

s,
 a

th
le
Ɵc

 
fie

ld
s,

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

, 
w

at
er

 a
cc

es
s 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

, 
an

d 
m

ul
Ɵ-

us
e 

pa
th

/
gr

ee
nw

ay
 t

ra
ils

 f
or

 lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t, 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 u
ni

ve
rs

iƟ
es

, 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

el
y-

ow
ne

d 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
. 

In
 a

dd
iƟ

on
 t

o 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 r
ec

re
aƟ

on
 a

nd
 a

th
le
Ɵc

 r
el

at
ed

 s
ite

s,
 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

 a
nd

 a
m

en
iƟ

es
, R

iv
er

s 
al

so
 h

as
 v

as
t 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 s
ite

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 f

or
 la

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 in

sƟ
tu
Ɵo

ns
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 t

en
et

s 
of

 s
ite

 d
es

ig
n 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
 a

re
 

pr
im

ar
ily

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

pa
rk

 p
ro

je
ct

s;
 a

cc
om

m
od

aƟ
ng

 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
ae

st
he

Ɵc
al

ly
 p

le
as

in
g 

sit
e 

in
co

rp
or

aƟ
ng

 t
he

 
in

te
ra

cƟ
on

 o
f 

m
an

 w
ith

 t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

w
hi

le
 a

ls
o 

ac
co

m
m

od
aƟ

ng
 t

ra
ns

-
po

rt
aƟ

on
 n

ee
ds

 in
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

us
e 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
gu

la
to

-
ry

 c
rit

er
ia

. 

Lo
ca

te
d 

in
 e

as
te

rn
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
si

nc
e 

19
18

, a
nd

 h
av

in
g 

de
si

gn
ed

 n
um

er
-

ou
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 a

nd
 s

ta
te

, 
Ri

ve
rs

’ 
Te

am
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 
st

ro
ng

 r
el

aƟ
on

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 F
ed

er
al

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

ag
en

cy
 p

er
so

nn
el

 
as

si
gn

ed
 to

 th
e 

ea
st

er
n 

re
gi

on
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

te
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

ac
cu

st
om

ed
 to

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 t

he
se

 i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 t
o 

id
en

Ɵf
y 

pr
oj

ec
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

hi
le

 a
ss

is
Ɵn

g 
ou

r 
cl

ie
nt

 m
ee

t 
pr

oj
ec

t 
go

al
s 

in
 a

 c
os

t-
eff

ec
Ɵv

e 
m

an
ne

r. 

Se
ct

io
n 

6:
  R

el
at

ed
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e a
nd

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Si
m

ila
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
oc

at
io

ns
  

Th
e 

m
ap

 o
f e

as
te

rn
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
sh

ow
n 

be
lo

w
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s 
lo

ca
Ɵo

ns
 in

 c
en

-
tr

al
 a

nd
  

ea
st

er
n 

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

w
he

re
 R

iv
er

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

on
e 

or
 

m
or

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 fa

ci
lit

y 
or

 a
m

en
ity

 s
im

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
pr

o-
po

se
d 

To
w

n 
of

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

.  

Si
m

ila
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

s 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 B
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

su
m

m
ar

ie
s 

of
 s

pe
ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 th

at
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r 
to

, o
r c

on
ta

in
 m

aj
or

 e
le

m
en

ts
 si

m
ila

r t
o,

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

122



 1
4 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

W
ith

 4
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 w
id

e-
ra

ng
in

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 
St

ev
e 

Ja
no

w
sk

i 
ha

s 
a 

va
st

 
de

pt
h 

of
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
w

ith
 

in
co

rp
or

aƟ
ng

 
va

rio
us

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
in

to
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

n 
fo

r 
m

an
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
la

nd
 u

se
s.

  
H

is
 e

xp
er
Ɵs

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

n 
fo

r 
pa

rk
s,

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

at
hl

eƟ
c 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

, 
co

lle
ge

 c
am

pu
s 

ex
pa

ns
io

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
sƟ

tu
Ɵo

na
l s

ite
 d

ev
el

-
op

m
en

t, 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l s

ite
s,

 a
nd

 
re

sid
en

Ɵa
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 s
m

al
l 

sin
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 m
ul
Ɵ-

fa
m

ily
 c

om
m

un
iƟ

es
 

to
 g

ol
f 

co
ur

se
 c

om
m

un
iƟ

es
. 

 H
e 

ha
s 

ex
te

n-
si

ve
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

is
tr

a-
Ɵo

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 u
Ɵl

iƟ
es

, 
gr

ad
in

g,
 

dr
ai

na
ge

, 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

ro
ad

-
w

ay
, p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
liƟ

es
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

ce
ss

. 
St

ev
e’

s 
va

st
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

n 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
pe

rm
iƫ

ng
 c

rit
er

ia
 

br
in

gs
 a

dd
ed

 v
al

ue
 to

 y
ou

r p
ro

je
ct

. 
R

el
ev

an
t 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 


Ro

se
 H

ill
—

M
ag

no
lia

 S
ch

oo
l &

 A
th

le
Ɵc

 F
ie

ld
s,

 D
up

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

C 


Ha
ve

lo
ck

 H
.S

. A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 T

en
ni

s C
ou

rt
s,

 H
av

el
oc

k,
 N

C 
 


Cl

ev
el

an
d 

Ar
ea

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 &
 A

th
le
Ɵc

 F
ie

ld
s,

 Jo
hn

st
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
C 

 


Sm
ith

fie
ld

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 &

 R
ec

re
aƟ

on
 C

en
te

r, 
Jo

hn
st

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

C 


Le
e 

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 A

dd
iƟ

on
s/

Re
no

va
Ɵo

ns
, S

an
fo

rd
, N

C 
 


Le

no
ir 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 P

ar
ki

ng
 A

dd
iƟ

on
, K

in
st

on
, N

C 
 


So

ut
h 

G
ra

nv
ill

e 
Re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

Ce
nt

er
, L

ou
is

bu
rg

, N
C 

 


M
ou

nt
 O

liv
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 T

ra
ck

 &
 F

ie
ld

, M
ou

nt
 O

liv
e,

 N
C 

 


Pi
Ʃ

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 G

oe
ss

 S
tu

de
nt

 C
en

te
r, 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
C 

 


Ch
ic

od
 S

ch
oo

l E
xp

an
sio

n 
&

 A
th

le
Ɵc

 F
ie

ld
s,

 P
iƩ

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
C 

 


So
ut

h 
Ce

nt
ra

l H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 &
 A

th
le
Ɵc

 F
ie

ld
s,

 P
iƩ

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
C 

 


Su
zie

 G
ra

y 
M

cC
on

ne
ll 

Re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
Pa

rk
, W

as
hi

ng
to

n,
 N

C 
 

Pa
ul

 M
ed

er
 is

 a
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 
35

 y
ea

rs
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 l
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
, 

la
nd

-
sc

ap
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e,

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n.
  

Hi
s 

ar
ea

s 
of

 e
xp

er
Ɵs

e 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
pa

rk
s,

 g
re

en
w

ay
s,

 a
nd

 re
c-

re
aƟ

on
 fa

ci
liƟ

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
, i

ns
Ɵ-

tu
Ɵo

na
l, 

m
ul
Ɵ-

fa
m

ily
 r

es
id

en
Ɵa

l, 
su

bd
iv

isi
on

 
an

d 
m

ix
ed

-u
se

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 H

is
 e

xp
e-

rie
nc

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

ll 
ph

as
es

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
-

m
en

t 
fr

om
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l a
nd

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
th

ro
ug

h 
sit

e 
de

sig
n,

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, 

pe
rm

iƫ
ng

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
Ɵo

n.
   

 Pa
ul

’s
 e

xp
er
Ɵs

e 
w

ith
 p

ar
k 

de
si

gn
 w

ill
 e

n-
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l fi

ni
sh

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

od
uc

t t
o 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f W
in

te
rv

ill
e.

 

R
el

ev
an

t 
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 


O

ak
 C

ity
 A

ca
de

m
y,

 G
ar

ne
r, 

N
C 


N

or
th

ea
st

 P
ar

k 
34

0-
Ac

re
 M

as
te

r P
la

n,
 G

ui
lfo

rd
 C

o.
, N

C 


So
ut

hw
es

t P
ar

k 
51

3-
Ac

re
 M

as
te

r P
la

n,
 G

ui
lfo

rd
 C

o.
, N

C 


Iro
nw

oo
d 

So
ut

h,
 A

n 
Ag

ri-
Co

m
m

un
ity

, G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C 
 


Th

e 
Pa

rk
s (

6 
pl

us
 tr

ai
l s

ys
te

m
) a

t M
ea

do
w

vi
ew

, C
ha

th
am

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
C 


Ca

pe
 F

ea
r R

iv
er

 M
ul
Ɵ-

pu
rp

os
e 

Tr
ai

l, 
Fa

ye
Ʃ

ev
ill

e,
 N

C 


Th
e 

M
oo

rin
gs

 a
t A

lb
em

ar
le

, P
er

qu
im

an
s C

ou
nt

y,
 N

C 
 


Ch

at
ha

m
 P

ar
k 

, P
iƩ

sb
or

o,
 N

C 
 


To

w
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
k,

 W
el

do
n,

 N
C 

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 - 

Ke
y P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
ff 

Re
su

m
es

  

 

      P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
P

ro
f. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

, N
C 

(#
7

5
5

) 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

B
.S

., 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e,
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f I
lli

no
is

, U
rb

an
a-

Ch
am

pa
ig

n 

St
ev

e 
Ja

no
w

sk
i, 

P.
E

.  
 Pr

oj
ec

t 
P

ri
nc

ip
al

 E
ng

in
ee

r 

       P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
r, 

N
C 

(#
12

3
24

) 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

B
.S

., 
Ci

vi
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

Pa
ul

 M
ed

er
, P

.L
.A

.  
   

   
  C

lie
nt

 C
on

ta
ct

 &
 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 

123



 1
5 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 - 

Ke
y P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
ff 

Re
su

m
es

  

As
 fo

un
de

r 
an

d 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

of
 IN

TR
EP

ID
 A

rc
hi

-
te

ct
ur

e,
 A

lb
i 

M
cL

aw
ho

rn
 h

as
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 g
ui

di
ng

 c
lie

nt
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ph
as

es
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
de

sig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
t 

pr
ep

ar
aƟ

on
, 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

-
ist

ra
Ɵo

n,
 a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 P

rio
r 

to
 

th
e 

fo
un

di
ng

 IN
TR

EP
ID

, h
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
an

d 
Ex

ec
uƟ

ve
 

Vi
ce

 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

w
ith

 
M

HA
-

w
or

ks
. 

 H
is 

po
rƞ

ol
io

 o
f 

w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
 o

ve
r 

20
0 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
bu

ild
in

g 
ty

pe
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 m

un
ic

ip
al

, 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t, 
un

iv
er

si-
Ɵe

s,
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 w
or

ks
 fa

ci
liƟ

es
. 

 A
lb

i’s
 b

re
ad

th
 o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

en
ab

le
s 

hi
m

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

de
si

gn
 s

ol
uƟ

on
s 

th
at

 a
re

 ta
ilo

re
d 

to
 

su
it 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ne
ed

s 
of

 e
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

hi
le

 
m

ak
in

g 
fo

r s
ol

uƟ
on

s t
ha

t a
re

 c
lie

nt
-c

en
te

re
d.

 

R
el

ev
an

t 
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 (

w
/

 R
iv

er
s)

 


Ra

nd
ol

ph
 Jo

hn
so

n 
/ W

at
er

 T
ow

er
 P

ar
k 

M
as

te
r P

la
n,

 B
ea

uf
or

t, 
N

C 
 


Le

w
is 

Fa
rm

 P
ar

k,
 H

av
el

oc
k,

 N
C 


Ea

st
er

n 
4-

H 
Re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

Ce
nt

er
, N

C 
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, T

yr
re

ll 
Co

un
ty

, N
C 


W

in
te

rv
ill

e 
Re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

Pa
rk

 E
xp

an
sio

n,
 W

in
te

rv
ill

e,
 N

C 
 

O
th

er
 R

el
ev

an
t 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 


To

w
n 

Co
m

m
on

 P
ar

k 
Am

ph
ith

ea
te

r, 
G

re
en

vi
lle

, N
C 


Pe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

Re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
Ce

nt
er

, R
ox

bo
ro

, N
C 


Ay

de
n 

Ar
ts

 &
 R

ec
re

aƟ
on

 C
en

te
r R

en
ov

aƟ
on

, A
yd

en
, N

C 

 

      P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

, N
C 

(#
1

1
02

8
) 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
, V

A
 (#

1
93

5
4)

 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

A
lb

i M
cL

aw
ho

rn
, A

IA
   

   Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

M
r. 

Ha
rt

m
an

 is
 a

n 
As

so
cia

te
 o

f t
he

 fi
rm

 a
nd

 a
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

 s
er

vi
ng

 a
s 

th
e 

Pr
o-

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 f
or

 t
he

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 

Hi
s 

31
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

di
ve

rs
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

clu
de

s 
su

rv
ey

s f
or

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s f
or

 re
si-

de
nƟ

al
, 

co
m

m
er

cia
l, 

ed
uc

aƟ
on

, 
he

al
th

ca
re

, 
in

sƟ
tu
Ɵo

na
l a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l m

ar
ke

ts
.  

Hi
s 

ex
pe

-
rie

nc
e 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 s
ur

ve
ys

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 u
Ɵl

ity
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
ro

je
ct

s i
nc

lu
d-

in
g 

w
at

er
, 

se
w

er
 

an
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
ne

tw
or

ks
; 

pu
m

p 
st

aƟ
on

s 
an

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

pl
an

ts
; 

st
re

et
s, 

ro
ad

w
ay

s 
an

d 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
; 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
pa

rk
s, 

gr
ee

nw
ay

s 
an

d 
at

hl
eƟ

c 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
.  

 M
r. 

Ha
rt

m
an

 h
as

 e
xt

en
siv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 ta
ki

ng
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 in

iƟ
al

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
su

rv
ey

, 
to

 
fin

al
 p

la
ƫ

ng
, 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
le

ve
l 

su
rv

ey
in

g,
 c

on
-

st
ru

cƟ
on

 s
ta

ki
ng

, 
an

d 
as

-b
ui

lt 
su

rv
ey

in
g.

  
Hi

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 w
et

la
nd

 s
ur

ve
ys

, t
op

og
ra

ph
ic

 s
ur

ve
ys

, b
ou

nd
ar

y 
su

rv
ey

s,
 

pl
aƫ

ng
, u
Ɵl

ity
 e

as
em

en
t m

ap
pi

ng
, r

oa
dw

ay
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 m
ap

pi
ng

, c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 
su

rv
ey

in
g,

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
an

d 
uƟ

lit
y 

as
-b

ui
lts

 a
nd

 p
hy

sic
al

/a
s-

bu
ilt

/lo
an

 su
rv

ey
s. 

  

Pa
tr

ic
k’

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 d
es

ig
n-

le
ve

l t
op

og
ra

ph
ic

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
ss

ur
es

 a
 r

el
ia

-
bl

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 m
ap

pi
ng

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ite
 fo

r u
se

 in
 d

es
ig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
 

R
el

ev
an

t 
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 


Re

cr
ea

Ɵo
n 

Pa
rk

 E
xp

an
sio

n 
&

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, T
ow

n 
of

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
C:

  


W
ild

w
oo

d 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, G

re
en

vi
lle

, N
C 

 


Cr
av

en
 C

ou
nt

y 
Cr

ee
ks

id
e 

Pa
rk

, N
ew

 B
er

n,
 N

C:
   

 


W
ar

re
n 

Co
un

ty
 R

ec
re

aƟ
on

 P
ar

k,
 W

ar
re

n 
Co

un
ty

, N
C:

   
 


Go

dw
in

-C
op

pa
ge

 P
ar

k,
 P

ha
se

 I 
&

 II
, T

ow
n 

of
 W

ill
ia

m
st

on
, N

C:
   

 


Sa
nd

y 
Ru

n 
Pa

rk
, T

ow
n 

of
 K

iƩ
y 

Ha
w

k,
 N

C:
   

Pa
tri

ck
 H

ar
tm

an
, P

.L
.S

.  
 Ge

om
at

ic
s 

M
an

ag
er

 

 

      P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l L
an

d S
ur

ve
yo

r, N
C 

(#
 L–

 4
26

2)
 

Ce
rti

fie
d F

lo
od

 P
la

in 
Su

rve
yo

r, 
(N

C-
10

2)
 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

A
.A

.S
., 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 &

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
, C

en
tr

al
 P

ie
dm

on
t 

C
om

m
u-

ni
ty

 C
ol

le
ge

 

124



 1
6 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 - 

Ke
y P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
ff 

Re
su

m
es

  

Sa
m

 F
lo

yd
 is

 a
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

de
sig

ne
r 

w
ho

 c
on

-
tr

ib
ut

es
 t

o 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

sig
n 

fr
om

 c
on

ce
pt

ua
l 

ph
as

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sit

e 
de

sig
n,

 p
la

nƟ
ng

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 la

nd
-

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
w

et
la

nd
 p

la
nt

s,
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

l 
do

cu
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n.
 H

e 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d 
on

 a
 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

sin
gl

e 
an

d 
m

ul
Ɵ-

fa
m

ily
 r

es
id

en
Ɵa

l, 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
, 

in
du

st
ria

l, 
an

d 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

k 
sp

ac
es

. 

Sa
m

’s
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
ss

is
Ɵn

g 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 

pl
an

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

dd
s 

to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
. 

R
el

ev
an

t 
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 


Ga

yl
or

d 
Pe

rr
y 

Pa
rk

, W
ill

ia
m

st
on

, N
C:

  R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
an

d 
de

-
si

gn
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r p

ar
k 

si
te

: u
pd

at
e 

to
 p

ar
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 re

tr
ofi

t, 
gr

ad
in

g,
 la

yo
ut

 d
es

ig
n,

 p
la

nƟ
ng

 d
es

ig
n.

 


Ka
th

er
in

e 
Da

vi
s P

ar
k,

 M
or

eh
ea

d 
Ci

ty
, N

C:
  R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r c
on

ce
pt

ua
l 

dr
aw

in
gs

 fo
r p

ar
k 

si
te

: h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 d

es
ig

n,
 p

la
nƟ

ng
 d

es
ig

n,
 a

m
en

iƟ
es

. 


M
itc

he
ll 

Vi
lla

ge
 P

ar
k,

 M
or

eh
ea

d 
Ci

ty
, N

C:
  R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r c
on

ce
pt

ua
l 

dr
aw

in
gs

 fo
r p

ar
k 

si
te

: h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 d

es
ig

n,
 p

la
nƟ

ng
 d

es
ig

n,
 a

m
en

iƟ
es

. 


W
el

do
n 

To
w

n 
Sq

ua
re

 P
ar

k,
 W

el
do

n,
 N

C:
  R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r c
on

ce
pt

ua
l 

dr
aw

in
gs

 fo
r p

ar
k 

si
te

: h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 d

es
ig

n,
 p

la
nƟ

ng
 d

es
ig

n,
 a

m
en

iƟ
es

 in
-

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ag

e 
an

d 
ra

is
ed

 la
w

n.
  

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

B
.S

., 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e,
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Cl

em
so

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 

Sa
m

 F
lo

yd
   

   
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

D
es

ig
ne

r 
/ 

C
A

D
D

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

Ro
n 

Pl
ed

ge
r, 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
of

 D
ib

bl
e 

&
 P

le
dg

er
,  

ha
s 

ov
er

 3
5 

ye
ar

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 e

le
ct

ric
al

/m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l 

de
sig

n 
fr

om
 i

nc
ep

-
Ɵo

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
fin

al
 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
in

sp
ec
Ɵo

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 
fie

ld
 in

ve
sƟ

ga
Ɵo

n,
 d

e-
sig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
co

ns
tr

uc
Ɵo

n 
do

cu
m

en
ta

-
Ɵo

n,
 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n,
 
fin

al
 

in
-

sp
ec
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
cl

os
e 

ou
t. 

 H
e 

ha
s 

va
st

 
de

sig
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 p
lu

m
bi

ng
; 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l; 

hi
gh

 v
ol

ta
ge

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 d

ist
rib

uƟ
on

; l
oa

d 
m

an
-

ag
em

en
t; 

 s
tr

ee
t/

pa
rk

in
g/

se
cu

rit
y 

&
 a

th
le
Ɵc

 
lig

hƟ
ng

;  
w

at
er

/w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
s 

&
 p

um
pi

ng
 st

aƟ
on

s;
 a

nd
 ra

di
o 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n.

 

Ro
n’

s 
re

la
Ɵo

ns
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 
Ri

ve
rs

’ 
Te

am
 a

nd
 h

is
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
ith

 
at

hl
eƟ

c 
fie

ld
 li

gh
Ɵn

g 
at

 t
he

 r
ec

re
aƟ

on
 a

nd
 

co
lle

gi
at

e 
le

ve
ls

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
a 

va
lu

ab
le

 re
so

ur
ce

 fo
r t

he
 T

ea
m

. 

R
el

ev
an

t 
E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 (

w
/

 R
iv

er
s)

 


Ha

rb
or

 W
al

k 
Bo

ar
dw

al
k,

 B
ea

uf
or

t, 
N

C 


Bo
yd

 L
ee

 P
ar

k 
Sa

nd
 V

ol
le

yb
al

l C
om

pl
ex

, G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C 


Le

w
is 

Fa
rm

 P
ar

k,
 H

av
el

oc
k,

 N
C 

 


Sl

oc
um

 P
ar

k,
 H

av
el

oc
k,

 N
C 


Sa

nd
y 

Ru
n 

Pa
rk

, K
iƩ

y 
H

aw
k,

 N
C 


W

ar
re

n 
Co

un
ty

 R
ec

re
aƟ

on
 P

ar
k,

 P
ha

se
s 

I &
 II

, W
ar

re
nt

on
, N

C 


G

od
w

in
-C

op
pa

ge
 P

ar
k,

 P
ha

se
 II

, W
ill

ia
m

st
on

, N
C 

O
th

er
 R

el
ev

an
t 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 


Br

on
co

 S
ta

di
um

 L
ig

hƟ
ng

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 F

ay
eƩ

ev
ill

e 
St

. U
ni

v.
, F

ay
eƩ

ev
ill

e,
 N

C 

 

      P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l E
ng

ine
er

, N
C 

(#
11

05
4)

 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l E

ng
ine

er
, V

A (
#2

11
24

 ) 

LE
ED

 A
P 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
 

Ro
n 

Pl
ed

ge
r, 

P.
E

.  
   

   
  MEP

 E
ng

in
ee

r 

125



 1
7 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 - 

Ke
y P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
ff 

Re
su

m
es

  
Ri

ve
rs

’ c
ur

re
nt

 st
an

da
rd

  r
at

e 
sc

he
du

le
 is

 il
lu

st
ra

te
d 

be
lo

w
: 

Te
st

im
on

ia
l 

"I
t d

id
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 lo

ng
 fo

r u
s t

o 
re

al
iz

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

  

of
 h

iri
ng

 R
iv

er
s f

or
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
."

 

Ed
di

e 
G

am
es

 
D

ire
ct

or
 (R

e
re

d)
 

Cr
av

en
 C

ou
nt

y 
Re

cr
ea

on
 &

 P
ar

ks
 

In
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
Cr

ee
ks

id
e 

Pa
rk

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Cr
ee

ks
id

e 
Pa

rk
 P

la
yg

ro
un

d,
 C

ra
ve

n 
Co

un
ty

, N
C 

D
es

ig
n 

by
 R

iv
er

s &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
es

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
Ri

ve
rs

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

es
 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l 
$2

05
  

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
 

$1
50

 - 
$2

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r 

$1
20

 - 
$1

85
 

D
es

ig
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 
$1

00
 - 

$1
10

 

Pl
an

ne
r 

$8
5 

- $
10

5 
C

A
D

 D
es

ig
ne

r 
$9

0 
- 1

40
 

C
A

D
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
$7

5 
- $

85
 

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ur
ve

yo
r 

$1
00

 - 
$1

50
 

Pa
rty

 C
hi

ef
 

$6
5 

- $
12

0 
Su

rv
ey

or
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
$5

5 
- $

75
 

1-
M

an
 R

ob
ot

ic
 

$1
10

 - 
$1

50
 

Re
sid

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 R

ep
. 

$7
0 

- $
11

5 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

A
ss

ist
an

t 
$7

0 
- $

85
 

In
te

rn
 T

ec
h 

$4
5 

 
Su

b-
C

on
su

lta
nt

s a
nd

 F
ee

s 
1.

15
 x

 C
os

t 
Tr

av
el

 
C

ur
re

nt
 IR

S 
Ra

te
 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s E
xp

en
se

s 
C

os
t 

Ra
te

s a
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
5.

 
Su

bj
ec

t t
o 

an
nu

al
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t t
he

re
af

te
r. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 
$1

15
 - 

$1
60

 

126



 1
8 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Ri
ve

rs
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 fo
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

c-
tio

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 II

I p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

n 
a 

si
te

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
13

 a
cr

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

Cu
rr

itu
ck

 C
om

m
u-

ni
ty

 P
ar

k 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 M
ap

le
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f B
ar

co
 in

 C
ur

rit
uc

k 
Co

un
ty

.  
 

Ri
ve

rs
 w

as
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 e
ng

ag
ed

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

pa
rk

’s
 m

as
te

r 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f t
w

o 
ba

se
ba

ll 
fie

ld
s,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ba

llp
ar

k 
vi

si
to

r a
m

en
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  

Si
te

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s,
 w

ith
 s

ite
 p

er
m

itt
in

g 
an

d 
co

n-
tr

ac
to

r b
id

 p
ro

ce
ss

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 e
ar

ly
 2

02
5.

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
to

 b
eg

in
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

de
si

gn
 is

 a
ls

o 
un

de
r w

ay
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
be

gi
n 

in
 th

e 
Au

tu
m

n 
of

 2
02

5.
  

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

w
et

la
nd

 d
el

in
ea

Ɵo
n,

 su
rv

ey
in

g,
 d

es
ig

n,
 a

nd
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

.  
 P

ha
se

 II
I p

er
m

its
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
N

CD
EQ

-D
W

R 
PC

N
, &

 P
W

S 
Au

th
or

iza
Ɵo

n 
to

 C
on

st
ru

ct
, N

CD
EQ

-E
M

LR
 E

ro
sio

n/
Se

di
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
N

o-
Ri

se
 c

er
Ɵfi

ca
Ɵo

n.
   

 

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B:
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
Cu

rri
tu

ck
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

k,
 P

ha
se

 II
I 

C
ur

ri
tu

ck
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

C
 

R
iv

er
s’

 R
ol

e 

Pr
im

e C
on

su
lta

nt
 

O
w

n
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 

Cu
rri

tu
ck

 C
ou

nt
y, 

NC
 

Ja
so

n W
ee

ks
, D

ire
ct

or
 

Pa
rk

s &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

13
0 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 W

ay
 

Ba
rc

o,
 N

C 
27

91
9 

Ph
on

e:
 (2

52
) 2

32
-3

00
7 

Em
ai

l: J
as

on
.W

ee
ks

@c
ur

rit
uc

kc
ou

nt
yn

c.
go

v 

K
ey

 P
er

so
n

n
el

 /
 R

ol
es

 
Pr

oj
ec

t E
ng

in
ee

r: 
    

    
  S

te
ve

 Ja
no

ws
ki

, P
.E

. 
La

nd
sc

ap
e A

rc
hi

te
ct

:   
 P

au
l M

ed
er

, P
.L.

A.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
hi

te
ct

:   
    

    
 A

lb
i M

cL
aw

ho
rn

, A
IA

 
M

EP
 E

ng
in

ee
r: 

    
    

    
    

Ro
n P

le
dg

er
, P

.E
. 

Ge
om

at
ics

 M
an

ag
er

:   
  P

at
ric

k H
ar

tm
an

, P
.L

.S
. 

Ex
is
Ɵn

g 
Ba

llfi
el

d 
Sp

ec
ta

to
r S

ea
Ɵn

g 
/ 

D
ug

ou
t 

Sh
el

te
r a

t E
xi

sƟ
ng

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
  

127



 1
9 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

AŌ
er

 a
cq

ui
rin

g 
a 

10
0+

 a
cr

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 T
ar

 R
iv

er
, 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 c
om

m
iƩ

ed
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

ne
w

 p
as

siv
e 

“a
dv

en
tu

re
” 

pa
rk

  i
nc

lu
di

ng
 w

at
er

-r
el

at
ed

 a
cƟ

vi
Ɵe

s,
 s

ka
te

/B
M

X 
pa

rk
, p

la
yg

ro
un

d,
 m

ul
Ɵ-

us
e 

ev
en

t s
pa

ce
, h

ik
-

in
g 

tr
ai

ls,
 c

am
pi

ng
 p

la
ƞo

rm
s,

  c
an

op
y 

w
al

k 
an

d 
ou

td
oo

r a
m

ph
ith

ea
te

r. 

Ri
ve

rs
 w

as
 e

ng
ag

ed
 to

 a
ss

ist
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
pa

rk
’s

 in
iƟ

al
 p

ha
se

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

pe
rm

iƫ
ng

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 

pa
rk

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y,

 c
an

oe
/k

ay
ak

 l
au

nc
h,

 fl
oa

Ɵn
g 

do
ck

, 
la

ke
 b

ea
ch

, 
8,

60
0 

LF
 p

rim
iƟ

ve
 h

ik
in

g 
tr

ai
ls,

 a
nd

 t
hr

ee
 

ca
m

pi
ng

 p
la
ƞo

rm
 a

re
as

. 

Ph
as

e 
I h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

Ri
ve

rs
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

ng
ag

ed
 o

n 
a 

la
rg

er
 t

ea
m

 fo
r 

Ph
as

e 
II 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ca

no
py

 
w

al
k.

 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
et

la
nd

 d
el

in
ea

Ɵo
n,

 s
ur

ve
yi

ng
, d

es
ig

n,
 a

nd
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

.  
 T

he
 C

ity
 w

as
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r 

bi
dd

in
g 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc
Ɵo

n 
ad

m
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 I.

 

Ph
as

e 
I p

er
m

its
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 N
CD

EQ
-D

W
R 

PC
N

, &
 P

W
S 

Au
th

or
iz

aƟ
on

 t
o 

Co
ns

tr
uc

t, 
N

CD
EQ

-E
M

LR
 E

ro
-

sio
n/

Se
di

m
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
N

o-
Ri

se
 c

er
Ɵfi

ca
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
N

CD
O

T 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 p

er
m

it.
   

 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
as

 it
 in

cl
ud

es
 s

ite
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 g

ra
di

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

, a
nd

 A
D

A-
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

va
rio

us
 a

m
en

iƟ
es

. 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B:
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
W

ild
wo

od
 P

ar
k 

G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C
 

R
iv

er
s’

 R
ol

e 

Pr
im

e C
on

su
lta

nt
 

O
w

n
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 

Ci
ty 

of
 G

re
en

vil
le

, N
C 

M
ar

k N
ot

tin
gh

am
, P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

gr
. 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

20
0 

W
es

t F
ift

h 
St

re
et

 
Gr

ee
nv

ill
e,

 N
C 

27
85

8 
Ph

on
e:

 (2
52

) 3
29

-4
24

2 
Em

ai
l: m

no
tti

ng
ha

m
@g

re
en

vil
le

nc
.g

ov
 

K
ey

 P
er

so
n

n
el

 /
 R

ol
es

 
Pr

oj
ec

t E
ng

in
ee

r: 
    

    
  S

te
ve

 Ja
no

ws
ki

, P
.E

. 
Pr

oj
ec

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
:   

    
    

 A
lb

i M
cL

aw
ho

rn
, A

IA
 

M
EP

 E
ng

in
ee

r: 
    

    
    

    
Ro

n P
le

dg
er

, P
.E

. 
Ge

om
at

ics
 M

an
ag

er
:   

  P
at

ric
k H

ar
tm

an
, P

.L
.S

. 

W
ith

 a
 t

w
ea

k 
to

 o
ur

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
de

si
gn

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
Ci

ty
 s

ta
ff 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 t

he
 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

fo
rm

aƟ
on

 o
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f d

es
ire

d 
pr

oj
ec

t a
m

en
iƟ

es
, 

w
hi

ch
 R

iv
er

s 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 t

he
 d

e-
si

gn
 a

nd
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

Ci
ty

’s
 p

ro
je

ct
 g

oa
ls

 a
nd

 o
b-

je
cƟ

ve
s.

 

128



 2
0 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B:
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 

Th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f R

iv
er

s 
w

er
e 

en
ga

ge
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
nc

ep
t p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 T
ow

n 
Sq

ua
re

 P
ar

k,
 a

 1
.5

-
ac

re
 p

ar
ce

l l
oc

at
ed

 in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

W
el

do
n.

  
Th

e 
pa

rk
 w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
 a

nd
 g

at
he

rin
g 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ith

 a
n 

op
en

 p
la

y 
sp

ac
e,

 a
n 

80
0 

SF
 o

ut
do

or
 a

m
ph

ith
ea

te
r, 

en
ha

nc
ed

 s
ite

 li
gh

Ɵn
g 

&
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
li-

Ɵe
s,

 a
nd

 v
ar

io
us

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

am
en

iƟ
es

. 

Pr
oj

ec
t c

on
ce

pt
ua

l p
la

nn
in

g 
ha

s b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

st
ag

e.
 

O
nc

e 
in

 d
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

Ri
ve

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r 

de
sig

n 
of

 t
he

 s
ite

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
gr

ad
in

g,
 a

m
ph

ith
ea

te
r, 

uƟ
liƟ

es
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  
 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

du
e 

di
lig

en
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 d

es
ig

n,
 p

er
m

iƫ
ng

, b
id

di
ng

, a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

cƟ
on

 a
dm

in
is

tr
a-

Ɵo
n.

 

Pe
rm

its
 a

nƟ
ci

pa
te

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
 z

on
in

g,
 N

CD
EQ

-D
W

R 
&

 P
W

S 
Au

th
or

iza
Ɵo

n 
to

 C
on

st
ru

ct
, N

CD
EQ

-E
M

LR
 E

ro
sio

n/
Se

di
m

en
ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
St

or
m

w
at

er
, N

CD
O

T 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 a

nd
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t p

er
m

its
.  

  

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
as

 it
 in

cl
ud

ed
 s

ite
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

gr
ad

in
g,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
, s

ite
 u
Ɵl

iƟ
es

 to
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 a

nd
 A

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 

To
w

n 
S

qu
ar

e 
P

ar
k 

W
el

do
n,

 N
C

 

R
iv

er
s’

 R
ol

e 

Pr
im

e C
on

su
lta

nt
 

O
w

n
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 

To
wn

 of
 W

el
do

n 
Co

nn
or

 W
In

st
ea

d,
 To

wn
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

to
r 

10
9 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n A

ve
nu

e 
W

el
do

n,
 N

C 
27

89
0 

Ph
on

e:
 (2

52
) 5

36
-4

83
6 

Em
ai

l: c
wi

ns
te

ad
@h

ist
or

icw
el

do
nn

c.
co

m
 

K
ey

 P
er

so
n

n
el

 /
 R

ol
es

 
Pr

oj
ec

t E
ng

in
ee

r: 
    

    
  S

te
ve

 Ja
no

ws
ki

, P
.E

. 
La

nd
sc

ap
e A

rc
hi

te
ct

:   
 P

au
l M

ed
er

, P
.L.

A.
 

Ge
om

at
ics

 M
an

ag
er

:   
  P

at
ric

k H
ar

tm
an

, P
.L

.S
. 

O
nc

e 
fu

nd
ed

, 
Ri

ve
rs

 w
ill

 f
ol

lo
w

 o
ur

 
ty

pi
ca

l 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
Q

AQ
C 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
fo

r 
de

si
gn

 d
ev

el
op

-
m

en
t 

m
od

ifi
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 f

or
 p

ro
je

ct
 

sp
ec

ifi
ci

ty
 a

s 
to

 t
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

129



 2
1 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B:
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
sis

te
d 

of
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

 (9
.4

8 
ac

re
s)

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 p

ar
k 

on
 4

6.
8 

ac
re

s o
f l

an
d.

  F
ac

il-
iƟ

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 in

 t
he

 in
iƟ

al
 p

ha
se

 in
cl

ud
ed

: o
ne

 li
gh

te
d 

an
d 

irr
ig

at
ed

 m
ul
Ɵ-

pu
rp

os
e 
fie

ld
 s

ite
d 

so
 a

s 
to

 a
c-

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
se

co
nd

 f
ut

ur
e 
fie

ld
; a

 s
m

al
l p

la
yg

ro
un

d;
 a

 1
,0

00
 S

F 
m

as
on

ry
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 c

on
ce

ss
io

n 
/

re
st

ro
om

 /
 s

to
ra

ge
 fa

ci
lit

y;
 a

 4
50

 S
F 

pi
cn

ic
 s

he
lte

r; 
a 

2,
80

0 
SY

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

a;
 a

nd
 a

 2
,0

00
 G

PD
 o

n-
sit

e 
su

bs
ur

-
fa

ce
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 d

isp
os

al
 f

ac
ili

ty
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

do
sin

g 
pu

m
p 

st
aƟ

on
 w

ith
 d

ua
l p

um
ps

.  
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

am
en

iƟ
es

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 p

ic
ni

c 
ta

bl
es

, p
ar

k 
be

nc
he

s,
 m

in
or

 si
gn

ag
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sid

ew
al

ks
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 

Th
e 

sit
e 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 p

la
n 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
a 

fu
tu

re
 s

ec
on

d 
m

ul
Ɵ-

pu
rp

os
e 
fie

ld
, a

 fu
tu

re
 1

-a
cr

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
n,

 fu
tu

re
 d

og
 p

ar
k 

fa
ci

liƟ
es

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 w

al
ki

ng
 tr

ai
ls.

 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
Ɵo

n 
as

sis
ta

nc
e,

 d
es

ig
n,

 p
er

m
iƫ

ng
, b

id
di

ng
, b

ud
ge

t p
la

nn
in

g 
as

sis
-

ta
nc

e,
 c

on
st

ru
cƟ

on
 a

dm
in

ist
ra
Ɵo

n 
an

d 
w

ar
ra

nt
y 

as
sis

ta
nc

e.
   

 

Pe
rm

its
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 N
CD

HS
 A

ut
ho

riz
aƟ

on
 t

o 
Co

ns
tr

uc
t, 

N
CD

EQ
-E

M
LR

 E
ro

sio
n/

Se
di

m
en

ta
Ɵo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
 

St
or

m
w

at
er

, C
ity

 L
an

d 
Cl

ea
rin

g 
pe

rm
it,

 a
nd

 N
CD

O
T 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 p
er

m
it.

   
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
as

 it
 in

cl
ud

ed
 s

ite
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

gr
ad

in
g,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
, c

on
ce

ss
io

n/
re

st
ro

om
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 p
ic

ni
c 

sh
el

te
r, 

si
te

 u
Ɵl

iƟ
es

 a
nd

 s
ite

 li
gh

Ɵn
g,

 A
D

A-
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 p
ed

es
-

tr
ia

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
va

rio
us

 re
cr

ea
Ɵo

n 
am

en
iƟ

es
. 

Le
wi

s F
ar

m
 P

ar
k 

H
av

el
oc

k,
 N

C
 

R
iv

er
s’

 R
ol

e 

Pr
im

e C
on

su
lta

nt
 

O
w

n
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 

To
wn

 of
 H

av
el

oc
k 

Ke
lvi

n H
ar

de
st

y, 
Di

re
ct

or
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n &
 P

ar
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

1 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n D

riv
e 

Ha
ve

lo
ck

, N
C 

28
53

2 
Ph

on
e:

 (2
52

) 5
23

-0
52

4 
Em

ai
l: k

ha
rd

es
ty@

ha
ve

lo
ck

nc
.u

s 
 K

ey
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 /

 R
ol

es
 

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r: 

    
    

  S
te

ve
 Ja

no
ws

ki
, P

.E
. 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
hi

te
ct

:   
    

    
 A

lb
i M

cL
aw

ho
rn

, A
IA

 
M

EP
 E

ng
in

ee
r: 

    
    

    
    

Ro
n P

le
dg

er
, P

.E
. 

Ge
om

at
ics

 M
an

ag
er

:   
  P

at
ric

k H
ar

tm
an

, P
.L

.S
. 

Th
e 

Ci
ty

’s
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ud
ge

t 
w

as
 d

ev
el

-
op

ed
 

pr
io

r 
to

 
Ri

ve
r’s

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t. 
 

U
Ɵl

iz
in

g 
ou

r 
st

an
da

rd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s,

 R
iv

er
s 

id
en

Ɵfi
ed

 a
n 

an
Ɵc

i-
pa

te
d 

bu
dg

et
 s

ho
rƞ

al
l 

pr
io

r 
to

 i
ni
Ɵ-

aƟ
ng

 d
es

ig
n.

  
W

ith
 t

he
 O

w
ne

r’s
 c

on
-

cu
rr

en
ce

, R
iv

er
s 

pr
oc

ee
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 d
e-

si
gn

 t
ha

t 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

he
 C

ity
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

its
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

go
al

s 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 it

s 
PA

RT
F 

gr
an

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

 

130



 2
2 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 

Cr
av

en
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 $
75

0,
00

0 
gr

an
t 

fr
om

 T
ri

lli
um

 H
ea

lt
h 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 a

n 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 a

t 
Cr

ee
ks

id
e 

Pa
rk

 w
it

h 
gr

an
t 

co
nd

it
io

ns
 r

eq
ui

ri
ng

 d
es

ig
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 w
it

hi
n 

tw
o 

m
on

th
s 

of
 c

on
su

lt
an

t 
se

le
ct

io
n.

  
Th

ro
ug

h 
a 

“q
ua

lit
y 

ba
se

d 
se

le
ct

io
n”

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
Ri

ve
rs

 w
as

 
aw

ar
de

d 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

to
 e

nv
is

io
n 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
ly

, 
th

en
 c

re
at

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 d

oc
u-

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 f

ul
l 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

ns
 f

or
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

by
 T

ri
lli

um
. 

 T
he

 d
es

ig
n 

ti
m

el
in

e 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

w
as

 s
uc

-
ce

ss
fu

lly
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 le
ss

 t
ha

n 
on

e 
ye

ar
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

rt
 t

o 
fi

ni
sh

. 

Th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

ff
er

s 
in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
ed

 y
et

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
 s

pa
ce

s 
w

it
h 

va
ri

ed
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

le
ve

ls
 r

an
gi

ng
 f

ro
m

 
pa

ss
iv

e 
to

 a
ct

iv
e.

  
Th

e 
pl

ay
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
re

as
 f

or
 s

en
so

ry
 s

ti
m

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
th

ro
ug

h 
do

in
g.

  
Th

e 
pe

ri
ph

er
al

 w
al

kw
ay

s 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

ti
on

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
hy

si
ca

l, 
bu

t 
no

t 
vi

su
al

, 
se

pa
-

ra
ti

on
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 s
oc

ce
r 

fi
el

ds
, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 a

 w
ay

 t
o 

ge
t 

to
 a

nd
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 c
on

ce
ss

io
n/

re
st

ro
om

 f
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 p
ic

ni
c 

sh
el

te
r 

w
it

ho
ut

 t
he

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 o

f 
w

al
ki

ng
 t

hr
ou

gh
 t

he
 p

la
yg

ro
un

d.
  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g,

 o
th

er
 h

ar
ds

ca
pe

 i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

an
d 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 i

ns
ta

lla
ti

on
 o

f 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 l
ev

el
 l

ig
ht

in
g,

 l
oc

al
 w

if
i 

an
d 

a 
cu

st
om

 i
nt

er
ac

-
ti

ve
 m

is
ti

ng
 p

la
y 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e.
 

Ri
ve

rs
’ s

er
vi

ce
s i

nc
lu

de
 su

rv
ey

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pe
rm

iƫ
ng

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
.  

  

Pe
rm

its
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 N
CD

EQ
-P

W
S 

Au
th

or
iza

Ɵo
n 

to
 C

on
st

ru
ct

. 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
as

 it
 in

cl
ud

ed
 s

ite
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

gr
ad

in
g,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
fa

ci
liƟ

es
, s

ite
 u
Ɵl

iƟ
es

 to
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 a

nd
 A

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B:
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
Cr

ee
ks

id
e P

ar
k P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
ra

ve
n 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
C

 

R
iv

er
s’

 R
ol

e 

Pr
im

e C
on

su
lta

nt
 

O
w

n
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 

Cr
av

en
 C

ou
nt

y, 
NC

 
M

ar
k S

ey
m

ou
r, 

Di
re

ct
or

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n &

 P
ar

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
18

21
 O

ld
 A

irp
or

t R
oa

d 
Ne

w 
Be

rn
, N

C 
28

56
2 

Ph
on

e:
 (2

52
) 6

36
-6

60
6 

Em
ai

l: m
se

ym
ou

r@
cr

av
en

co
un

tyn
c.

go
v 

U
Ɵl

iz
in

g 
Ri

ve
rs

’ 
de

si
gn

 m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 Q
AQ

C 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s,

 t
he

 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

th
is

 $
80

0,
00

0 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
 2

-m
on

th
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

pr
es

cr
ib

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
gr

an
to

r, 
as

si
sƟ

ng
 

th
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

ch
ie

ve
 g

ra
nt

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

ne
 y

ea
r.

 

131



Town of Winterville Parks & Recreation Department 

Accessibility For Parks Grant-Park Improvements 

 

Proposal Scoring System 

 

Criteria Measure x Weight = Rating 

 
Extensive experience in the  

planning process ___________  X 4 =  ________ 

 

 

Firms overall focus on Parks & Recreation Projects ___________ X 4 = ________ 

 

Quality of organization and thoroughness of 

proposal package ___________ X 3 = ________ 

 

Quality of overall presentation ___________ X 3 = ________ 

 

Quality of relevant examples of similar projects ___________ X 3 = ________ 

 

Professional experience/education of designated 

project manager  ___________ X 3 = ________ 

 

Quality of computerized enhanced Design Graphics 

relating to Schematic Plans  ___________ X 2 = ________ 

 

Firm’s Action Plan associated with timeline/schedule 

for project completion ___________ X 2 = ________ 

 

Resumes/bios including relevant certifications & licenses 

of key staff assigned to the project ___________ X 2 = ________ 

 

 

Assistance methodology pertaining to possible funding ___________ X 1 = ________ 

mechanisms/options 

 

Firms perceived ability to relate effectively to  

the Town of Winterville ___________ X 1 = ________ 

 

Statement of any possible conflicts of interest ___________ X 1 = ________ 

 

 

 

Total Overall Score ________ 

 

 

Scale 

5    Outstanding  3    Good  1  Poor 

4    Great   2    Fair  0  Information not Provided 

 

132



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  NCLM Voting Delegate. 

Action Requested: Council Select a Voting Delegate. 

Attachment: NCLM Voting Delegate Information. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 4/2/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Council to select a voting delegate for the Board of Directors of NCLM. 

See attached information. 

Each member municipality shall designate one voting delegate who is eligible to cast a single vote for the 

2025-2026 League Board of Directors in advance of the annual business meeting. 

Electronic Voting Timeline 

• The designated voting delegate shall receive their credentials and voting instructions on or before 

April 14, 2025. 

• The appointed voting delegate shall vote on the slate of candidates via electronic means between 

April 14- April 21, 2025. 

• The election results shall be presented to the membership at CityVision 2025, May 1, 2025, at the 

NCLM Annual Business Meeting during the CityVision conference. 

Please note: Your designated voting delegate does not need to attend CityVision. There is not a need for a 

voting delegate to be assigned for CityVision this year because the issues to be voted on at the Business 

Meeting are non-controversial (ex: retirement and memorial resolutions). All business at CityVision will be 

conducted by voice vote. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Council Select a Voting Delegate.. 

 

133



 

      

Designate Your Voting Delegate 
The nomination period for the 2025-2026 Board of Directors is now open and will run through 

March 31. Once again, we will hold an electronic voting process for board elections. 

 

During CityVision, held April 29 - May 1 in Greenville, League members will attend the annual 

business meeting where the 2025-2026 Board of Directors election results will be announced. 

 

You are receiving this because each member municipality shall designate one voting 

delegate who is eligible to cast a single vote for the 2025-2026 League Board of Directors in 

advance of the annual business meeting. 

 

Please complete the Voting Delegate form to identify your municipality's voting delegate to 

ensure delivery of electronic ballot and voting instructions by April 14, 2025. 

 

Please note: Your designated voting delegate does not need to attend CityVision. There 

is not a need for a voting delegate to be assigned for CityVision this year because the issues 

to be voted on at the Business Meeting are non-controversial (ex: retirement and memorial 

resolutions). All business at CityVision will be conducted by voice vote. 

 

VOTING DELEGATE FORM ATTACHED 

 
      

Electronic Voting Timeline 

• The designated voting delegate shall receive their credentials and voting 

instructions on or before April 14, 2025. 

• The appointed voting delegate shall vote on the slate of candidates via electronic 

means between April 14- April 21, 2025. 

• The election results shall be presented to the membership at CityVision 2025, May 

1, 2025, at the NCLM Annual Business Meeting during the CityVision 

conference. 

Please note: Your designated voting delegate does not need to attend CityVision. 

There is not a need for a voting delegate to be assigned for CityVision this year because 

the issues to be voted on at the Business Meeting are non-controversial (ex: retirement and 

memorial resolutions). All business at CityVision will be conducted by voice vote. 
     

  

134

https://public-usa.mkt.dynamics.com/api/orgs/0a07daaf-0042-4def-866d-2caaf9e17706/r/0CxxNpumx0Sc7Uobm7wCAAEAAAA?target=%7B%22TargetUrl%22%3A%22https%253A%252F%252Fwww.cognitoforms.com%252Fnclm1%252F_20252026nclmboarddesignateyourmunicipalitysvotingdelegate%22%2C%22RedirectOptions%22%3A%7B%225%22%3Anull%2C%221%22%3Anull%7D%7D&digest=7ZMccZQjqtSSfuPyL%2FxssM%2FdoeK%2FYuzJYJ0rKtqr1tw%3D&secretVersion=a587597bbd2d4ba3bb4334f6d8be15ee
https://public-usa.mkt.dynamics.com/api/orgs/0a07daaf-0042-4def-866d-2caaf9e17706/r/0CxxNpumx0Sc7Uobm7wCAAAAAAA?target=%7B%22TargetUrl%22%3A%22https%253A%252F%252Fwww.nclm.org%252F%22%2C%22RedirectOptions%22%3A%7B%221%22%3Anull%7D%7D&digest=0x0Vr4B7mQlPrOrKsj9qt2TlQCSA69Ja4c6oQ%2B4eCjo%3D&secretVersion=a587597bbd2d4ba3bb4334f6d8be15ee


 

 

2025-2026 NCLM Board | Designate Your 
Municipality's Voting Delegate 
Designation of the Voting Delegate: Each Voting Delegate shall cast the single vote of the municipality for 
the 2025-2026 NCLM Board of Directors | Slate of Candidates. 

Please complete the Voting Delegate form to identify your municipality's voting delegate to ensure 
delivery of electronic ballot and voting instructions by April 14, 2025. 

If you have questions, contact Sarah Collins, scollins@nclm.org. 

VOTING DELEGATE INFORMATION 
Name*(required) 

   
Municipality*(required) 

 
Preferred Email - unique to voting delegate to receive ballot*(required) 

 
Cell Number*(required) 

 
Preferred Address*(required) 

   

 

Person Completing Form (if different from above) 
Name 

   
Email 

 
Preferred Phone Number 

 
Submit 

135



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Villa Grande Phase 3 Final Plat. 

Action Requested: Review Final Plat for adherence. 

Attachment: Villa Grande Phase 3 Final Plat Map. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Thomas Engineering, PA. 

Location: Red Forbes Road- North of existing Villa Grande Neighborhood. 

Parcel Numbers: 82582,80704, 19880. 

Site Data: 

• 22.73 Acres. 

• 40 Lots. 

• Emergency Access/Fire Lane is provided to allow another form of emergency access into the 

subdivision. 

Zoning District: R-10. 

Staff Analysis: 

• Villa Grande phase 3 Final Plat meets the approved preliminary plat (5.9.22). 

• The Final Plat has received TRC approval and Final Site Inspection Approval. 

• Staff recommends Approval of Villa Grande Phase 3 Final Plat. 

P&Z: 

Unanimously approved at their March 17th Meeting. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Approval of Villa Grande Phase 3 Final Plat. 

 

136



TRC Cleared for P&Z 
& TC

137

stephen.penn
Received



138



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat. (2025). 

Action Requested: Review Preliminary Plat for adherence. 

Attachment: Preliminary Plat, Staff Report, Southbrook Development Plan/Ordinance.. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Southbrook NC, LLC (Scott Moore). 

Location: Between Church Street Ext.& Laurie Ellis Road. 

Parcel Numbers: 15006, 11636, 11638, 82096, & 82094 

Site Data: 

• Phase 2 Contains 194.95 acres & 336 Single Family Lots & 44 Single Family Attached (Townhome) Lots. 

Zoning District: R-6 Conditional District & MR Conditional District Planned Unit Development (PUD). 

Outlined within Southbrook Development Plan/Ordinance 23-O-011. 

Staff Analysis: 

• Southbrook was zoned as a R-6 and M-R Planned Unit Development (PUD) Conditional District due 

to the significant amount of environmentally sensitive land found on the site. This allowed the 

developer to cluster development into smaller pockets in order to achieve a density that matches the 

Suburban Residential Character area as described within the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The 

Southbrook Development Plan/Ordinance outlines development requirements specific to this 

development. Anything that is not addressed within the Southbrook Development Plan must meet the 

Town's requirements for the principal zoning district (whether R-6 or M-R).  

Staff recommends approval of Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat as it has been reviewed 

by and has received Winterville Staff TRC Approval and meets development standards.  

P&Z unanimously recommended approval at their March 17, 2025 meeting.  

** A version of the Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat was reviewed and denied at the December 2024 

Town Council meeting. This plat has corrected the zoning issue that was present on the previous submittal 

by removing the single family attached units in the area currently labeled "Future Development". 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Approval of Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat. 

 

139



B
R

O
O

K
S

T
O

N
E

P
H

A
S

E
 1

B
K

 7
1

 P
G

 1
1
8

MELLON DOWNS
PHASE 1

BK 71 PG 191

M
E

L
L

O
N

 D
O

W
N

S
P

H
A

S
E

 1
1
-B

B
K

 7
9

 P
G

 1
3
0

L
A

U
R

IE
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

P
H

3
, 

S
E

C
T

 A
P

B
 8

1
 P

G
 5

2

L
A

U
R

IE
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

P
H

3
, 

S
E

C
T

 B
P

B
 8

2
 P

G
 5

5

H
O

L
L

Y
 G

R
O

V
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
P

B
 8

4
 P

G
 8

9

CE
-0

1

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
  (

Sc
al

e:
 1

'' 
=

 2
00

0'
)

R
-1

0
 C

U
D N
E

U
S

E
 B

U
F
F
E
R

R-12.5 CUD

TOWN LIMITS LINE

(IN)

(OUT)

N
O

R
T

H
 =

 6
4
4
4
3
1
.6

3

E
A

S
T

 =
 2

4
7

9
0
4
1
.7

7

N
E

U
S

E
 B

U
F
F
E

R
5
0
' W

ID
E

NEUSE BUFFER50' WIDE

T
O

W
N

 L
IM

IT
S

 L
IN

E

(I
N

)

(O
U

T
)

T
O

W
N

 L
IM

IT
S

 L
IN

E

(I
N

)

(O
U

T
)

N
O

R
T

H
 =

 6
4
3
2
0
0
.0

2
E

A
S

T
 =

 2
4

7
4
8
8
6
.3

5

NEUSE BUFFER

50' WIDE

N
E
U
S
E
 B

U
FFER

50'
 W

ID
E

SW
Q

SW
Q

SW
Q

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

Tract "B
" B

oundary

Tract "B" Boundary

Street "E"

T
ra

c
t 

"B
" 

B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

S
tr

e
e

t 
" F

"

S
tr

e
e
t 
"G

"

S
tr
ee

t "
E"

T
ra

c
t 

"A
" 

B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

S
tr

e
e

t 
"A

"

T
r a

c
t 

"A
" 

B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

1
2

3
4

5

B
C

1
2

3
4

5

D

1
2

3
4

5

E
1

2
3

4
5

F

1

2

3

4

S
tr
ee

t "
B
"

Street "C"

1
2

3
4

5
6

6

I

J

K

1
2

3
4

5

1
2

3
4

5

SWQ

A
1

2
3

4
5

6 SW
Q

SW
Q

SW
Q

1
2

3
4

5
1

3
4

5

2

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

5
0
' W

ID
E

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
5

12 parks

14 parks

P
h

a
s
e

 T
w

o
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

P
h

a
s
e

 T
w

o
 B

o
u
n
d
a
ry

- 
P

IE
D

M
O

N
T

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 -

-  
P

I E
D

M
O

N
T

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 -

- 
P
IE

D
M

O
N

T
 N

A
T
U

R
A
L 

G
A
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N
T
 -

G

H

1
2

3
4

1

22 parks

2
3

4
5

S
tr
ee

t "
E"

SWQ

SW
Q

S
R

Q

P

O

N
M

L

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

03
)

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

02
)

Tr
ai

ls
id

e 
   

La
ne

Fr
es

hm
ea

do
w    

 C
ou

rt

M
id

dl
ec

re
st 

Dr
ive

Tr
ai

lsi
de

 La
ne

SW
Q

W
hi

sp
y 

Vi
ne

s 
Pl

ac
e

Tr
ai

ls
id

e 
La

ne

Sp
ri

ng
 T

re
e 

La
ne

Southbrook Drive

St
re

am
w

oo
d 

Pl
ac

e

Sk
yb

ro
ok

 D
riv

e

Branchside C
ircle

Timbergreen Drive

Skybrook Drive

W
ild

 O
liv

e 
  C

ou
rt

Ph
as

e 
2c

Ph
as

e 
2b

Ph
as

e 
2d

*

Crossw
ay D

rive

FU
TU

R
E

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

Ph
as

e
2a

3.
6.

25
-

TR
C

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Se

t

140

stephen.penn
Received

stephen.penn
Received



B
R

O
O

K
S

T
O

N
E

P
H

A
S

E
 1

B
K

 7
1

 P
G

 1
1

8

N
E

U
S

E
 B

U
F
F
E

R
5
0
' W

ID
E

NEUSE BUFFER50' WIDE

T
O

W
N

 L
IM

IT
S

 L
IN

E

(I
N

)

(O
U

T
)

N
O

R
T

H
 =

 6
4

3
2

0
0

.0
2

E
A

S
T

 =
 2

4
7

4
8

8
6

.3
5

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

W
E

T
L

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

T
ra

c
t 

"A
" 

B
o
u

n
d
a
ry

4

SW
Q

SW
Q

SW
Q

1
2

3
4

5
1

3
4

5

2

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S W

E
T

L
A

N
D

S

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
5

12 parks

14 parks

P
h
a

s
e

 T
w

o
 B

o
u

n
d
a
ry

- 
P

IE
D

M
O

N
T

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 -

G

SW
Q

S
R

Q

P

O

N
M

L

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

03
)

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

02
)

P
h

a
s
e

 2
±
1

8
7

.5
8

 A
c
.

3
3
6
 L

O
T

S
4
4
 T

O
W

N
H

O
M

E
S

P
U

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

A
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

R
-6

 C
D

 &
 M

-R
 C

D
; 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 2

3
-0

-0
1
1

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 L

O
T

 S
IZ

E
: 

8
,4

9
1

 S
.F

.

St
re

am
w

oo
d 

Pl
ac

e

Sk
yb

ro
ok

 D
riv

e
Branchsid

e Circle

Timbergreen Drive

Skybrook Drive

W
ild

 O
liv

e 
  C

ou
rt

Ph
as

e 
2d

CE
-0

2

*

FU
TU

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

Ph
as

e
2a

141



N
E

U
S

E
 B

U
F
F
E

R

TOWN LIMITS LINE

(IN)

(OUT)

N
O

R
T

H
 =

 6
4

4
4

3
1

.6
3

E
A

S
T

 =
 2

4
7

9
0

4
1

.7
7

NEUSE BUFFER

50' WIDE

N
E
U
S
E
 B

U
FFE

R

50
' W

ID
E

SW
Q SW

Q

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

T
ra

c
t 

"B
" 

B
o
u

n
d
a
ry

S
tre

et
 "E

"

SWQ

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

W
E

T
L

A
N

D
S

5
0
' W

ID
E

P
h
a

s
e

 T
w

o
 B

o
u

n
d
a
ry

P
h

a
s
e

 2
±
1

8
7

.5
8

 A
c
.

3
3
6
 L

O
T

S
4
4
 T

O
W

N
H

O
M

E
S

P
U

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

A
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

R
-6

 C
D

 &
 M

-R
 C

D
; 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 2

3
-0

-0
1
1

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 L

O
T

 S
IZ

E
: 

8
,4

9
1

 S
.F

.

- 
P

IE
D

M
O

N
T

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 G

A
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 -

- 
P
IE

D
M

O
N

T
 N

A
T
U

R
A
L 

G
A
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T
 -

S
tre

et
 "E

"

SWQ

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

03
)

M
at

ch
lin

e 
(s

he
et

 C
E-

02
)

Tr
ai

ls
id

e 
   

La
ne

Fr
es

hm
ea

do
w   

  C
ou

rt

M
id

dl
ec

re
st

 D
riv

e

Tr
ai

lsi
de

 La
ne

SW
Q

W
hi

sp
y 

Vi
ne

s 
Pl

ac
e

Tr
ai

ls
id

e 
La

ne

Sp
ri

ng
 T

re
e 

La
ne

Southbrook Drive

k 
Dr

iv
e

Branchsid
e Circle

Ph
as

e 
2c

Ph
as

e 
2b

CE
-0

3

Cros
sw

ay D
riv

e

142



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Preliminary Plat Report for Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat.  

**A version of this plat was denied by Town Council in December 2024. The 
applicant revised their plat to meet the standards of the town.  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Southbrook NC, LLC (Scott Moore).  

Submission Type:  Preliminary Plat.  

CONDITIONS Zoned R-6 Conditional District & MR Conditional District Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) as outlined Within Ordinance Number 23-
O-011 

LOCATION Church Street Extension & Laurie Ellis Rd.   

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 15006, 11636, 11638, 82096, & 82094 

Site Data This Phase contains 336 Single Family Lots & 44 Single Family 
Attached Lots.  Received unanimous P&Z approval at 3.17.25 
meeting.  

TRACT SIZE This Phase contains 187.58 acres. (entire site is 245.43 Acres).  

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Cleared, Wooded, Etc.  

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Vacant/ Wooded/ ETC.  

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ADJACENT LAND USE 

N Single Family Residential  

 W Single Family Residential.  

E Vacant/Farmland.  

S Single Family Residential & 
Farmland.   

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT None.  

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS See Construction Drawings or Preliminary Plat.  

FLOODPLAIN None on current maps.  

STREAMS Southeast Drainage Lateral SC-35A, Tributary of 
off Swift Creek 

143



 

2 
Staff Report 

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

 
 

 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). No bufferyard is required due to proposed and adjoining land uses.  
 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Laurie Ellis Road – NCDOT Road & Minor 
Thoroughfare.  
Church Street Ext – NCDOT Road 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 
The Phase 1 Preliminary Plat showed access from 
Laurie Ellis Road, Church Street Extension, 
Cassena Drive (from Eli's Ridge); and Sparrow Ln. 
(from Mellon Downs).   

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Laurie Ellis Rd– 2,800 
Church Street Ext - 200 (Measured closer to 
Reedy Branch Intersection).  

Level Of Service (Transportation Analysis)  
Current= 2016 Study; Future= 2045 Projection.  
 
* LOS is rated from A-F: A is the best, F the worst. 
  
* Roadway Improvement and street design is 
based upon achieving a minimum of LOS D on 
existing facilities and LOS C on new facilities. 

Laurie Ellis Road- 
o Current LOS A (Extremely Low A). 
o Future LOS A (Extremely Low A).  

 
Church Street Extension is not analyzed by the 
study. 

TRIP GENERATION TBD.  

SIDEWALKS Required. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD by NCDOT.  

STREET CONNECTIVITY Town Ordinances and documents support 
interconnectivity within the subdivision and to 
adjoining properties.   

OTHER N/A 

 
 

144



 

3 
Staff Report 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
Staff Analysis and Recommendation 
 
A former version of this plat came before Town Council in December 2024 and 
was denied due to a zoning issue. The issue has since been resolved and has 
been resubmitted to the Town for review.  
 

Staff recommends approval of Southbrook Phase 2 Preliminary Plat as this 

version of the plat has received TRC Approval.  

 

Planning & Zoning: 

• P&Z unanimously recommended approval at their March 17, 2025 

meeting.  

145



Existing/ Current PUD and REZONING Ordinance for Southbrook

146

stephen.penn
Highlight



147

stephen.penn
Stamp



148

stephen.penn
Stamp



149

stephen.penn
Stamp



150

stephen.penn
Stamp



151

stephen.penn
Stamp



152

stephen.penn
Stamp



153

stephen.penn
Stamp



154

stephen.penn
Stamp



155

stephen.penn
Stamp



156

stephen.penn
Stamp



157

stephen.penn
Stamp



158

stephen.penn
Stamp



159

stephen.penn
Stamp



160

stephen.penn
Stamp



161

stephen.penn
Stamp



162

stephen.penn
Stamp



163

stephen.penn
Stamp



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Request for Evening National Day of Prayer Event at Market Square. 

Action Requested: Council Determine Usage. 

Attachment: Evening National Day of Prayer Event at Market Square Request. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 3/26/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Koinonia Church in Greenville would like to request the use of Market Square for an Evening 

National Day of Prayer on May 1, from 6 pm to 7 pm. They are expecting around 100 to 150 people 

from the community to attend for this prayer gathering. 

Additionally, they would appreciate any guidance on the necessary steps to arrange this event with 

different churches and community members. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Council determine usage. 

 

164



Request for Evening National Day of Prayer Event at Market Square 

 

Hi Mr. Harvey, 

I hope this message finds you well. This is Sheila from Koinonia Church in Greenville. We would 

like to request the use of Market Square for an Evening National Day of Prayer on May 1, from 

6 to 7 PM. We are expecting around 100 to 150 people from the community to join us outside 

for this prayer gathering. 

Could you please let us know if this is possible? Additionally, we would appreciate any guidance 

on the necessary steps to arrange this event with different churches and community members. 

Thank you for your assistance! 

Sheila Johnson 

Director of Administrative Services  

Koinonia Christian Center Church  

 

Senior Pastor Bishop Rosie O’neal 

252-752-1898 ext 206 

165



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Engineering Agreement – Project U-2817 (Old Tar Road) (Evans Street) Electric Utility. 

Action Requested: Authorize Staff to Sign Reimbursement Agreement for electric line relocation 
engineering. 

Attachment: Proposed Agreement and Conflict Letter. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 4/4/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

NCDOT has agreed to reimburse The Town of Winterville for the engineering cost associated with the 

relocation of Winterville’s Electric infrastructure that is located adjacent to Old Tar Rd. This reimbursement is 

in conjunction with the widening of Old Tar Road from Winterville to Greenville. 

The value of this reimbursement is $128,459. 

Budgetary Impact: A Reimbursement in the amount of $128,459. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Approve the agreement with NCDOT and Authorize Staff to 
Sign Reimbursement Agreement for electric line relocation engineering. 

 

166



************************************************************************ 
UTILITY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AGREEMENT (PAYABLE) 

WBS ELEMENT:  ___________________ 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM NO.:  ____________________ 
COUNTY:   ___________   ______ 

************************************************************************ 
This agreement made this __________ day of__________ , ___________, by and 

between the Department of Transportation, an agency of the State of North 

Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the DEPARTMENT, and  ____ ___________   

hereinafter referred to as the COMPANY: 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

THAT WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT will submit a project for construction as 
follows: 

known as route ___________  in _____________      _ County, North Carolina to be 

designated as N.C. State Highway Project and/or WBS Element ____________ and, 

WHEREAS, the construction of said project will require certain engineering of 

plans for adjustments to be made to the existing facilities of the COMPANY; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to facilitate the orderly and expeditious relocation of 

the said facilities of COMPANY, the DEPARTMENT and the COMPANY have 

agreed as follows: 

1. That the DEPARTMENT has agreed to reimburse the COMPANY for
preliminary engineering charges associated with certain adjustments to be made to 
the existing facilities of the COMPANY. 

2. That any work performed under this agreement shall comply with
DEPARTMENT's "NCDOT Utilities Accommodations Manual, and such 
amendments thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The work to 
be performed by the COMPANY shall conform with Federal Highway 
Administration's Federal-Aid Policy Guide, Subchapter G, Part 645, Subpart A 
hereinafter referred to as FAPG dated December 9, 1991, and such amendments 

167



thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The provisions of said 
FAPG and amendments thereto are incorporated in this agreement by reference as 
fully as if herein set out. Any work performed under this agreement not in 
compliance with FAPG shall constitute unauthorized work and the DEPARTMENT 
shall be relieved of participating in the costs of such unauthorized work unless such 
work is done pursuant to a supplemental agreement attached to and made a part 
hereof. 

3. That the COMPANY or COMPANY Engineering firm will prepare an
estimate, broken down as to estimated cost of preliminary engineering, overhead 
rate, job classification pay rate, indirect cost rates, cost of capital rate and estimated 
man-day hours all in sufficient detail to provide the DEPARTMENT a reasonable 
basis for analysis. The before mentioned estimate is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. The DEPARTMENT will not reimburse the COMPANY for any 
preliminary engineering not necessitated by the construction of the highway project, 
nor for changes made solely for the benefit or convenience of the COMPANY.  

4. That payment for all work done hereunder shall be made in
accordance with the requirements of FAPG unless payment is being made pursuant 
to a supplemental agreement attached to and made a part of this agreement. 

5. That the preliminary engineering work provided for in this agreement
will be performed by the method or methods as specified below: 

___ BY COMPANY'S REGULAR FORCE: The COMPANY proposes to use 
its regular personnel at its standard schedule of wages and working hours in 
accordance with the terms of its agreement with such employees. 

____ BY EXISTING WRITTEN CONTINUING CONTRACT: The 
COMPANY proposes to use an existing written continuing contract under which 
certain work as shown by the COMPANY's estimate is regularly performed for the 
COMPANY and under which the lowest available costs are developed. The 
COMPANY shall submit a copy of the continuing contract (including rates) to the 
DEPARTMENT for review and approval.   

___ BY CONTRACT: The COMPANY does not have adequate staff to 
perform the necessary engineering design with its own forces. The COMPANY 
submits to DEPARTMENT a draft advertisement for review and approval, and in 
accordance with NC General Statute 143-64.31 and 23 CFR 172, will select firms 
qualified to provide such service on the basis of demonstrated competence and 
qualification for the type of professional services and to negotiate a contract for 
those services at a fair and reasonable fee with the best qualified firm. The 
COMPANY shall submit overhead rates to the DEPARTMENT for review and 
approval in accordance with DEPARTMENT audit requirements. Refer to 
DEPARTMENT requirements at the following site: 

https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/Roadway/Private%20Engineering%20Firm%20
Resources/NCDOT%20Audit%20Requirements%20Fiscal%20Form.pdf.

6. a. It is contemplated by the parties hereto that the construction of this
State Highway Project will begin on or about the _______________ 

168

https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/Roadway/Private%20Engineering%20Firm%20Resources/NCDOT%20Audit%20Requirements%20Fiscal%20Form.pdf
https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/Roadway/Private%20Engineering%20Firm%20Resources/NCDOT%20Audit%20Requirements%20Fiscal%20Form.pdf


b. Based on the best information available at the present time to the
COMPANY, indicate applicable paragraph below: 

___ Preliminary Engineering will be complete allowing adequate time for 
materials and completion of certain adjustments prior to highway 
construction. 

___ Preliminary Engineering will be complete prior to highway 
construction; however, certain adjustments are not expected to be 
complete prior to highway construction. 

___ Other (Specify)

7. Indicate if (a) or (b) is applicable:

a. ___ That preliminary engineering is for the adjustments of existing
facilities in conflict with said project. 

b. ___ That the preliminary engineering involves COMPANY’s request
for new facilities in addition to adjustments of existing facilities in 
conflict with said project. 

8. That the total estimated cost of the preliminary engineering
proposed herein, including all cost to the DEPARTMENT and 
COMPANY, is estimated to be------------------------------------------ $__      _________ 

The estimated preliminary engineering cost to the DEPARTMENT, 
including all cost less any preliminary engineering for new 
facilities requested by the COMPANY.-------------------------------  $_____     ______ 

The estimated cost to the COMPANY for any additional 
preliminary engineering charges for new facilities requested 
by the COMPANY will be--------------------------------------------- $____    _______ 

(The above costs shall be supported by attached estimate) 

9. That in the event it is determined there are changes in the scope of work,
extra work, or major changes from the statement of work covered by this 
agreement, reimbursement shall be limited to costs covered by a modification of this 
agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the 
DEPARTMENT. 

10. Periodic progress billings of incurred costs may be made by COMPANY
to the DEPARTMENT not to exceed monthly intervals; however, total progress 
billing payments shall not exceed 95% of the approved non-betterment estimate. 
Progress billing forms may be obtained from the Area Utility Agent. One final and 
detailed complete billing of all costs shall be made by COMPANY to the 
DEPARTMENT at the earliest practicable date after completion of work and in any 
event within 6 months after completion of work. The statement of final billing shall 

169



follow as closely as possible the order of the items in the estimate portion of this 
agreement. 

11. That the DEPARTMENT shall have the right to inspect all books,
records, accounts and other documents of the COMPANY pertaining to the work 
performed by it under this agreement at any time after work begins and for a 
period of 3 years from the date final payment has been received by the COMPANY. 

12. That in the future, it becomes necessary due to highway construction or
improvement to adjust or relocate utilities covered under this agreement, the 
DEPARTMENT does not obligate itself to participate in future payments for 
preliminary engineering. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have affixed their names by 
their duly authorized officers the day and year first above written. 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BY: ______________________________________ 

TITLE: ______________________________________ 

ATTEST OR WITNESS 

TITLE: __________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
(NAME OF COMPANY) 

BY: ______________________________________ 

TITLE: ______________________________________ 

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone 
with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this 
procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift 
has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization. 

Form UT 16.9 
02/18/2021 

BY: __________________________

170

amneptune
Typewritten Text



April 3, 2025 

 

PROJECT:             U-2817 (Evans Street) 

WBS #:                  34868.2.3 

COUNTY:             Pitt 

DESCRIPTION:    SR1700 Evans Street / Old Tar Road)  

 

SUBJECT:             NOTIFICATION OF CONFLICT 

 

Town of Winterville 

Attn/ Anthony Bowers 

PO Box 1459 

Winterville, NC  28590 

 

Dear Mr. Bowers, 

 

The letter serves to confirm coordination and planning already conducted between the Department and the 

Town of Winterville. 

It is agreed that on Department project U-2817: 

• The Town of Winterville has existing electric facilities within project limits that conflict with 

proposed Department roadway improvements. 

 

 

Thank you.   

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

David Kramer 

Division 2 Utility Engineer 

171

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Future Items 

 

Meeting Date: March 31, 2025 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Winterville Human Relation Board Items. 

Action Requested: Council Discussion. 

Attachment: Discussion Request. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 4/2/2025 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 4/7/2025 ☒ TM: 4/8/2025 ☒ Final: tlp - 4/8/2025 

Supporting Documentation 

Council is asked to discuss items from the Winterville Human Relation Board: 

• Summer youth cookout and playday: June 14th; rain date June 21st. 

• Community Conversations Roundtable: May 29th from 6 pm - 8 pm with light refreshments. 

Council approved a motion at the December 9, 2024 meeting for a Community Round Table 

to be held by Council or Winterville Human Relations Board. 

• Tentatively set a Mental Health Day: May 17th around 2 pm. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Council Discuss Items. 

 

172



1

Don Harvey

From: Councilwoman Shantel Hawkins

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 8:11 AM

To: Don Harvey; Terri Parker

Subject: Winterville Human Relations Board Items

 
Good Sunday morning Mr. Harvey, 
 
This email is being sent to request the WHRB Items Planned be presented to the Town Council during the 
April 14, 2025 Meeting.  As per our discussion at our meeting last Thursday evening, I was to send this 
request to you. 
 
Thank you so much! 
 
 
 
Councilwoman Shantel Hawkins 
M.A. Executive Leadership 
Ph D. Elementary Law Student 
Contact # 252-499-5500 

173


	00_20250414_Agenda_Finalv2
	09_01_Proclamation_Pitt_Community_College
	09_02_Lineworker_Appreciation_Days_Proclamation_2025
	09_03_Proclamation_Municipal_Clerks_Week
	10_03a_Presentation_Abstract_Comp_Planv2
	10_03b_Winterville_Site_Specific_Master_Plan
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	13_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	13_01b_20250210_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	13_01c_20250310_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	13_02a_Consent_Abstract_Budget_Amend_24-25-6v3
	13_02b_Budget_Amendment_2024-2025-7
	13_03a_Consent_Abstract_Stella_Little_Rezoningv2
	13_03b_Application_Stella Little_Rezoning
	2025-01-17 John C Little
	2025-01-20 Linda Little
	2025-01-20 Marvin Little
	2025-01-21 Jean Cherry
	2025-01-21 Judy Little
	2025-01-21 Notorized Signature - Mary Floyd
	2025-01-21 Phillip Everett
	2025-01-21 Robert Little
	2025-01-22 Applicant Signature Page_

	13_03c_Map_Stella Little_Rezoning
	13_03d_Legal_Description_Stella_Little_Rezoning
	13_03e_Staff Report_Stella_Little_Rezoning
	13_03f_Sketch_Plan_Stella_Little_Rezoning
	13_03g_P&Z_Consistancy_Vote_Stella_Little_Rezoning
	13_04a_Consent_Abstract_Quail_Trace_Annexationv2
	13_04b_Petition_Quail_Trace_Annexation
	13_04c_Map_Mylar_Quail_Trace_Annexation
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	13_04d_Legal_Description_Quail_Trace_Annexation
	13_05a_Consent_Abstract_Global_Investmentv2
	13_05b_Annexation_Petition_Global_Investment_Annex
	13_05c_Annexation_Map_Global_Investment_Annex
	13_05d_Legal_Description_Global_Investment_Annex
	13_06a_Consent_Abstract_TA_Loving_CO#2v2
	13_06b_24409_CO_2_Eng_signed_TAL signed
	14_01a_Old_Abstract_NTA_Fundingv2
	14_01b_Old_NTA_Summary_Prior_Years_2021-2025
	2021-2022_approved
	Blank Page

	15_01a_New_Abstract_Parks_Accesibility_Grantv2
	15_01b_RIVERS_SOQ_Rec_Park_Imp_2025
	Cover
	TOC
	SOQ draft - Winterville - Rec Park Imp 2025

	15_01c_Proposal_Scoring_System
	15_02a_New_NCLM_Voting_Delegatev2
	15_02b_Designate_Your_Voting_Delegate
	15_03a_New_Abstract_Villa_Grande_Ph_3_FPv2
	15_03b_Final_Plat_Villa_Grande_Phase_3
	15_04a_New_Abstract_Southbrook_Ph_2_PPv2
	15_04b_Prelim_Plat_Southbrook_Phase_2
	15_04c_Staff_Report_Southbrook_Phase_2
	15_04d_Ordinance_23-O-011_Southbrook_PUD
	15_05a_New_Abstract_Request_Market_Squarev2
	15_05b_Request_Market_Square_National_Day_Prayer
	15_06a_New_Abstract_NCDOT_Old_Tar_Rdv2
	15_06b_Draft_Winterville_UPEA_U-2817_Agr
	ASSISTANT STATE UTILITY AGENT
	BY: ______________________________________
	TITLE: ______________________________________



	15_06c_Conflict_Notification_Letter
	17_01a_Future_WHRB_Itemsv2
	17_01b_WHRB_Items

	Text4: 34868.2.3
	Text5: U-2817
	Text6: Pitt
	Text7: 
	Text9: SR 1700 (EVANS STREET / OLD TAR ROAD) FROM SR 1711 (WORTHINGTON ROAD) IN WINTERVILLE TO US 264 ALTERNATE (GREENVILLE BOULEVARD) IN GREENVILLE
	Text10: SR1711
	Text11: Pitt
	Text12: 34868.2.3
	Text2: Town of Winterville
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Text16: 19Jan2027
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Text23: 128,459.00
	Text24: 128,459.00
	Text25: 0.00
	Text26: 


